l Village of Hampshire
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting
-I Monday, October 13,2025 - 7:00 PM

— 4‘}' Hampshire Village Hall
Si e 234 South State Street, Hampshire, IL 60140
’ ———

AGENDA

1. Callto Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

A Motion to Approve the Meeting Minutes from August 25, 2025

Public Comments

o A WD

New Business
a. Case# PZC-25-15 - Public Meeting
Address: N/A
PIN: 01-17-200-007; 01-16-100-008; 01-16-100-005; 01-16-100-007; 01-16-200-022
Petitioner & Owner Hampshire West, LLC dba Crown Community Development

Request: Final Plat of Subdivision Approval for Prairie Ridge North Neighborhoods G1, G2,
H 11, &I12

Action: Motion to make a recommendation regarding Case# PZC-25-15
b. Case#: PZC-25-13 - Public Hearing

Address: 147 Mill Avenue

PIN: 01-21-429-003

Petitioner & Owner: Hampshire Township

Request: Variance to Sec. 6-11-2-J of the Hampshire Zoning Ordinance to permit a gravel
parking lot, whereas it is required to be a paved surface

Action: Motion to make a recommendation regarding Case# PZC-25-13
c. Case# PZC-25-14 - Public Hearing

Address: N/A

PIN: N/A

Petitioner: Village of Hampshire

Request: Text Amendment to Chapter 6 Article Il of the Hampshire Zoning Ordinance
regarding Fence Regulations & Requirements

Action: Motion to make a recommendation regarding Case# PZC-25-14
7. Old Business

8. Announcements



9. Adjournment

Public Comments: The Commission will allow each person who is properly registered to speak a maximum time of five
(5) minutes, provided the Chairman may reduce the maximum time to three (3) minutes before public comments begin
if more than five (5) persons have registered to speak. Public comment is meant to allow for expression of opinion on,
or forinquiry regarding, public affairs but is not meant for debate with the Board or its members. Good order and proper
decorum shall always be maintained.

Recording: Please note that all meetings held by video conference may be recorded, and all recordings will be made
public. While State Law does not require consent, by requesting an invitation, joining the meeting by link or
streaming, all participants acknowledge and consent to their image and voice being recorded and made available
for public viewing.

Accommodations: The Village of Hampshire, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, requests that
persons with disabilities, who require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in the
meeting(s) or have questions about the accessibility of the meeting(s) or facilities, contact the Village at 847-683-
2181 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for these persons.




I Village of Hampshire
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting
1 Monday, August 25, 2025 - 7:00 PM

——— . Hampshire Village Hall
WS&/@ 234 South State Street, Hampshire, IL 60140
et | —

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order

The Village of Hampshire Planning & Zoning Commission was called to order by
Mr. Khan at 7:00 P.M.

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

Present: Commissioner, Grace Duchaj, Scott McBride, Bill Rossetti, Sharon Egger,
and Ron Ross and Chairwoman Christine Klein (arrived at 7:04 P.M.)

Absent: Commissioner Richard Frillman
Others Present: Mo Khan, Assistant Village Manager for Development
4. A Motion to Approve the Meeting Minutes from July 14, 2025
Motion: Commissioner Duchaj
Second: Commissioner Rossetti
Ayes: Commissioners Duchaj, McBride, Rossetti, Egger and Ross
Nayes: None
Abstain: None
Motion Approved
5. Public Comments
None.

6. New Business

a. Casef#: PZC-25-08 - Public Meeting



PIN: 01-15-126-004; 01-15-100-012; 01-10-300-011; 01-10-
400-008

Petitioner & Owner: Hampshire West, LLC dba Crown Community
Development

Request: Final Plat of Subdivision Approval for Prairie Ridge
North Neighborhoods W, X, & Y

Action: Motion to make a recommendation regarding Case# PZC-
25-08

Mr. Khan presented the request being made by the Petitioner. Mr.
Khan stated that the Preliminary Plat was approved and when the
Petitioner is ready to develop/construct the neighborhood they come
forward with the Final Plat of Subdivision for review and approval. Mr.
Khan stated that the proposed Final Plats of Subdivision are in general
conformance with the Preliminary Plat of Subdivision.

Mr. Olsem, Petitioner, provided a summary of the minor changes to
Neighborhood Y. Mr. Olsem stated that the changes with
Neighborhood Y removes the proposed building footprint out of the
wetlands.

There were no public comments provided prior to or during the
meeting.

Motion: Commissioner Rossetti

Second: Commissioner Egger

Aye: Commissioners Duchaj, McBride, Rossetti, Egger and Ross
Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Motion Approved.

. Review of Proposed Zoning Districts

The proposed zoning districts were reviewed by the Commission. It
was generally agreed that the Office-Research (O-R) District should be
eliminated from the list of proposed zoning districts as there is only
one lot currently zoned O-R and that the land uses listed for the



proposed O-R district could be rolled into the proposed M-1 & M-2
districts.

c. Review of Proposed Land Uses
The proposed land uses were reviewed by the Commission. The

Commission provided a few suggestions to the land use table. The
Commission agreed they would review the proposed land use table and
bring back for further discussion at a future meeting.
7. Old Business
None.
8. Announcements
None.
9. Adjournment
Motion to Adjourn
Motion: Commissioner Egger
Second: Commissioner Ross
Aye: Commissioners Duchaj, McBride, Rossetti, Egger and Ross
Nayes: None
Abstain: None
Motion Approved.
Adjourned at 7:57 P.M.

Submitted: October 13, 2025
Approved:



Village of Hampshire
234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140

H
LA
Mé Phone: 847-683-2181 | www.hampshireil.org

AGENDA SUPPLEMENT

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission
FROM: Mo Khan, Assistant Village Manager for Development

FOR: Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting on October 13, 2025

PZC-25-15 - Prairie Ridge North Neighborhoods G1, G2, H, 11, & 12 -

RE: Final Plat of Subdivisions

PROPOSAL: Hampshire West, LLC dba Crown Community Development (Petitioner &
Owner) is requesting the approval of the following:

1. Final Plat of Subdivision for Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood G1 in accordance
with Sec. 7-2-4 of the Subdivision Ordinance

2. Final Plat of Subdivision for Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood G2 in accordance
with Sec. 7-2-4 of the Subdivision Ordinance

3. Final Plat of Subdivision for Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood H in accordance
with Sec. 7-2-4 of the Subdivision Ordinance

4. Final Plat of Subdivision for Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood |1 in accordance
with Sec. 7-2-4 of the Subdivision Ordinance

5. Final Plat of Subdivision for Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood 12 in accordance

v';(ith Sec. 7-2-4 of the Subdivision Ordinance

"W r»
f % :
b

survey. No Accuracy is assumed for the data delineated herein,
‘ane County or its employees. ﬂnsclawsnowﬁgdﬁwn



IH Village of Hampshire
LB ] 234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140

Phone: 847-683-2181 | www.hampshireil.org

BACKGROUND: In March 2023, Crown Community Development received approval
for Preliminary Plat of Subdivision for Prairie Ridge North, see Resolution 23-06
attached. When ready to develop and improve the various neighborhoods, Crown
requests Final Plat of Subdivision approval.

ANALYSIS: Crown has submitted a Final Plat of Subdivision for the Prairie Ridge North
Neighborhoods G1, G2, H, I1, & 12.

The Final Plat of Subdivisions have been reviewed and approved by the Village
Engineer and are in general conformance with the subdivision ordinance and the
approved preliminary plat.

Neighborhood # of Units on Preliminary Plat # of Units on Final Plat
G (Townhomes) 46 (# of Buildings) 46
H (Single-Family) 123 123
| (Single-Family) 146 146

REQUIRED FINDINGS OF FACT: There are no required findings of fact for a plat of
subdivision.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Village staff has not received any public comments regarding
this petition.

STAFF RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: \Village staff is
recommending that the Final Plats of Subdivisions for Prairie Ridge North
Neighborhoods W, X, & Y be approved by the Village Engineer prior to signature by
the Village and recording with the County.

RECOMMENDED MOTIONS:
1. I move to recommend approval of PZC-25-15 for a Final Plats of Subdivision for
Prairie Ridge North Neighborhoods G1, G2, H, I1, & I12.

DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:
1. Land Use Application
2. Resolution 23-06
3. Prairie Ridge North Preliminary Plat of Subdivision
4. Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood G1 Final Plat of Subdivision
5. Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood G2 Final Plat of Subdivision
6. Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood H Final Plat of Subdivision
7. Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood I1 Final Plat of Subdivision
8. Prairie Ridge North Neighborhood |2 Final Plat of Subdivision



Village of Hampshire

234 S. State Street, Hampshire, IL 60140
. | Phone: 847-683-2181 = www.hampshireil.org
— "
‘ ?’ﬁb’?lf.?éﬁ
Land Use Application

Date: _Qé_é‘z 25

The Undersigned respectfully petitions the Village of Hampshire to review and consider
granting the following approval(s) on the land herein described.
(check all that apply)

U Variance*
L Special Use Permit*

U Rezoning from District to District (ex. M1 to M2)*
U Annexation*
B Subdivision

Q Other Site Plan:

*requires a 15-30 day public notice period

APPLICANT INFORMATION
APPLICANT (print or type)

Name: HAMOHIRE WEST Lt Email: _[DOLSEM C.LROW S — CLHIACO . Co~
Address: T 8] Phonewz__

CONTACT ﬁg (i%%ent froméa‘ppp ié\'r%)

Name: 244/ OLSE an Email: <SS AA.
Address: & .A.A. Phone: _ S.A.A.
IS THE APPLICANT THE OWNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY?

,&(Es __NO

If the applicant is pot the owner of the subject property, a written and signed statement

from the owner authorizing the applicant to file must be attached to this application.
IS THE OWNER A TRUSTEE/BENEFICIARY OF A LAND TRUST?
__YES p-ale
If the owner of the subject property is a trustee of a land trust or beneficiaries of a land trust,
a disclosure statement identifying each beneficiary of such land trust by name and address,

and defining his/her interest therein, shall be attached hereto.

6



PROPERTY INFORMATION
Name of Development (if any): F724(2(F RIOEE L/6TH PHASES é[, Gz, H/Tlﬁrz
Address: _HAnmor'Y R0 & PRARIE BD 6L BU/D
Parcel Number(s): Ol - 17 ~2apo-007 O) -6~ 6o =009 Ol =lb=)100 - m$ Ol ~16~/C0-cv7
Total Area(acres): | 7]. 465 Ol -(6~ 26 -» 27
Legal Description: must be attached to this application

Fire Protection ,District:M F ED

School District: C S P 300

Library District: _ £LLA SON /50 A2 Z .0,

Park District: [:éd:/fﬂfsal&é T WASHI P IAAY
Township: _HAM PSHI R

Current Zoning District: }7'/0

Current Use:

Ao C VA Ylg ¢

Proposed Zoning/Variance/Use:

RE s> TIA L~

Reason/Explanation for Zoning/Variance/Use:

PLAT oF SUBI/SOLS -




No. 23 - 06

A RESOLUTION
APPROVING A REVISED PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR
THE PRAIRIE RIDGE PLANNED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
IN THE VILLAGE
(Hampshire West LLC (Crown) -- Prairie Ridge Development)

WHEREAS, the Village has previously approved a Preliminary Development Plan for
the Prairie Ridge Development in the Village by Resolution No. 05-10 enacted on April
14, 2005; and

WHEREAS, the Owner has recently filed a Petition for approval of a revised
Preliminary Development Plan for a portion of the development, to modify the overall
design and developmental controls of the portion of the Prairie Ridge Planned Residential
Development to be designated as Prairie Ridge North; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing regarding this request for approval of a revised
Preliminary Development Plan for that part of the Prairie Ridge Development in the Village
designated as Prairie Ridge North, was conducted before the Planning & Zoning
Commission on February 13, 2023, pursuant to notice published in the Daily Herald
newspaper on January 27, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission, after conclusion of its public
hearing, and after review and deliberation on the matter, recommended to the Village
Board of Trustees that the Preliminary Development Plan for Prairie Ridge North (Revised
2023) be approved; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have reviewed the Petition, the proposed
Preliminary Development Plan for Prairie Ridge North (Revised — 2023), the testimony
and evidence presented at the public hearing, if any; and the recommendation and
comments of the Planning & Zoning Commission; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have also considered the correspondence
from the Village Engineer, Engineering Enterprises, Inc., dated March 8, 2023, in regard
to Preliminary Engineering and Plat Review for Prairie Ridge North; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities find that the revised Preliminary Development
Plan as revised will serve the purposes and objectives and meets the standards of the
Planned Residential Development regulations, and may be approved.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Preliminary Plat of Subdivision for Prairie Ridge North, including that
certain Preliminary Engineering Plan prepared by Cemcon, Ltd. dated December 14,
2022, last revised February 10, 2023, and identified by Project Reference 456.275,



together constituting the Preliminary Development Plan for the Prairie Ridge Planned

Residential Development — Revised 2023, shall be and hereby is approved, subject to the
following:

a) Owner shall comply with the comments and conditions set forth in the
correspondence from the Village Engineer, Engineering Enterprises, Inc.,

dated March 8, 2023, in regard to the Preliminary Engineering and Plat
Review for Prairie Ridge North.

Section 2. The Village President shall execute, and the Village Clerk attest, the

Preliminary Plat on behalf of the Village, upon receipt of an original duly executed by all
other parties identified thereon.

Section 3. Any motion, order, resolution or ordinance in conflict with the provisions
of this Resolution is to the extent of such conflict hereby superseded and waived.

Section 4. If any section, subdivision, sentence or phrase of this Resolution is for

any reason held to be void, invalid, or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portion of this Resolution.

Section 5. This Resolution shall take full force and effect upon its passage and
approval as provided by law.

ADOPTED THIS 16" DAY OF MARCH, 2023.

AYES: Fodor, Koth, Mott, Pollastrini, Robinson
NAYS: Kelly

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

APPROVED THIS 16t DAY OF MARCH, 2023. 7
Michael J. Reid, Jr.
Village President

ATTEST: \\\.\\“‘“‘“"“"”'"am
/ ‘,:,\\6 0,.....4/’4 "u,.
=< M o CQ:,{..-' '.,;;A ”'g
% ,' Ak - 20R4 .,}%’ %,
/) 15, LA ANAA, | 5 s '.' 7 7’ o B e
. o ==y 5! Ve
Linda Vasquez \T £ @?‘"‘;’ €t
Village Clerk \ \ A ?“”‘L : F
g \" -_:"; uua b 'a §
(l'.r L4 “‘;ﬁt’ 3
S, A 3
rltl,,, " ,ﬁ “‘;“Wﬂ



PRELIMINARY PLAT OF SUBDIVISION SHEET 1 OF 9

FOR

| [ UNE TABLE |
S — LENGTH BEARING
PROJECT ] L1 306.66 S 00113'18" W
- L2 222.74' | N 89°34'39" W

LOCATION
- 170.00’ N _00'25'21" E
222.14' S 89°34'39" E
[ 15 | 4378 |

8 00 8" W
| L9 | 10560 | S 001318" W |
L13 | 463.29° | S 0007’54 W__|
[ 115 | 100.00' | N 0007'54” E |
A
RE
-+ L18 670.44"
£169.56 AC S D
.00’
| SINGLE FAMILY +61.93 ACRES 20 o000 | ooursee
Ccmn-er%k sod Farmse = 66 WX 5 d F 22 ; -~
e | SINGLE FAMILY L24 9 14 49
J 11 4 HOMES 298.58' | S 0010'14" W__| 00’10’14. w
S e = 56'wX 110'd +19.48 ACRES
£19. 400 200 0 400

LOCATION MAP 118 HOMES 79 TOWN HOMES I

SCALE: 1 INCH = 400 FEET

+63.99 ACRES +39.60 ACRES

SINGLE FAMILY > 2 SINGLE FAMILY
71'w X 125'd 71'w X 125'd

80 HOMES 82 HOMES

X

+43.64 ACRES
SINGLE FAMILY
C 66'w X 125'd

118 HOMES
+39.45 ACRES

SINGLE FAMILY
66'w X 125'd
97 HOMES

| 4

+23.53 ACRES
) D SINGLE FAMILY

+20.40 ACRES 66'w X 125'd
161 TOWN HOMES 46 HOMES

Y

+16.51 ACRES
9 TOWN HOMES

G

+93.10 ACRES U
272 TOWN HOMES *+35.99 ACRES

SINGLE FAMILY
66'w X 125'd
70 HOMES

H

+46.87 ACRES
SINGLE FAMILY: T
71'w X 125'd +31.77 ACRES
123 HOMES o - " SINGLE FAMILY
56'wX110d
58 HOMES

Z

+34.10 ACRES
SINGLE FAMILY
66'w X 125'd
85 HOMES

I

+39.09 ACRES AA
SINGLE FAMILY +102.90 ACRES

51'wX110d . SINGLE FAMILY
146 HOMES : 71'w X 125'd

78 HOMES

GENERAL NOTES AND LAND USE TABULATION

% AREA % HOMES
. Total Site Area 960.6 Acres
. Total Recreation, Open, and Green Space 512.34 Acres (53.33%)
a. Future Community Parks (Neighborhoods A & AA) 124.49 Acres
b. Future School Site (Neighborhood AA) 11.18 Acres
c. Municipal Site ( Neighborhood G) 1.81 Acres

d. Public Open Space (Floodplain, Buffers, Outlots, SWM) 374.86 Acres 51’ 56’ 66
LOT REQUIREMENTS Single—Family | Single—Family Single—Family

. Total Residential Area 298.06 Acres (31.03%)
. Single Family (71'x125") 363 Homes (18.27%) | N | N-DN-T  [N-CN-J N-UN-XN-AN-VN-Z | N-B N-H N-W N-AA
. Single Family (66'x125") 661 Homes (33.26%) MINIMUM LOT SIZE
. Single Family (56'x110") 176 Homes ( 8.86%) Minimum Lot Width 51" | 56
11

51’
. Single Family (51'x110’) 146 Homes §3232;o3 Minimum Lot Depth

. Townhomes 641 Homes
. Total Homes 1987 Homes Minimum Lot Areas 5,610 Sq.—Ft. | 6,160 Sq.—Ft. 8,250 Sq.—Ft.

. B—2 Zoning 1.97 Acres ( 0.21%) MINIMUM SETBACKS
. Community Wide Roadway Dedication 148.23 Acres (15.43%) Front Yard 25 2

’ 6
0 1
5
Gross Density 2.07 DU/Acre nteior Sids Vord 5 78
5 2
' 1
5 3

b

NOTES LINE LEGEND

ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND - - SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY LINE

Corner Side Yard w Drive/No Drive 20’ /15 20'/15° 20'/15 DECIMAL PARTS OF A FOOT. {Heavy Solid Line)

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AREA SUMMARY Rear_Yard 25 2

EXTRA DIMENSIONS & ENCROACHMENTS

DIMENSIONS SHOWN ALONG CURVED LINES ARE —_— LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE
ARC DISTANCES. {Solid Line)

Planned Lot Average Lot Max Lot Size Min Lot Size  Median Lot Total Lot Area Total Lot Area Neighborhood Side Yard Obstruction (Chlmney) ALL RIGHT-OF -WAYS ARE TO BE PUBLIC

) EXISTING CORPORATE LIMITS OF
I DEDICAT I0NS. THE CITY OF NAPERVILLE PREPARED FOR:

3
, {Heavy Dashed Line)
B OB ELY Daneb o e mAA D HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
_ _ BUILDING LINE
1o s 1 ; soo ezre s , 5 ema Boshen Lines) 1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD

AND I5' CORNER SIDE UNLESS OTHERWISE
146 6,021 , , 5,610 879,115 : :
131 9,591 , , 8,837 1,256,420 . . TOWNHOME REQUIREMENTS F'°"t"N"°;d§d ;‘;f”f’"es Re‘;”éﬁ‘jd? N“g":;“:;es NOTED- EASEMENT LINE/LIMITS OF EASEMENT NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS 60563
58 6,605 . , 6,160 383,076 - - —E NP N- ALL WATERMAIN 8* UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. {Short Dashed Lines) (630) 851—-5490

46 9,253 : , 8,875 425,617 : : — - - ALL SANITARY SEWERS 8" UNLESS NOTED CENTERL INE

82 9,956 , , 9,292 816,432 . _ To Adjacent Property Line 30 30 OTHERWI SE .. {Single Dashed Lines) PREPARED BY:

S | e uees % | rront to nterna ROW ' ' CEMCON. I
. o378 ST a0 Front to Internal R.O.W. 25 20 QUARTER SECTION LINE M O td

: : ’ ! ! ' ' (Double Dashed Lines] 3 .
78 10,231 , , 9732 797.998 . . Side to Internal R.O.W.

Neighborhood # Homes Size . Ft. . Ft. Size (Sq. Ft. Sq. Ft.
9446 , , 8.850 1076,837 _ _ | Rear Yard Obstruction (Deck) |

o e ITPRT]

i 1
80 10,266 , , 9,581 821,248 ) . Minimum Building Heights 3
97 9,785 , , 9,021 949,100 ) ) (As Measured from Finish Floor Elevation)

5
5
5
0
5

39
0'
5 3

3
10
5

DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\ENG\DRAWINGS\PRELIMINARY\PREOVER.DWG

oM e e e e Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
Total Single Family 1346 8,977 8,875 12,082,788 . . Front to Front 40 20 2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100
Homes Triple Dosned Lines| Aurora, llinois _60502-9675
Side to Side 20 NOTE: ———————— - APPROX. SCALED LIMITS OF ZONE o B 210 ncom  Website uio02.2199  om
MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AREA SUMMARY T s ' | R
- BOUNDARY SURVEY INFORMATION PER DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: PREOVER

_ Neighborhood Rear to Side 40 50 A.L.T.A. LAND TITLE SURVEYS AND S8 DRAWN BY:  KMS FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: ————~—
__Neighborhood _#Homes 0 Aea(Aqg PLATS OF SURVEY PREPARED BY ™\ . SECTION CORNER OR QUARTER SECTION COMPLETION DATE: 12—14—22  JOB NO.: 456.275

E 161 20.40 Minimum Building Heights ; , MANHARD CONSULTANTS, LTD. ON CORNER . )
: A 1948 37 37 BEHALF OF PROPERTY OWNER > Tmer L TON0 rSe PREQVERSCRN PROJECT MANAGER = MAM
Y 9 16.51 REV.: ozimizsm

Total Multi Family 641 149.26

Homes Front Yard Obstruction (Stoop)

PLOT FILE CREATED: 2/10/2023 BY: LESLIE LUNDBERG

Copyright © 2022 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.




DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—G—1.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/17/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION SHEET 1 OF 5

THIS PLAT WAS SUBMITTED TO THE COUNTY
RECORDER FOR THE PURPOSES OF RECORDING BY:

OF
PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH MLLACE OF HAMESHEE T

RESOLUTION NO. 25—

\ HIGGINS ROAD N E I G H B O R H O O D G y P HAS E 1 RESOLUTION APPROVING A FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION

BIG TIMBER FOR PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH NEIGHBORHOOD G, PHASE 1 (ADDRESS)
PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 16
VELMS ROAD AND THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 17, — — —
2 BOTH IN TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 (GTY/TOM (STATE) ‘ )
iz EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, N
> » IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. TOTAL AREA OF IVISION
>—
g < 11.027 ACRES
T =)
= (MORE OR LESS)
KELLEY ROAD
PARCEL INDEX NUMBERS
ALLEN ROAD PART OF 91—16—100-005 100 50 0 100
PART OF 01—16—200-022
SITE ! POINT OF BEGINNING HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS  — e —
LOCATION | o oW CORNER OF UNSUBDIVIDED UNSUBDIVIDED SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET
" SECTION 16—42—6
VICINITY MAP L6 S 8945'51" E  2062.90’

- _/_ : .
N'OENNEEOQFU,?'RTHE/;LF FIP 5/8 N. LINE OF S. HALF OF NW QUARTER —
LINE TABLE OF SECTION 17-42-6 \'2 OUTLOT 41 14 OF SECTION 16-42-6 = _NOTES
LINE BEARING LENGTH '
|
5T ER” g . I 3/4 INCH IRON PIPE SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS
II_'; ll\\ll (8)72%2%82 Y_:v gggi ! N N N @ 8 Qﬁ% DPOINTS OF CURVATURE UNLESS OTHERWISE
. O N .
L3 N 3355'32” W | 113.74° -+ 3 0 % o o 5 o e < 0 =l o ~ © o |- ]o - N - « | = |w o s
—= : © 7o) o2 o (o o o o o o) » e) o o o o l®) o |=|=
e 7 B N\ sl [B |2 |®] |8] |B] (8| |B 23| B B NEE[R IR IR] R IR BB (R Bp| | asmememas sow e s
LS N 56°24'48" E 168.53' » o 2 2 o
o) o)
s soarir £ 0540 - 4 o | BB S e cmes axc snc
I
° ’ ”» | ]
CURVE THGLE 3 - NBESUIT W ayap ter oy Ay s
CURVE| LENGTH | RADIUS | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH cv ! -00 C1 S 89°45'51" E 1619.09’ ALL EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY GRANTED UNLESS
C1 38.44° | 770.00° | N 88'20°02" W 38.44' OTHERWSE NOTED.
C2 | 175.44° | 120.00" | S 51'12'43" W 160.23" — V.U.E. — INDICATES VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT
‘ _ ggﬂg GRANTED. SEE PROVISIONS FOR
PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH ]
PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH THE BEARINGS SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE EAST
LOT AREA SUMMARY TABLE 8 PER DoC. POSIROI0771 NEIGHBORHOOD |, PHASE 1 LINE OF THE SUBJECT SITE BEING S 0014'09" W
LOT NUMBER SQ. FT. LOT NUMBER SQ. FT. = | PER DOC. (ASSUMED).
684 ;’188 696 ;'188 =] ! GAP IN LOT NUMBERING DUE TO THE PREDEFINED
) ? |
685 2200 697 200 3 LOT NUMBERING WITHIN THE ENTIRE PRAIRIE RIDGE
557 6,300 599 7,400 ‘ OUTLOT 103 DEVELOMENT
688 6,300 700 7,300 | FIR 2 FOOND N RS0 (5 43 SHomy
689 6,300 701 7,400 I.R. =
690 7,400 702 7,400 OUTLOT PRAI Fj' E |RIDGE BOULE\/ARD ALL OUTLOTS TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY
691 7,400 703 7,400 107 PERETOFORE DEDICATED THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.
&l I 223 7400 - R DOC. 2025k010771 |
693 7,400 705 7,400 UTLOT 106 — I
694 7,400 706 7,400 ' v LEQEND
605 7200 5UTLOT 47 162.980 E"I’ — SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY LINE
OUTLOT 42 138,910 < & (Heavy Solid Line)
S é | 8 | ———— — LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE
% o (Solid Line)
0~
= — ADJACENT LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE
‘f T — (Light Solid Line)
w?l L3 — — — BUILDING LINE
E ~ MERN (Long Dashed Lines)
O i U 2 N I A e IR — EASEMENT LINE/LIMITS OF EASEMENT
L 5 L
%g-l_-l é\ K @) (Short Dashed Lines)
Zo ’ o — CENTERLNE
W 8 s ¢ (Single Dashed Lines)
[}
z PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH 070, — ———  — QUARTER SECTION LINE
NEIGHBORHOOD. H » (Double Dashed Lines)
PER DOC. oy 0>s — —— ————— — SECTION LINE
Triple Dashed Lines
7 D ( )
7 o 8 ] — SET CONCRETE MONUMENT
S )
/?’4/,9 ' “}— — SECTION CORNER OR QUARTER SECTION
/y/ > S CORNER
,?
| o Pen ggopié‘é\ A
c e
: 902 é\O/O (/( —
oA el L
. 70>L0 4@ 0

OUTLOT 35
|
/\ | PRAIRIE RIDGE
. NEIGHBORHOOD J
| PER DOC. 2023K034700
|
|

OUTLOT 50A
PRAIRIE RIDGE ,
NEIGHBORHOOD J S LSO NW QUARTER PREPARED FOR:
PER DOC. 2023K034700 :
LINE_OF NW QUARTE HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
< e 1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD
\ 7 I R el S 1006 5 | o | a7 NAPERVILLE, IL 60563
; -- PRAIRIE RIDGE — -- --
\LFOUND BOLT P 1/2— NEIGHBORHOOD J2 909 <630) 851—-5490
AT CORNER ?; iv 1005 PER DOC. 2025K010773 008 910 M [ g0

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199

E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-G-1
DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A

COMPLETION DATE: 01-29-25 JOB NO.: 456.275

PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216

CHECKED BY: JRP 01-28-25

REVISED 03-27-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25

REVISED 06—10—25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25

REVISED 07-17—-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 06-30-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—G—1.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/17/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

|
| |
| |
| |
| |
[ |
[ |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
[ |
| |
|
|
|
|
|
]
[ |
. UNSUBDIVIDED .
’ :
.
| |
[ |
[ |
| |
.
| |
| |
| |
[ |
[ |
| | |
I .
\ | ]
| ]
| ]
| ]
]
’ ” .
S 89'44'17" E -
105.40 ~ 955.90°
| 5 = i " . B B 5 B
. @ = © 10 i > o . < < o S
—0 Lr;j) o+ owt— oL N _p < < < <~
8 = S 5 ™ 30" BUILDING | LNE— E
(o]
. S 89°45’51” E 51.00' S 89°45'51”
OUTLOT 41 2 86'5413" ¢ 51.00 S 8854 4" 50.00 S
A BLANKET VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT 50.00 113" E 41.00’ S 865471 7 ' '
AND A BLANKET PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 50.00 £13" F 51.00’ o gre
ARE HEREBY GRANTED | 50.00’ S 86'54'13" E 4119’
OVER ALL OF OUTLOT 41 | 50.00"
|
'_
=
=
Wiy
5
Y 5
L o k
: = . MEE S
~]- . szo (o)
+|o N I 2 = L SE<E ¥
[ S|~ Nl : = . = 255 ™ -
38lw 686 o xS oI 3 i 5 . IET63 -
Sl o8 0|9 S|~ ] N = o+ >l S0 _° o |-
M= e © 687 Of- Nl B Py NN 5 ol olg 5> o
o R [ ol <ol© ™ [S] o ~|- N b ke o|° Ewdpls ols
= S b 8o Sls 688 ol ~5 ol Yo 690 ol SQeZUC  F|g 691 =
o -3 B[S g3 ol 689 S| ol Tl E3ZEg 5lF %
“ " z I3 B[ K > ° 35gIT ¢ S
= o - =z %) W = <
0 > o E§m§ o
%) ¥3<o o
za b O
o<
<9 I_
z L
: —_— — o 20" BUILDING | LiNg L
865413” w b 00— 50.00 T =700 I
0 o N 86°54’13" W -+ - 50.007 5 .
3 o . T.00 20’ BUILDING | LINE
v e 5))1 81 N 86'54'13" w + - 20.00 47.48 550 U)
— 2 ;0 0 ) N 86'54'13" y - . 5T.00 50,00
N 8:'157.90" — = 5 S| S 001648” W— I N 894551" W N 894551" W b LL
15w 2 o 1454 N OUTLOT 41 3
| L=38.44' - 512.09' =~ s LW
R=770.00 | 4551"
N 89°45'51" W E(D
(|
WATERCREST ISLE -
(HERETOFORE DEDICATED) E L
[ |
: Z
| |
. —
.
L | |
N [ |
Sl T
- | |
e : O
[aY] P
o H I_
z 60.55 § <
N 872358 w =§
| |
| |
| |
| |
[ |
[ |
| |
:
(@]
g .
5 .
- .
oD | |
o | |
| |
PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH .
LIFT STATION -
PER DOC. 2025K010771 i
° -
s :
| |
) .
}-_J u
) | |
o) | |
. e a
| - ] [ |

OUTLOT 108

i\

PRAIRIE RIDGE BQ

OUTLOT 103 '

ULEVARD

HERETOFORE DEDICATE
D
PER DOC. 2025k0{0771

-

SHEET 2 OF 5

N
I

30 15 ) 30

e ey —
SCALE: 1 INCH = 30 FEET

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com

DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-G-1

DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A

COMPLETION DATE: 01-29-25 JOB NO.: 456.275

PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216

CHECKED BY: JRP 01-28-25

REVISED 03-27-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25
REVISED 06—10—25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25

REVISED 07-17—-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 06-30-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



SHEET 3 OF 5

30

15

30

30 FEET

SCALE: 1 INCH

UNSUBDIVIDED

llllllllllllllll-_lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllgtiﬂli;liiii;ir

S 89°45'51” E

S 89°45'51" E
50.00’

v 1ddHS 49dS - ANI'T HOLVIN

EIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

L0087l M .60,71.00 S

699

00871

20.00°
N 8974551 W

066Gl

08

L679Y

BUILDING | LINE——

30’

51.00’

3 .60+1L.00 N

¢y LOT1LNO 40 TV ¥3A0
J3LNVYHO A83¥3H 3V
IN3WN3SVI ALMILN 2M8Nd L3XNVIE V ANV
LNIANISVI ALNILN 3OVTIIA 13NNV V

¢v 107LN0
M 60,7100 S

21.00

066Gl

L6679

S 89°45'51" E
50.00°

00871

698

00'8¥1

50.00
N 89°45'51” W

066Gl

1047.00"—=
N 89°45'51" W

1047.00—

RANE) 4

41.00’

3 .60.71.00 N

M .60,71.00 S

/———20’ BUILDING LINE

41.00

[0G°Gl

L6797

S 8945'51” E
50.00’

00871

697

00°8vlL

50.00
N 89°45’51" W

066Gl

C6°9Y

51.00’

3 .60.+1.00 N

¢y 107LNO 40 TV d3A0
J3LNVYO AG3Y3IH ¥V
AIN3IW3SYI ALMILN JI19Nd L3IMNVIE V ANV
INIW3ISVYI ALNLLA JOVTIA LIMNVIE V

M ,60,71.00 S

>1.00

06°Gl

L6°9Y

BUILDING | LINE—

30°

S 89°45'51" E
50.00’

0081l

696

aNIT ONIdTING ,0¢ |/

/———20’ BUILDING LINE

008yl

50.00°
N 89°45'51” W

06°Gl

WATERCREST ISLE
(HERETOFORE DEDICATED)

RAN) 4

15.50’

3 .60,71.00 N

¢¥ 1071LNO
LY'0Le

15.50°

[0G'GlL

60’

3 .,60,#1.00 N

(Q3Lvol103a Ag3Y3H)

JLNIOd OOIANI

M .60,71.00 S

60’

15.50’

RA A4

Iy LOTLNO
M .6071.00 S

15.50°

RANC)4

_008yl

S 8945'51" E
50.00’

ANIT MOVEL3S ONIdTINg .02

695

00871

50.00’
N 89°45'51" W

066Gl

C6°9Y

BUILDING | LINE——

30’

51.00°

3 .60,#1.00 N

I¥ 107LNO 40 TV ¥3A0
QILNVYD AgIN3IH IV
INIW3SV3 ALMILA ONgnd 13Ny v any 7 L10TLNO
ININISYI ALMILA 3OVTIA LINNVIE V

M ,60,+71.00 S

o1.00

0SSl

679

S 89°45'51” E
50.00’

00°871

694

00811

20.00
N 89°45'51" W

[0G6°Gl

‘™
o
©
<

OUTLOT 41

41.00’

3 .60,#1.00 N

M ,60,¢¥1.00 S

41.00

fo)
0
o)
w

OUTLOT 41
—-—512.09

L6797

S 89°45'51" E
50.00°

008yl

693

00811

20.00°
N 89°45'51” W

0G6°Gl

CB79Y

51.00’

3 .60,#L.00 N

M 6071.00 S

/—20' SETBACK| BUILDING LINE

21.00

066Gl

C6°9Y

S 89°45'51" E
50.00°

00871

692

00871

50.00°

N 89°45'51” W

066l

L6797

BUILDING | LINE—"

30’

41.00°

3 .60,71.00 N

l¥ 1071LNO0 40 71V ¥3A0
QILNVYO AE83¥3H 3JyvV

INIW3SV3 ALMLN OMENd LINyIg v any 7 LOTLNO

AININISVI ALIOLN FOVTIA L3IXNNVIE V

41.00

066Gl

N 89°45°51" W

>
m
o
L
x
<
o
L
o
o

o
-
—
Z.
-
-,
=
=
-,

755

754

753

752

751

750

749

748

747

746

745

744

743

742

09

OMQ’L—9 -1V 1dans\800Z—SLY Td\SONIMYHANAIAUNS\OMANGLZ9G+\ :d  ‘HLVd ONIMYHA

FAX: 630.862.2199

Website: www.cemcon.com

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
cadd@cemcon.com

2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois

60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100

E—Mail:

OUTLOT
45

SUBPLAT-G-1
FLD. BK. / PG. NO.:

FILE NAME:

456275

DISC NO.:
DRAWN BY: AJB

N/A
JOB NO.: 456.275

COMPLETION DATE: 01-29-25

PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216

REVISED 03-27-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25
REVISED 06—10—25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25
REVISED 07-17-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 06-30-25

CHECKED BY: JRP 01-28-25

Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.

1‘.|.|..'v.l..l....l..l....l..l....l..l.......l....l..l..ﬂ.l..l....l..l....l. EAEEEEEE NS SN SEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEN

¢ 1ddHS 49S - ANI'T HOLVIN

SN18 ANOL :A8 6Z0Z//L/L :QALY3IHD 314 LOTd



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—G—1.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/17/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

H LINE - SEE SHEET 3

T

AUTUMN MOOR TRAIL
(HERETOFORE DEDICATED)

WATERCREST ISLE

(HERETOFORE DEDICATED)

UNSUBDIVIDED
—~—1047.00°
™ ™ ™ ™~ ™ < < L K < K < K L
> % % & o o & & o & & & & &
< ¢ _ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ S ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ =
30 BUILDING | LINE 30° BUILDING | LINE—
41.00 S 89"4-5’5’1" E 51.00 S 89'45’5,1" E 41.00 S 89°45'51” E 51.00’ S 89°45'51" E 41.00’ S 89°45’51" E 51.00° S 89°45'51" E 41.00 S 8945°51" E 21.50’
50.00 50.00 50.00’ 50.00 50.00° 50.00’ 50.00’
'—
z
E i
g=
= S
3 B2
53 Qmog
=0 ut
]
35 o r5g8
bs.ov SE<ZE =
FE E-%2 o
~ Z3z0 S0 RN
5 '5008 Lu = Lu = L = Ll = o Ll =z %agi L = Ll = £ S ?:
J o udrw ol olo ol ol o o |- o ¥ of- o o %23 |- -~ [ of- % 2 738
E¢zis  glS 5[ gle 8( gle 8|3 gl 703 gl & g8 gl3  SuLT 3|3 5(3 e 313 ° |o
28, Y 700 ] e o P% 701 < < 702 e ol P% |~ o ~| e : X o % : : 5 v
2 Sz ; X A ) oo o) ) 0 704 A o X A
W < < | s M <+ 3 ) b b — | —|® © = Zml-'-' ol 705 00 | 706 o Y
O ol¥ o < < <3 < <3 S <3 W< Sl <= p =
>EI<( S -1 S|— -|s = -[S = =S '5 8‘— -|S xjg = ~|lo 83 Yo
E§§§ z n =z %) z %) z n © z " %m z 8 z ;
%g o m;(
z <
< 4
o< <
<2
Z
— 20 BUILDING LINE /-—20’ BUILDING LINE /——20' BUILDING LINE
41.00 i 5"0.0’0 _ i 21.00 50.0’0' _ 47.00 50.00° oT.00 50.00° 47.00 50.00 oT.00 50.00 47.00 050.00 Z21.50
8 N 89°4551" W = Lro) N 89°4551" W = “(Lg N 89°4551" W “Er)) :.Cr)) N 89°45'51" W ‘8 E N 89°45'51" W "Lcrp) 1{07 N 89°45'51" W ED) "8 N 89°45'51" W 1((3)
0 T} To) 1! o) To) T} , To) 7o) To) Tol To) o) )
Lo 2 L o Qe L 2y =—1047.00 2 L2 L 2 2 2 L -
N 89°45'51" W

SHEET 4 OF 5

N
I

30 15 ) 30

e ey —
SCALE: 1 INCH = 30 FEET

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com

DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-G-1

DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A

COMPLETION DATE: 01-29-25 JOB NO.: 456.275

PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216

CHECKED BY: JRP 01-28-25

REVISED 03-27-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25
REVISED 06—10—25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25

REVISED 07-17—-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 06-30-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—G—1.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/17/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

OWNERSHIP CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT HAMPSHIRE WEST, LLC, AN ILLINOIS CORPORATION, IS
THE FEE SIMPLE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE FOREGOING
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE AND HAS CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED,
SUBDIVIDED, AND PLATTED AS SHOWN HEREON FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES
HEREIN SET FORTH AS ALLOWED AND PROVIDED FOR BY STATUTE, AND DOES
HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND ADOPT THE SAME UNDER THE STYLE AND TITLE
THEREON INDICATED.

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY DEDICATES FOR PUBLIC USE THE LANDS INDICATED
ON THIS PLAT AS THOROUGHFARES, STREETS, ALLEYS AND PUBLIC SERVICES;
AND HEREBY ALSO RESERVES FOR ANY ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV
OR OTHER TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY UNDER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT WITH
THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, THE EASEMENT
PROVISIONS WHICH ARE STATED HEREON.

THE UNDERSIGNED, FURTHER CERTIFIES THAT ALL OF THE LAND INCLUDED IN
THIS PLAT LIES WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT
300.

DATED AT NAPERVILLE, IL DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS THIS ___ DAY
OF , 20 .

HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
1751A WEST DIEHL ROAD
NAPERVILLE, IL 60563

TITLE: TITLE:

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

NOTARY CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

l, » A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE COUNTY
AND STATE AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ,
AND PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE
PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY OF HAMPSHIRE WEST, LLC, AS SHOWN ABOVE,
APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT AS SUCH
OFFICERS, THEY SIGNED AND DELIVERED THE SAID INSTRUMENT AND CAUSED
THE CORPORATE SEAL TO BE AFFIXED THERETO AS THEIR FREE AND
VOLUNTARY ACT AND AS THE FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT OF SAID
CORPORATION, FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL

THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

NOTARY PUBLIC

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS.

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT |, JEFFREY R. PANKOW, ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
NO. 3483, AT THE REQUEST OF THE OWNER(S) THEREOF, HAVE SURVEYED, SUBDIVIDED AND
PLATTED THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY:

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 16 AND THE NORTHEAST QUARTER
OF SECTION 17, BOTH IN TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
SAID SECTION 16; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 51 SECONDS EAST, 2062.90
FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH HALF OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE SOUTH 00
DEGREES 14 MINUTES 09 SECONDS WEST, 210.42 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 45
MINUTEES 51 SECONDS WEST, 1619.09 FEET, THENCE WESTERLY 38.44 FEET ALONG A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 770.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING NORTH
88 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 02 SECONDS WEST; THENCE NORTH 86 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 13
SECONDS WEST, 417.00 FEET, THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY 175.44 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO
THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 120.00 FEET AND CHORD THAT BEARS SOUTH 51 DEGREES
12 MINUTES 43 SECONDS WEST; THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 58 SECONDS
WEST, 60.83 FEET, THENCE NORTH 02 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 02 SECONDS EAST, 30.64
FEET, THENCE NORTH 33 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 32 SECONDS WEST, 113.74 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 11 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 48 SECONDS EAST, 69.87 FEET; THENCE NORTH 56
DEGREES 24 MINUTES 48 SECONDS EAST, 168.53 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH
HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 17; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 44
MINUTES 17 SECONDS EAST, 105.40 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING, IN KANE COUNY, ILLINOIS.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE PLAT ACT AND THE ILLINOIS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, SECTION

1270.56 MINIMUM STANDARDS OF PRACTICE. ALL DISTANCES ARE SHOWN IN FEET

AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF.

FURTHER CERTIFY THAT NO PART OF THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED PROPERTY IS

LOCATED WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS IDENTIFIED BY THE FEDERAL
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY BASED ON FIRM 17089C106J, DATED JUNE 2, 2015.
ALL OF THE PROPERTY !IS LOCATED IN ZONE X, AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ALL SUBDIVISION MONUMENTS WILL BE SET, AND | HAVE
DESCRIBED THEM ON THIS FINAL PLAT AS REQUIRED BY THE PLAT ACT (765 ILCS 205/).
THE EXTERIOR SUBDIVISION MONUMENTS HAVE BEEN SET AND INTERIOR

MONUMENTS WILL BE SET WITHIN 12 MONTHS OF THE RECORDING OF THIS PLAT

(SECTION 1270-56 OF THE ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR ACT OF 1989)
| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN IS
SITUATED WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS,
WHICH IS EXERCISING THE SPECIAL POWERS AUTHORIZED BY DIVISION 12 OF
ARTICLE 11 OF THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL CODE AS AMENDED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL AT AURORA, ILLINOIS,

THIS ______ DAY OF , 20

ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3483
MY REGISTRATION EXPIRES ON NOVEMBER 30, 2026
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM LICENSE NO. 184-002937
EXPIRATION DATE IS APRIL 30, 2027

PLANNING AND ZONING CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE HAVE REVIEWED
AND APPROVED THE ABOVE PLAT.

DATED THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY

VILLAGE BOARD CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

APPROVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS,

THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE PRESIDENT:

ATTEST:

VILLAGE COLLECTOR’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

l, » VILLAGE COLLECTOR OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO
DELINQUENT OR UNPAID CURRENT OR FORFEITED SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
OR ANY DEFERRED INSTALLMENTS THEREOF THAT HAVE BEEN
APPORTIONED AGAINST THE TRACT OF LAND INCLUDED IN THIS PLAT.

DATED AT HAMPSHIRE, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE COLLECTOR

VILLAGE ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

l, , VILLAGE ENGINEER FOR
THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ONE OF THE FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS HAS BEEN SATISFIED BY THE OWNER: (1) THE REQUIRED
IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED; (Il) THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE
COLLATERAL HAS BEEN POSTED; OR (Ill) THE VILLAGE HAS APPROVED
RECORDING OF THE PLAT WITHOUT GURANTEE COLLATERAL PROVIDED THE
OWNER DEPOSITS THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE COLLATERAL WITHIN ONE YEAR OF
THE DATE HEREOF AND THAT NO DEVELOPMENT MAY BEGIN UPON THE PLATTED
LAND UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE COLLATERAL HAS BEEN
POSTED.

DATED AT HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE ENGINEER

KANE COUNTY CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
SS.

COUNTY OF KANE)

l, , COUNTY CLERK OF KANE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO DELINQUENT
TAXES, NO UNPAID FORFEITED TAXES, NO UNPAID CURRENT GENERAL
TAXES AND NO REDEEMABLE TAX SALES AGAINST ANY OF THE LAND
INCLUDED IN THE ANNEXED PLAT.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT | HAVE RECEIVED ALL STATUTORY FEES IN
CONNECTION WITH THE ANNEXED PLAT.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE COUNTY CLERK AT GENEVA,
ILLINOIS, THIS _____ DAY OF , AD.,, 20___.

COUNTY CLERK

SHEET 5 OF 5

GENERAL PROVISIONS COMMON TO ALL EASEMENTS:

NO FENCE, SHED OR ANY STRUCTURE SHALL BE ERECTED WITHIN AN
EASEMENT THAT WILL OBSTRUCT OR PROHIBIT THE OVERLAND FLOW OF
STORMWATER, OR OBSTRUCT, IMPEDE, OR PRECLUDE READY ACCESS TO
ANY UTILITY FACILITY OR APPURTENANCE, SUCH AS AN EQUIPMENT
BOX, A CATCH BASIN, OR ANY OTHER SUCH FACILITY OR
APPURTENANCE.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT,
VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT, UTILITY EASEMENT, DRAINAGE EASEMENT OR
EASEMENT FOR STORMWATER DETENTION BASIN, BE REMOVED AT NO
COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF
ANY OBSTRUCTION SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS
(ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATION)

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY, AMERITECH, MEDIACOM, AND OTHER
UTILITY COMPANIES PROVIDING ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATIONS
SERVICES, THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, JOINTLY OR
SEVERALLY ARE HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT RIGHTS TO ALL PLATTED
EASEMENTS DESIGNATED ‘PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS” AND JOINTLY WITH
VILLAGE UTILITIES TO ALL PLATTED EASEMENTS DESIGNATED “UTILITY
EASEMENTS” TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF ACCESS THERETO AND TO
ALL PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS TO INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN
AND REMOVE, FROM TIME TO TIME, FACILITIES USED IN CONNECTION
WITH THE TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY AND
SOUNDS AND SIGNALS, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT TO INSTALL
REQUIRED SERVICE CONNECTIONS TO SERVE THE IMPROVEMENTS OF
EACH LOT, THE RIGHT TO CUT DOWN AND REMOVE OR TRIM AND KEEP
TRIMMED ANY TREES, SHRUBS OR SAPLINGS THAT INTERFERE OR
THREATEN TO INTERFERE WITH ANY OF SAID PUBLIC UTILITY EQUIPMENT.
THE LOCATION OF FACILITIES IN PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS SHALL
NOT CONFLICT WITH PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO
VILLAGE APPROVAL. NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS OR TREES SHALL BE
PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT SAME MAY BE USED FOR GARDENS,
SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES THAT DO NOT THEN OR
LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES OR THE RIGHTS HEREIN
GRANTED. ALL UTILITY LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED UNDERGROUND.
NO OVERHEAD LINES WILL BE PERMITTED.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS
(NICOR)

NICOR, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, IS HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT
RIGHTS TO ALL PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS. SAID EASEMENT TO BE
FOR THE INSTALLATION, RELOCATION, RENEWAL AND REMOVAL OF GAS
MAINS AND APPURTENANCES. LOCATION OF MAINS AND APPURTENANCES
SHALL NOT CONFLICT WITH PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND SHALL BE
SUBJECT TO VILLAGE APPROVAL.

VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE IS HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT RIGHTS TO
ALL PLATTED EASEMENTS DESIGNATED “VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT”,
TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF ACCESS THERETO. SAID EASEMENTS
SHALL BE USED SOLELY TO INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN AND REMOVE
FROM TIME TO TIME, ABOVE GROUND AND UNDERGROUND FACILITIES
AND APPURTENANCES USED IN CONNECTION WITH THE WATER SYSTEM,
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM AND STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE. THESE EASEMENTS MAY BE GRADED AS
SWALES TO RECEIVE LOCAL SURFACE DRAINAGE. NO PERMANENT
BUILDING SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT THE SAME MAY
BE USED FOR GARDENS, SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES
THAT DO NOT THEN OR LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES
OR RIGHTS HEREIN GRANTED. TREES SHALL ONLY BE ALLOWED TO BE
PLACED IN SUCH LOCATIONS IN THE EASEMENT AS ARE APPROVED BY
THE VILLAGE STAFF TO AVOID ACTUAL CONFLICTS WITH UTILITIES.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT,
BE REMOVED AT NO COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF REMOVAL
AND REPLACEMENT OF ANY OBSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER VILLAGE
EXPENSES ASSOCIATED THEREWITH SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE EASEMENT
OBSTRUCTION IS LOCATED.

THE VILLAGE SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO SURFACE
RESTORATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LAWN OR
SHRUBBERY; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE VILLAGE SHALL BE

OBLIGATED FOLLOWING MAINTENANCE WORK TO 1) STABILIZE ALL
SURFACES (IN ANY MANNER SUITABLE TO THE VILLAGE) SO AS TO
RETAIN SUITABLE DRAINAGE, 2) TO REMOVE ALL EXCESS DEBRIS AND

SPOIL AND 3) TO LEAVE THE MAINTENANCE AREA IN A GENERALLY
CLEAN AND WORKMANLIKE CONDITION.

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199

E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-G-1
DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A

COMPLETION DATE: 01-29-25 JOB NO.: 456.275

PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216

CHECKED BY: JRP 01-28-25

REVISED 03-27-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25

REVISED 06—10—25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25

REVISED 07-17—-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 06-30-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—G-2.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/16/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION SHEET 1 OF 4

THIS PLAT WAS SUBMITTED TO THE COUNTY
RECORDER FOR THE PURPOSES OF RECORDING BY:

OF
PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH e
\ s N E I G H B O R H O O D G y P HAS E 2 zEzZtE:Z: :SPRZS\;NG A FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION

BIG TIMBER PART OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTH HALF OF SECTION 16, FOR PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH NEIGHBORHOOD G, PHASE 2 (ADDRESS)
MELMS ROAD TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. @h7om) _ Gmm (e oo

%

24.469 ACRES

HARMONY ROAD

WIDMAYER

(MORE OR LESS)

—— [ KELLEY ROAD

TOTAL AREA OF IVISION N

! PARCEL INDEX NUMBERS
|
UNSUBDIVIDED PART OF 01-16—100-005
SITE ALLEN ROAD 01—16—200—020 100 50 O 100
s , PART OF 01-16—200-022 P S—
LOCATION ~u S 89'45'51" E  573.26 S 89°46'39" E  1316.44 HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET
N. LINE OF S. HALF OF NW QUARTER — N. LINE OF S. HALF OF NE QUARTER ——— |
'1CINITYW OF SECTION 16—42-6 OF SECTION 16—42—6 (120')
R.O.W.
o |
|
o
LINE TABLE = OUTLOT 109 NOTES
LINE BEARING LENGTH 51 5 Q 3 © - N M s 0 © ~ © -
L1 S 02°36'02” W 3.21° = [ ~ ~ ~ ~ Iy ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 3/4 INCH IRON PIPE SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS
—| 2 / AND POINTS OF CURVATURE UNLESS OTHERWISE
—| © NOTED.
©
N i w© ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND
0 & o o [N 5 DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF.
o Y
. 8E$ S »—E DIMENSIONS SHOWN ALONG CURVES ARE ARC
. ~<Jb|© WaO DISTANCES.
LOT AREA SUMMARY TABLE L ho— 2 8%
— . e ZPa DIMENSIONS ENCLOSED WITH () ARE RECORD
LOT NUMBER [SQ. FT.| LOT NUMBER [SQ. FT. o)) L 5YS w8 DATA. ALL OTHER DIMENSIONS ARE MEASURED.
707 7,400 721 7,400 o o w5 z3 . ALL EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY GRANTED UNLESS
708 7,400 722 7,400 Al s | Eo OUTLOT 75 z5u|= <39 OTHERWISE NOTED.
709 7,400 723 7,400 o - | =d e S V.U.E. - INDICATES VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT
710 7,400 724 7,400 o o © ~ © o bol S¥| ~ - o 10 & HEREBY GRANTED. SEE PROVISIONS FOR
711 7,400 725 7,400 = N N o N R |l © g1 =~ N N N T~ o DETAILS.
712 7,400 726 7,400 S| we ~ o
=200 7200 31 =z=z S P.U.E. — INDICATES PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
713 : 727 » ol /& S HEREBY GRANTED. SEE PROVISIONS FOR
714 7,400 728 7,400 = SF DETAILS.
715 7,400 729 7,400 | 8] wu "
716 7200 OUTLOT 43 [273.667 LE| Z0 THE BEARINGS SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE EAST
517 =200 OUTLOT 75 89 995 oo LINE OF THE SUBJECT SITE BEING S 00°07'54" W
718 7,400 OUTLOT 77 ___[178,000 z? | # OUTLOT 43 (ASSUMED).
719 7,400 OUTLOT 109 [209,516 U GAP IN LOT NUMBERING DUE TO THE PREDEFINED
720 7,400 OUTLOT 77 LOT NUMBERING WITHIN THE ENTIRE PRAIRIE RIDGE
— DEVELOPMENT.
| |
. , F.LP. = FOUND IRON PIPE (¢ AS SHOWN)
58" W 1194.1¢6’ — 10353 ~ | F.LR. = FOUND IRON ROD (8 AS SHOWN)
_ 594.55’
P p—" -~ ALL OUTLOTS TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY
L1 N 87°29°00" w 698.08’ — THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.
POINT OF
_ BEGINNING OUTLOT 78
NW_CORNER PRAIRIE RIDGE 120’
OUTLOT 78 NEIGHBORHOOD J (120
— | PER DOC. 2023K034700 R-O|-W-
FUTURE PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH
NEIGHBORHOOD | Ao LEQEND
] PHASE 2 | <HESg — SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY LINE
8 i (@) g = (Heavy Solid Line)
% =0
_ = | e < — LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE
> 0 S (Solid Line)
% %‘\f — ADJACENT LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE
] OUTLOT 48 =58 (Light Solid Line)
|
' PRAIRIE RIDGE OUTLOT 54 L — — — BUILDING LINE
NEIGHBORHOOD J ¥y (Long Dashed Lines)
] PER DOC. 2023k034700 Lre — EASEMENT LINE/LIMITS OF EASEMENT
(Short Dashed Lines)
_ —  — — — CENTERLINE
935 (Single Dashed Lines)
A\ — ——— — QUARTER SECTION LINE
| QQ\?\ 936 (Double Dashed Lines)
|
[T - RN — - —— — SECTION LINE
(Triple Dashed Lines)
m — SET CONCRETE MONUMENT
— SECTION CORNER OR QUARTER SECTION
CORNER

PREPARED FOR:
HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD
NAPERVILLE, IL 60563
(630) 851—5490

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199

E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-G-2
DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A

COMPLETION DATE: 01-29-25 JOB NO.: 456.275

PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216

CHECKED BY: JRP 01-28-25

REVISED 03—27-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25

REVISED 06—12—-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



SHEET 2 OF 4

UNSUBDIVIDED

IMA'Z—9—LY1daNS\800Z2—SLY Td\SONIMYIAN\AIAYNS\OMANGLZOGH\ :d  ‘HLVd ONIMY¥A

©o 8
i
Mn 8
[eoNe] £
o £ afali=
@ 3 To) EE =
m m o N S5 s
<
®n BE O el Qo0 -
008%L M .607L.00 S 05°Gl _ cEB s < .. - S< ¢
€ 1ddHS 39S - ANI'T HOLVIN s=°2 S50  £Z s
H 2 . & =< .o o] . M N
Bla 5|7 o L T 3e8 8
e 9L S|¥ Z + 5% 2 L R0
= ] ke €% LOLNO 40 TIV ¥3A0 o0 2 % | o e Y
00 00 o~ <
ol |2 QALNVYD AGIYIH v [ £°8” ZX¥uw S>> ©
» z el 13 LNIW3SY3 ALMILN O1End LIXNVIE v e A oo NoOpa
. bl |2 ANV LNIN3SVA ALMILN 3OVTIA LINNVIE V S > 2N _ w5l gYww g
90 8V, @ &% 107LNO o ~P3NE ZE2 R g0t
66°9% 3 .60,71.00 N 0SSl = a N 24° 3 RN I
go¢ O .L-<<
n_/_ M 607100 S m s238 o Wo e
© > . : A V 0 £ N W ZoNuN
0G'Gl 00°8¥1 Ll 0 ..
: : / O 5388 535554
y z §S08 ¥ HELL
5lo ol MQ.MGw:V...MR oo
M 60,7100 S 218 S ] B 280 smE
: - ; <o ~ ol < v =1 .. > Louwoo
8697 00871 05sT >| @ 5|3 (] 50085 =27 uxyH
® ©0 283 Qx=ow > >
. = 0 z O 338 SE3F5HE
Bl o 5 00871
el et |0 ; 2
m 3 SiL 2 m 05°Gl 3 ,60,71.00 N m!
? N
0p] prd QZ,%Q
. b % (@}
0081 3 3 e .
0G'Gl o o m
o
60L LOILNO 40 TV ¥3AO . z__u
°© Q3LNVYD A834¥3H JdV © M .60+1.00 S
w S} INIW3SVY3 ALNLN 2M8nd L3YNvVE S . ——— Ay 5
ol 5 ANV LN3W3SV3 ALMILA 3OVTTIA LINNVIE ¥ o 0s6l n — =
0 h 60L 101LNO " = -
|- olo ol 5 : _ =
" M .607%1.00 S s o Sl _ | 3
96°9% 00871 0S'Sl Y N o _ _ o
L of 0 [~ N
. o oln ' |
|3 ¥ z 3|¥ 0081 | |
Al N 3 olx 0SSl 3 .60.71.00 N i
o)1 'O = Dl o _
Ive] nUD ' oo _ _
7 ° “ € LOILNO 40 TIV ¥3AO _ |
00°8b 1 9 o QILNVYD AG3¥3H 3V ° _ _
. : : e LNINISVI ALMNILN ONENnd L3XMNVIE v < |
56797 3 .60.71.00 N / 08°s1 o ANV LNIW3SV3 ALMILN 3OVTTA L3¥NVIE V b __ _
¢y 1L01LNO |
. . [ —
3 3 | _
b 3 M .60.71.00 S | _
_ 0SSl ,00'8¥ 1 | _
_
M .60.41.00 S ; u = ! _
¥6°9% 00871 _ 0S°Gl als |z __ _
lo ') ol
L = % o N o % _ _
. _ . 2 0 ~ T} o2 _ |
oo " =1 %) o - _
o o —
% o ~ o % __ |
o 2] o 00'8¥| _
[ve] o0 _
% ~ 05°Gl 3 .60,71.00 N | _
_
00°8v1 _ _
£6°9% 3 ,60,7L.00 N ,0S°Gl - - _ _
S S _ |
60L LOTLNO 40 TV ¥3A0 1o 0 __ _
© Q3LNVHO AG3¥IH WV = _
) S LN3W3SY3 ALNILN 9N8Nd LIMNVIE V S _ i
: 5 ONY LNIW3SY3 ALIMILN 3OVTIA LINNVIE V 5 _
_ M 607100 S _
\ 601 LOILNO 0SSr 00871 __ _
_
M .60#1.00 S . = ! _
7697 ,00°8% 1 0SSl slo ol5 ! _
0| 2l | _
. g 5| S 3|5 | |
| [ ©
owlo N =4 EY % z |
~— (@] —
ol 3 5% _ |
oo oo 00°8¥ | _ |
v z 0SsLE |, 3 ,60,71.00 N __ _
= _
0081 L - _
g 605,00 oo P O € LOILNO 40 TV ¥3A0 | _
: DR _ nag ol | QILNVY9 AG3¥3H 39V = _ a _
4 Ll ke el |2 LNIW3SVYI ALMILN OMN8Nd 13NNVIE V = Z_ [
- - SE —o o |3 ANY LN3N3SV3 ALMILN 39VTIA L3¥NVIE V o _ =
S ST Na . ¢¥ 1071LNO | z< |
ﬁ o a4 > _ Ll m o) “ _
—|© mm _ M .60,71.00 S %EET _
M .60,71.00 S v _.__I._m ossi| |/ ,00°8¥ 1 __ 2 mmmm ‘ =
26°9% 00°8v1 05°Gl <= " = | e EE&3 .
= = g 4 : . | 950w Bl I
[IN] 2 - nl = CB o~
p : o3 ©fo To) ol E - Sme et
Bl L5 ol 2|2 X Sl | 3ezEg 28
o] BS = ol M OB S rs] P _ H__PHA _ ©
X 2 ~ ¥ ©o|— © Q | WT%m =
%m & wn % pd | T@AW _
2 =z . | ﬂANn _
00'8%1 zZ5 _
00°8¥1 ) 3 .60,71.00 N __ S < _
26°97 3 ,60+L.00 N 0G'GL | < _
_
. ) _
60l LOILNO 40 TV ¥3A0 _ = 9 _ |
° Q3LNVYO AG343H 3Jyv ot = ¢y 1071LNO = _ |
S INIWISY3 ALNLN OMand LIYNVIE v S 10 0 _
o ANV LNIW3SV3 ALMLLN 3OVTIA LINNVIE V 5 _ _
60l 101LNO _ * —
M .60.#1.00 S _ |
M .60%1.00 S 005Gl ,00'8¥1 __ _
.26°9% 00871 N _ 0SSl " > _ _
z : : |
- = | Z Blo © ol | _
p ) = ol © N ol |
o) RS - o 9lin ol|lv ol I _
Sl1o ~ = :Ou < | ! 7o) _
% ik W 1 w wn pd [ m __
’ 8 = 00'8¥1 _ 3 |
00°8%1 F 0SS! 3 .60,71.00 N | £ _
26°9% 3 .60,4+1.00 N / 0S°Gl . __ g _
" z £ 107LN0 40 TV ¥3AO _ 3 _
. © 5 o | o QILNVY¥9 AS3Y3IH ¥V ° _ Q _
el K5 S S el |z IN3W3SY3 ALMILN ONand L3MNvIg v ° - _
o =y T bl |5 ANV LNIN3SV3 ALMILA 3OVTIA LIMNVIE V 0 _ i _
S [ 5 _ &
>l5 > ¢¥ LO1LNO - _
o) m | > _
n M 60100 S - | & I
2697 00871 06 Gl N i ..m%u..wwwo > _ 7 __
0SSl . <
L = | L
: : o = | > |
oo o| b : : <
S 3 e ) oo ~ (=10 | < _
Slo ~ ol ¥ 0|9 ~ Slin _ o
o] B Ol > ~|o ~ ol < o |
00 ] |0 0| & _ _
% z © ® _ <
.00°8¥ | . » S
26°9% 3 .60,71.00 N 0SSl 00'8¥1 __ o _
0SSl 3 .60,71.00 N | 3 |
| | | |
o o
: : g 5 | g |
D 10 o o | m |
_
! _
M 60,7100 S ! [—
“ 5 M _
26°9% 007871 205Gl M .B0¥LOC S | !
0SSl ,00°8¥ 1 |
Ll = _ _
2 2 Ll = _
blg 0 glo e 5 : _
o) k=) o Olin ulo [19] olw |
~Nlo ~ ol nlo N 2l |
o Ol i [e) ~ ol |
00 [ve) ol o] BN _ |
n = ol | © _
,00'8¥1 .
26°9% 3 .60,71.00 N w | bossl 00871 __ [
Z .0G°GL 3 .6071.00 N |
601 LOLNO 40 TIV ¥3AO L _
o Q3LNVY9 AG3¥3IH 9V o o Z _ _
Q ANIW3ISVYI ALNILN 3M8Nd LIMNVIE V a Q o ¢4 107LN0 40 TV ¥3A0 _ |
s ANV INJIN3SVI ALMILN JOVTIA LIMNVIE V 5 - % = QILNVYO AG3IYIH TNV ,% i |
60l LOLNO @ el |3 IN3IN3SY3 ALNLLN ONand LIYMNVIE v = _
° bl 15 ANV LN3IW3SV3 ALMILN 39VTIA LI¥NVIE V 5 _ _
M_.60.7L.00 S & @ €% 10LNO | |
C6°9Y 00871 0G'Gl S _ |
L = _ M 604100 S _ —
=l o 0G°GL \ 0087 _ _
vlg ~ glw | _
i S S|¥ S z ! _
& 8 5o ol B ! _
0 _ z e S Q ] e ! _
. |0 ™~ s P _
,00°8% | _ © 2 _ _
26°9% 3 .60,v1.00 N | $oss1 % 3NN 9NITING .ONV z _ __
o [ .0G°Gl 00 8771 — _
9 601 LO1LNO > B 3 .60,71.00 N . f— ]
09 % €% 107LNO 3 | 99 _
/ Z¥°01T _ . 2 B69°G5T © _ !
3 60,7100 N _ __
Ty 107LN0 _ |
| _
| |
! |
© _
~ 1 _

SN18 ANOL :A8 6Z0Z/9L/L :QALYIHD 3114 LOTd



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—G-2.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/16/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

|
: S 89'46'39" E
—-——1316.44’ = - , — N
I | R.O.W.
N : B 3 3 8 8 5 = Ll : 60.00'
™~ ~ ™~ ™~ N ~N ? o
I_ I < < < < < < olN N|o |
Y ) M0
Ll 2|5 5 |
LLJ 51.00’ S 89'45'51” E 41.00° S 89'45'51” E 51.00’ S 89°45'51" E 2 z A |
3 s 3 ° i) ” / I
T 50.00 50.00 50.00 _ NBo4e39 W I U
> 111.07 15 VILLAGE OF HAMSHIRE RV
) < UTILITILES EASEMENT \v |
+ 4 | PER DOCUMENT 2006K036882 __/ ]
L \o ]
L C
[a] a I
- e l
U) pr Zz
) E i LY} |
o 52 22
I =t o L 5 |
5 h3e %ch |
LUy~ mﬁtﬁg . = ™ = ms‘;gg . = OUTLOT 109 ,
Z 2 r5se o k) ol ol ol S r3EF 2lo ol A BLANKET VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT AND |
— 0= ~ 3593 <2 N~ °lg 2|2 o) ol ~ SES3 o [ o o2 A BLANKET PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT B
14~ S5ox. o ~ Q= [ ~ RS OE>» ~|® = o] [ ARE HEREBY GRANTED 2
oy Suggo Sl -8 o~ -8 ﬁiga% 3l -8 OVER ALL OF OUTLOT 109 QJ B
T ©9%u-H z %) z n 36D z %) iz
I o 3EI<_(| © SEI:(' Y |8
o .
O Soee S o & NS) E
%) —x <y Y <y » \//iU I ©
> uz ©° gz © Y LY s
—l -
< za Za S S : 1589
S T < ® X “? =53
21 < < o O4 152
& A ¥, IE@E
20" BUILDING LINE— N <§7 IE23
, _ I o N 89°45°'51" W ~_ & S 1853
51.00 50.00° 41.00 ~50.00' 51.00" —— —] 50.00’ \Z\ \24\4/ qA,DQ |>,_-§8
AR of  NevesETwW o N < E
2y =—1155.55' 2 0 0 : IS =
] S 89'45'51" E ' :%
| <
N4
I | Ly
—
1 Ll ’ :““) %
| WATERCREST ISLE N N g™y S o AN 0
o (HEREBY DEDICATED) r 15’ VILLAGE OF HAMSHIRE 1 N W/ | L
I | UTILITILES EASEMENT oS Ny , ~
I | _ _ _ __ _PER DOCUMENT 2007K033093 _ _ _ _ _ _ | . - __ N ] =
i | M z \/ T gu
' - Voo 58
S 89'45'51” E , | X
o ~—1155.55' ! I 3G
0 Qx>
5 | NE a
S 89'45'51" £ — | GZ <
50.00" — | = 28 O
N 20" BUILDING LINE - ('
P i
I o
- B oo =
|_
o = @)
HJJ : %) é@ =
OUTLOT 75 | A e
T A BLANKET VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT AND | L5 T
DIE A BLANKET PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT | & O
S ARE HEREBY GRANTED 2o
Ll 0 OVER ALL OF QUTLOT 75 | oz
3 > | ¥ o
LL o|® | s
aloe | S
" t 3
(D . 720 o | g
o N = T 4 =
1 8 = |
s » | o
IrE | =
Z “ | T
I
~ 8 |
N I
L ” |
I
O OUTLOT 43 |
— A BLANKET VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT AND L |
50.00" A BLANKET PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT = |
< A ARE HEREBY GRANTED 93 317.86’
I N 894551 W OVER ALL OF OUTLOT 43 — = ' S 89'52'06” E ' ! |
E' n S ' |
1 Ll 2 | | | |
i 0z o l | R |
" = & & wl | w3 | |
I By Ll & N | €28 | |
I o0 = E o 1 | ©Es | |
3l << S| g | &S |
i S = o 2> IT<N I
I o i OUTLOT 77 | sas | |
o
! 7 L |
i W | €53 |
| e - a=xe) |
r% T T T T T T T e e ——— g l | 52 | |
R SR S g |
i re T T T T T T T —— | | |
1 ree T T T T T e —— | |
I © | |
| I | | v |
1 | NOR | | |
THERN ILLINOIS GAS ¢
i - : OMPANY EASEMENT PER DOCUMENT 891756 | | :
I | S 02°36'02" W | : ' © |
_———t1__ 3.21" | 3
— - _______ L | | | | (120)
I «N 87-23158,, W 1194'16’ _______ . 43.53 -~. _ ,l I I I R.d.W.
' | /.&‘ | | '
PREPARED BY: | 534.50’ | | 60.00°
R.O.W. PRAI ’ ] .50 I .
CEMCON, Ltd ounor 7s NECHBORS ;N 572900 W |
’ . PER DOC. 2023kK034700 I
Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com

FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-G-2
FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A
JOB NO.: 456.275

DISC NO.: 456275
DRAWN BY: AJB
COMPLETION DATE: 01-29-25
PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216
CHECKED BY: JRP 01-28-25
REVISED 03—27-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03—06-25

REVISED 06—12-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.

SHEET 3 OF 4

N
I

30 15 ) 30

e ey —
SCALE: 1 INCH = 30 FEET

OUTLOT 6
PRAIRIE RIDGE

NEIGHBORHOOD T
PER DOC. 2023K034701



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—G-2.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/16/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

OWNERSHIP CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT HAMPSHIRE WEST, LLC, AN ILLINOIS CORPORATION, IS
THE FEE SIMPLE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE FOREGOING
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE AND HAS CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED,
SUBDIVIDED, AND PLATTED AS SHOWN HEREON FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES
HEREIN SET FORTH AS ALLOWED AND PROVIDED FOR BY STATUTE, AND DOES
HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND ADOPT THE SAME UNDER THE STYLE AND TITLE
THEREON INDICATED.

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY DEDICATES FOR PUBLIC USE THE LANDS INDICATED
ON THIS PLAT AS THOROUGHFARES, STREETS, ALLEYS AND PUBLIC SERVICES;
AND HEREBY ALSO RESERVES FOR ANY ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV
OR OTHER TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY UNDER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT WITH
THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, THE EASEMENT
PROVISIONS WHICH ARE STATED HEREON.

THE UNDERSIGNED, FURTHER CERTIFIES THAT ALL OF THE LAND INCLUDED IN
THIS PLAT LIES WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT
300.

DATED AT NAPERVILLE, IL DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS THIS ___ DAY
OF , 20 .

HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
1751A WEST DIEHL ROAD
NAPERVILLE, IL 60563

TITLE: TITLE:

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

NOTARY CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

l, , A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE COUNTY
AND STATE AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ,
AND PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE
PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY OF HAMPSHIRE WEST, LLC, AS SHOWN ABOVE,
APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT AS SUCH
OFFICERS, THEY SIGNED AND DELIVERED THE SAID INSTRUMENT AND CAUSED
THE CORPORATE SEAL TO BE AFFIXED THERETO AS THEIR FREE AND
VOLUNTARY ACT AND AS THE FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT OF SAID
CORPORATION, FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL
THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

NOTARY PUBLIC

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS.

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT |, JEFFREY R. PANKOW, ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

NO. 3483, AT THE REQUEST OF THE OWNER(S) THEREOF, HAVE SURVEYED, SUBDIVIDED AND
PLATTED THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY:

THAT PART OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTH HALF OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 42
NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF OUTLOT 78 IN PRAIRIE RIDGE NEIGHBORHOOD J
RECORDED AS DOCUMENT 2023K034700; THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 00
SECONDS WEST, 103.53 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 78; THENCE SOUTH 02
DEGREES 36 MINUTES 02 SECONDS WEST, 3.21 FEET; THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 23
MINUTES 58 SECONDS WEST, 1194.16 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 09
SECONDS EAST, 526.11 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH HALF OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 51 SECONDS EAST,
573.26 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTH HALF; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES
46 MINUTES 39 SECONDS EAST, 1316.44 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE SOUTH
00 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 54 SECONDS WEST, 600.26 FEET TO A NORTHERLY LINE OF
AFOREMENTIONED NEIGHBORHOOD J; THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 00 SECONDS
WEST, 594.55 FEET ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN KANE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE PLAT ACT AND THE ILLINOIS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, SECTION

1270.56 MINIMUM STANDARDS OF PRACTICE. ALL DISTANCES ARE SHOWN IN FEET

AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF.

FURTHER CERTIFY THAT NO PART OF THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED PROPERTY IS

LOCATED WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS IDENTIFIED BY THE FEDERAL
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY BASED ON FIRM 17089C106J, DATED JUNE 2, 2015.
ALL OF THE PROPERTY !IS LOCATED IN ZONE X, AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ALL SUBDIVISION MONUMENTS WILL BE SET, AND | HAVE

DESCRIBED THEM ON THIS FINAL PLAT AS REQUIRED BY THE PLAT ACT (765 ILCS 205/).
THE EXTERIOR SUBDIVISION MONUMENTS HAVE BEEN SET AND INTERIOR
MONUMENTS WILL BE SET WITHIN 12 MONTHS OF THE RECORDING OF THIS PLAT

(SECTION 1270-56 OF THE ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR ACT OF 1989)

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN IS
SITUATED WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS,
WHICH IS EXERCISING THE SPECIAL POWERS AUTHORIZED BY DIVISION 12 OF
ARTICLE 11 OF THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL CODE AS AMENDED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL AT AURORA, ILLINOIS,
THIS ______ DAY OF , 20

ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3483
MY REGISTRATION EXPIRES ON NOVEMBER 30, 2026
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM LICENSE NO. 184-002937
EXPIRATION DATE IS APRIL 30, 2027

PLANNING AND ZONING CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE HAVE REVIEWED
AND APPROVED THE ABOVE PLAT.

DATED THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY

VILLAGE BOARD CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

APPROVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS,

THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE PRESIDENT:

ATTEST:

VILLAGE COLLECTOR’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

l, » VILLAGE COLLECTOR OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO
DELINQUENT OR UNPAID CURRENT OR FORFEITED SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
OR ANY DEFERRED INSTALLMENTS THEREOF THAT HAVE BEEN
APPORTIONED AGAINST THE TRACT OF LAND INCLUDED IN THIS PLAT.

DATED AT HAMPSHIRE, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE COLLECTOR

VILLAGE ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

l, , VILLAGE ENGINEER FOR
THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ONE OF THE FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS HAS BEEN SATISFIED BY THE OWNER: (1) THE REQUIRED
IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED; (Il) THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE
COLLATERAL HAS BEEN POSTED; OR (Ill) THE VILLAGE HAS APPROVED
RECORDING OF THE PLAT WITHOUT GURANTEE COLLATERAL PROVIDED THE
OWNER DEPOSITS THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE COLLATERAL WITHIN ONE YEAR OF
THE DATE HEREOF AND THAT NO DEVELOPMENT MAY BEGIN UPON THE PLATTED
LAND UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE COLLATERAL HAS BEEN
POSTED.

DATED AT HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE ENGINEER

KANE COUNTY CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
SS.

COUNTY OF KANE)

l, , COUNTY CLERK OF KANE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO DELINQUENT
TAXES, NO UNPAID FORFEITED TAXES, NO UNPAID CURRENT GENERAL
TAXES AND NO REDEEMABLE TAX SALES AGAINST ANY OF THE LAND
INCLUDED IN THE ANNEXED PLAT.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT | HAVE RECEIVED ALL STATUTORY FEES IN
CONNECTION WITH THE ANNEXED PLAT.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE COUNTY CLERK AT GENEVA,
ILLINOIS, THIS _____ DAY OF , AD.,, 20___.

COUNTY CLERK
KANE COUNTY ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
SS.

COUNTY OF KANE)

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED THIS ______ DAY OF
A.D., 20___.

COUNTY ENGINEER

SHEET 4 OF 4

GENERAL PROVISIONS COMMON TO ALL EASEMENTS:

NO FENCE, SHED OR ANY STRUCTURE SHALL BE ERECTED WITHIN AN
EASEMENT THAT WILL OBSTRUCT OR PROHIBIT THE OVERLAND FLOW OF
STORMWATER, OR OBSTRUCT, IMPEDE, OR PRECLUDE READY ACCESS TO
ANY UTILITY FACILITY OR APPURTENANCE, SUCH AS AN EQUIPMENT
BOX, A CATCH BASIN, OR ANY OTHER SUCH FACILITY OR
APPURTENANCE.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT,
VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT, UTILITY EASEMENT, DRAINAGE EASEMENT OR
EASEMENT FOR STORMWATER DETENTION BASIN, BE REMOVED AT NO
COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF
ANY OBSTRUCTION SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS
(ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATION)

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY, AMERITECH, MEDIACOM, AND OTHER
UTILITY COMPANIES PROVIDING ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATIONS
SERVICES, THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, JOINTLY OR
SEVERALLY ARE HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT RIGHTS TO ALL PLATTED
EASEMENTS DESIGNATED ‘PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS” AND JOINTLY WITH
VILLAGE UTILITIES TO ALL PLATTED EASEMENTS DESIGNATED “UTILITY
EASEMENTS” TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF ACCESS THERETO AND TO
ALL PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS TO INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN
AND REMOVE, FROM TIME TO TIME, FACILITIES USED IN CONNECTION
WITH THE TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY AND
SOUNDS AND SIGNALS, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT TO INSTALL
REQUIRED SERVICE CONNECTIONS TO SERVE THE IMPROVEMENTS OF
EACH LOT, THE RIGHT TO CUT DOWN AND REMOVE OR TRIM AND KEEP
TRIMMED ANY TREES, SHRUBS OR SAPLINGS THAT INTERFERE OR
THREATEN TO INTERFERE WITH ANY OF SAID PUBLIC UTILITY EQUIPMENT.
THE LOCATION OF FACILITIES IN PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS SHALL
NOT CONFLICT WITH PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO
VILLAGE APPROVAL. NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS OR TREES SHALL BE
PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT SAME MAY BE USED FOR GARDENS,
SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES THAT DO NOT THEN OR
LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES OR THE RIGHTS HEREIN
GRANTED. ALL UTILITY LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED UNDERGROUND.
NO OVERHEAD LINES WILL BE PERMITTED.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS
(NICOR)

NICOR, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, IS HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT
RIGHTS TO ALL PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS. SAID EASEMENT TO BE
FOR THE INSTALLATION, RELOCATION, RENEWAL AND REMOVAL OF GAS
MAINS AND APPURTENANCES. LOCATION OF MAINS AND APPURTENANCES
SHALL NOT CONFLICT WITH PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND SHALL BE
SUBJECT TO VILLAGE APPROVAL.

VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE IS HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT RIGHTS TO
ALL PLATTED EASEMENTS DESIGNATED “VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT”,
TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF ACCESS THERETO. SAID EASEMENTS
SHALL BE USED SOLELY TO INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN AND REMOVE
FROM TIME TO TIME, ABOVE GROUND AND UNDERGROUND FACILITIES
AND APPURTENANCES USED IN CONNECTION WITH THE WATER SYSTEM,
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM AND STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE. THESE EASEMENTS MAY BE GRADED AS
SWALES TO RECEIVE LOCAL SURFACE DRAINAGE. NO PERMANENT
BUILDING SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT THE SAME MAY
BE USED FOR GARDENS, SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES
THAT DO NOT THEN OR LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES
OR RIGHTS HEREIN GRANTED. TREES SHALL ONLY BE ALLOWED TO BE
PLACED IN SUCH LOCATIONS IN THE EASEMENT AS ARE APPROVED BY
THE VILLAGE STAFF TO AVOID ACTUAL CONFLICTS WITH UTILITIES.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT,
BE REMOVED AT NO COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF REMOVAL
AND REPLACEMENT OF ANY OBSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER VILLAGE
EXPENSES ASSOCIATED THEREWITH SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE EASEMENT
OBSTRUCTION IS LOCATED.

THE VILLAGE SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO SURFACE
RESTORATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LAWN OR
SHRUBBERY; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE VILLAGE SHALL BE

OBLIGATED FOLLOWING MAINTENANCE WORK TO 1) STABILIZE ALL
SURFACES (IN ANY MANNER SUITABLE TO THE VILLAGE) SO AS TO
RETAIN SUITABLE DRAINAGE, 2) TO REMOVE ALL EXCESS DEBRIS AND

SPOIL AND 3) TO LEAVE THE MAINTENANCE AREA IN A GENERALLY
CLEAN AND WORKMANLIKE CONDITION.

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199

E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-G-2
DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A

COMPLETION DATE: 01-29-25 JOB NO.: 456.275

PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216
CHECKED BY: JRP 01-28-25

REVISED 03—27-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25
REVISED 06—12—-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



HIGGINS ROAD
BIG TIMBER
MELMS ROAD
[a]
<
(@]
[h' e
>
z %
<C =
T 3
=
— [ KELLEY ROAD
’ ALLEN ROAD
SITE

LOCATION

VICINITY MAP

LOT AREA SUMMARY TABLE

LOT NUMBER |SQ. FT.| LOT NUMBER SQ. FT.
561 8,946 626 9,084
562 8,946 627 9,217
563 8,946 628 9,211
564 8,946 629 9,211
565 8,946 630 9,211
566 8,946 631 9,211
567 9,217 632 9,211
568 13,505 633 9,211
569 14,919 634 9,211
570 9,229 635 9,218
571 8,946 636 9,145
572 8,946 637 8,909
573 8,946 638 8,875
574 9,415 639 8,875
575 9,867 640 8,875
576 8,946 641 8,875
577 8,946 642 8,875
578 8,946 643 8,875
579 8,946 644 8,875
580 8,946 645 8,875
581 8,946 646 8,875
582 9,002 647 8,875
583 9,994 648 8,875
584 12,008 649 8,875
585 9,903 650 8,875
586 8,946 651 9,090
587 8,946 652 8,876
588 8,946 653 8,875
589 8,946 654 11,682
590 8,946 655 9,572
591 8,946 656 10,201
592 8,946 657 14,552
593 8,946 658 8,875
594 8,946 659 8,875
595 8,946 660 8,875
996 8,946 661 10,121
597 9,187 662 8,875
598 10,543 663 8,875
599 14,300 664 8,875
600 9,835 665 8,875
601 8,895 666 8,875
602 8,875 667 8,875
603 8,875 668 11,349
604 9,654 669 12,813
605 10,031 670 9,206
606 10,407 671 8,875
607 10,770 672 11,062
608 10,874 673 11,539
609 10,874 674 17,773
610 10,874 675 14,638
611 10,874 676 10,346
612 10,742 677 10,584
613 15,685 678 10,822
614 9,059 679 11,047
615 8,875 680 10,660
616 11,063 681 12,690
617 15,830 682 17,552
618 15,484 683 12,790
619 15,012 OUTLOT 33 6,029
620 14,316 OUTLOT 34 40,415
621 14,209 OUTLOT 36 41,195
622 13,124 OUTLOT 37 32,366
623 11,824 OUTLOT 38 74,098
624 11,706 OUTLOT 39 2,198,090
625 9,017 OUTLOT 102 4,688

DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—H.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 9/8/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

25" REAR
/' YARD SETBACK REAR
/Lot
LINE
(]
S
7.5' SIDE
YARD SETBACK (14
20’ w/DRIVE
\ LOT LOT /15 w/o DRIVE
CORNER SIDE
/ YARD SETBACK
SIDE LOT LINE -~ SIDE LOT LINE
/——FRONT LOT LINE
25" FRONT
YARD SETBACK
ROAD
SETBACK RESTRICTION DETAIL
(NO SCALE)

FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION

PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH
NEIGHBORHOOD H

PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 16, AND NORTHEAST

QUARTER OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH,

RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,

IN KANE COUNTY, I[LLINOIS.

SHEET 1 OF 5

RECORDER FOR THE PURPOSES OF RECORDING BY:

RESOLUTION NO. 25—

VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE

THIS PLAT WAS SUBMITTED TO THE COUNTY

RESOLUTION APPROVING A FINAL PLAT OF
SUBDIVISION FOR PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH NEIGHBORHOOD H

(PRINT NAME)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY/TOWN) (STATE) (ZIP CODE)

TOTAL AREA OF [VISION
94.209 ACRES

(MORE OR LESS)

10" V.U.E.

{MIN)

6’ p.u.E.—<1,"|_'“_“_“_'f‘_“_'ll

I
(AS REQUIRED) \ :: ——:f‘——
I I

(NO SCALE)

! H——-7=©" P.U.E.

7.5" V.U.E.

I | AS REQUIRED
ss vue— |1 LoT b )

I | |——SIDE LOT LINE

SIDE LOT LNE—~i_ __ _ __ _‘_\7J:l—FRONT LOT LINE
ROAD STt
TYPICAL EASEMENT DETAIL

' | N N B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B BN | I I N B .
I o ? » ) I
. S 894312 E 1323.03 1 L L L
"B \— N. LINE OF THE NE QUARTER I
I OF SECTION 17—42-9 |
" 1
" i
I |
I |
I 1
" i
I |
I |
" i
" i
I |
I |
" i
I / I
1 © |
| o Q 1
| 5 T x |
I 7 3 | E I
I S ad < |
< | ON I
I =l Y I
I - e Zo 1
| 8 8 |[F wz 1
" " Lo [ £8 1 LINE TABLE
| E§ & | ™ L O | LINE BEARING LENGTH
s u [lo o | L1 N 894417 W_ | 105.40°
1 o —lC> (@ L"'Ll. ) ) )
I M= 3 28 I L2 S 5624'48" W_| 168.53
i z< OUTLOT 39 “ e 2 | L3 S 11724'48” W 69.87’
1 22 n I L4 S 33'55'32" E 113.74°
1 u : L5 S 02°36'02"” W_| 30.64
| / " L6 N 87°23'58" W 15.00’
| " L7 S 02°36'02” W_| 155.66’
I " L8 S 8723'58" E 55.00’
1 " L9 S 02°36'02" W 91.00’
: " L10 S 87°23'58” E | 334.20°
" i L11 S 6111'37" E 339.64’
i
: ) I CURVE TABLE
" S I CURVE| LENGTH CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH
;o I C1 | 796.76° S 74°17°47" E 789.83’
N
1 © i
& S. LINE OF THE NE QUARTER 1
I OF NE QUARTER 17—42-9 7 1
1 |
- - - - - - 4
'Y é q —
1! , <
1 S NN %Z,IS?ERSE JUARTER FUTURE PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH
" o NEIGHBORHOOD |
" S PHASE 1
|
12 ) LT
| g |
i L5 [ N.W. CORNER OF LOT 40
1 L6
I ™ PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH ] ]
I 2e LIFT STATION FUTURE PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH
I g PER DOC. 2025K010771 NEIGHBORHOOD |
1 i PHASE 1
= OUTLO |
i 108 LOUTLOT 103~ |
I 5T . PRAIRIE RIDGE BOULEVARD o
I OUTLOT \ —— HERETOFORE DEDICATED e
33 OUTLOT 107—1* 0 PER DOC. 2025K010771 <$
I 551 |3 OUTLOT 38 o1 % 34 I~
| ==
| O N <+ N
4 653 | 652 | 651 | 650 | 649 ¥ ' L
i = 648 | 647 l ) Ll =
| 55y | O 646|645 | 644 | 643 | 642 | 41 g DO <
L Z | l“_" © L‘-a\
' < BARBERRY WAY g% N
: 563 | L OT3 22|
. Ou )
" 564 | 654 OUTLOT 37 i = .
I §| Og E o
©
! se5 | | 0% LINDEN LEAF COURT L g —86—
I - o % &
| 566 656 681 o —
I 680 | 679 | 678 | 677 | 676 | 675 <u| T
: 567 657 Al A S B »
I 658 < - Ne)
| 659 [ o J/ > u [ OUTLOT 36 & W
" 568 VA/\//L a 661 | 662 | 663 | 664 | 665 | 666 S
I LEAR o .
' 569 RCLe \ / |
1 VANILLA LEAF CIRCLE N TWINLEAF AVENUE OUTLOT 35
| 571
I 572
574 599 PRAIRIE RIDGE
: OUTLOT 34 575 | 576 578 | 579 | 580 | 581 585 588 | 589 | 590 | 591 | 592 504 | 505 | 596 597 | 598 NEIGHBORHOOD J
1N =2 L5 B ualz b= WEARUE Soon e _A—S. LINE OF THE NW QUARTER 16—42-9 2023K034700
: ~ N 89°45'21" W 1319.24’ J ’ N 89'43'38" W 1011.34’ L pornt oF
i S.E. CORNER OF THE N.E. } OF. I BEGINNING
SEC. 17—42N—R.6E i S.W. CORNER
: OUTLOT 35
------------------------------------------------P--------------------------------------------

PARCEL INDEX NUMBERS

PART OF 01-16—100-008
01-17-200-004
PART OF 01-17—-200-005
PART OF 01-17-200-007
HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

150 75 0O 150
e ey —

SCALE: 1 INCH = 150 FEET

NOTES

3/4 INCH IRON PIPE SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS
AND POINTS OF CURVATURE UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND
DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF.

DIMENSIONS SHOWN ALONG CURVES ARE ARC
DISTANCES.

DIMENSIONS ENCLOSED WITH () ARE RECORD
DATA. ALL OTHER DIMENSIONS ARE MEASURED.
ALL EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY GRANTED UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

V.U.E. — INDICATES VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT
HEREBY GRANTED. SEE PROVISIONS FOR
DETAILS.

P.U.E. — INDICATES PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
HEREBY GRANTED. SEE PROVISIONS FOR
DETAILS.

THE BEARINGS SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE WEST
LINE OF THE SUBJECT SITE BEING N 00°00°34" E
(ASSUMED).

GAP IN LOT NUMBERING DUE TO THE PREDEFINED
LOT NUMBERING WITHIN THE ENTIRE PRAIRIE RIDGE

DEVELOPMENT.
F..LP. = FOUND IRON PIPE (# AS SHOWN)
F..R. = FOUND IRON ROD (2 AS SHOWN)

ALL OUTLOTS TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY
THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.

LEGEND

— SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY LINE
(Heavy Solid Line)

— LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE
(Solid Line)

— ADJACENT LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE
(Light Solid Line)

————— ——— — BUILDING LINE
(Long Dashed Lines)

—————————— — EASEMENT LINE/LIMITS OF EASEMENT
(Short Dashed Lines)

——— — ——— — CENTERLINE
(Single Dashed Lines)

———-—-——— — QUARTER SECTION LINE
(Double Dashed Lines)

——— - -—-—— — SECTION LINE
(Triple Dashed Lines)

[ ] — SET CONCRETE MONUMENT

— SECTION CORNER OR QUARTER SECTION
CORNER

PREPARED FOR:

HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD

NAPERVILLE, IL 60563
(630) 851—5490

PREPARED BY:

= CEMCON, Ltd.

3,
%, Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
F

2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurorq, lllinois
60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com

DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-H

DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A

COMPLETION DATE: 01-28-25 JOB NO.: 456.275

PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216

CHECKED BY: JRP 01-29-25

REVISED 04-02-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25

REVISED 06—10-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—H.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 9/8/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION

PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH
NEIGHBORHOOD H

SHEET 2 OF 5

100 50 0O 100
e ey —

SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET

UNSUBDIVIDED

N 89°43°12" W

W. LINE OF THE N.E. QUARTER

\ 1323.03’ Tt
N. LINE OF THE N.E. QUARTER

OF SECTION 17—42-9

E. LINE OF THE N.E. QUARTER—/
OF SECTION 17—42-9

OF SECTION 17—-42-9 ? 8
o= Q
oM >
B ) b
] B o
o 7]
z
n -]
o L OUTLOT 39
8 g i A BLANKET STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT
> .g 0 IS HEREBY GRANTED OVER ALL OF OUTLOT 39
o o8
2 [e] I
7] aol—
zZ
5 bd
S. LINE OF THE N.E. QUARTER
OF SECTION 17—42-9
_ _ _ B ; B B B B B 105.40’
N 89°4417" W

FUTURE PRAIRIE
RIDGE NORTH
NEIGHBORHOOD |
PHASE 1

PRAIRIE RIDGE
LIFT STATION
PER DOC. 2025K010771

| ouTLOT
40

OUTLOT
108

|
[ |

LINE TABLE
LINE BEARING LENGTH
L1 S 11°24'48” W 69.87'
L2 S 02°36'02" W 30.64’
L3 N 87°23'58” W 15.00°

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners

2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Auroraq, lllinois

60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199

E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com

DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-H

DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A

COMPLETION DATE: 01-28-25 JOB NO.: 456.275

PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216

CHECKED BY: JRP 01-29-25

REVISED 04—02-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25

REVISED 06—10-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.




SHEET 3 OF 5

FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION

" PRAIRIE RISGE NORTH
ATCH LINE - SEE SHEET o NEIGHBORHOOD H

A BLANKET PUBLIC UTILITY
AND A BLANKET VILLAGE

DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—H.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 9/8/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

3
PRAIRIE RIDGE BOULEVARD
S 8723'58" 5o (HEREBY DEDICATED) ~
126.13" o I
g n o [ o PRAIRIE RIDGE ' N
R OUTLOT 33 3 2 ol | o BOULE
S 3 S 87723'58" E o HERETOFORE DEDICATEDVARD -
(\ i S 968.57 3 PER DOC. 2025K010771 :LU
S 89'59'26” E L A PUBLIC
r----i-----126 0 1] d S N 89°59'26” W 146.77’ OUTLOT 38 VIHLLAGE UTILITL\J(T'IE:'/,ITSYEMAQI\?T IS lLL,
m | : [ — —e—71.00" === eee71.00" === | b Z O , EREBY GRANTED OVE,
€ o | | I %6\ S 9 Ho— \Q-: L——__ﬁl‘}{‘——o 16_ 17700 G [ r5-71.00 =S [ 700 S 872358" E  780.75' oF ouTLOT 38+ "t OUTLOT 106 PRgégEDgIDGE LIFT STATION : L
CE9 e o £ .| 5 | 15" VUE— | |L477 ’":’.__‘,‘——En—- _____ Lm0 = | 7100 S [ 0 e S 8723'58" £ C. 2025k010771 )
cER |8 | 561 S LS %3 || NN T 18 e e —K,': LT P 1| =700 -2 —— 7100 — = 334.20 1
~ ~ 2 <= {4 9ty vy gy N, Y= — YR TTTA ===71.00" =—- ; —
623 |5 SIS ERe "l | ), il | s e Y IR | H o 2 o [T T R Ty — —w
(7] L | o b ': H ' 2 ' H H | =l | 1 ] | | —,—15’ | T +H—-—_— ] == 100, -_—— _—7 " - -
o) | _ o o o < ]! | 2|1 i Fl V.U.E Fl i | | r 1.00" ——- ———T71.00 -
S \L\A_ oroe” et o »13 2|8 ] I Sle ol .| = 3|1 L [ il ] s vug I ————— NH+———— 1|00 Ul 50 25 o 50
rET e e | 8ls %% Blg %92 Blg et gl |8 8|5 Sk FRVK ! =1 =| | ! ! | . HH—15" VUE TTT e —
[Syv 4T ——-126.00"-————] [ —I5 ol ol ol g 650 ©fg 649 =S o8 S Yo N P K " =| | = ' ! i ST ,' 0
=l | I == °[ ° o[ S( [ Pl 88 8ls 847 S ol3 es 2|S g4 S[8 alo ) ! 1B o = | L] H | | SCALE: 1 INCH = 50 FEET
D L prd =z z =z | ol | N ¢ -« N o} | = =2lo ol ox - |z - ]! =l !
X =3 ) I Z| | Z| ol | | ol NI = i & NI Sl 644 e ols ole N M . ! | =
g 3 | :O < i [ [ l o | of | o NRE S+ R slg % ks 842 glS a4 s|o = 85 o K : L
& 562 ° ; =T —H 1l Al rf O % R o ! of 1 Sl N 2l 18 o ol g 640 <lS olS N
~ 9) I I ™~ | | 1 L=16.83 1 | L=20.71" I' | | ﬁ;— — '| _L] | ; i { n| | % Il o ll ol7T la d EN\I) N " (LQ 639 '(g s 638 P Z
: | | , _l____,__l__l.___1——}._l _____,__,'____ 1| Ll 1 T I A i ol ol ! e 8 of N ~ e "
N ] 2000 /1.9 =LAV | 49.16' AT A Rt T e ] T — - g ] V| e of | o ! ol & -
L_A-—1-S 89'59'26" E——1-—" N 8959'26" W 6 71.00 71.00’ T ST T TR — AP ] o ] —H l : V] ol 1 % -
AN 126,00 -——— — ' ' /1.00 7100 " 1T TS T M ] | B — ]! | T
i | o BARBERRY WAY N 872555 W 2 71.00° 7100 71.00 L L ] T
- | M © (HEREBY DEDICATED) : 71.00° e th————— L] O
8 | 563 Ex 71.00 =
S | NS S 89'59'26” E C7 | S 872358" 60’ |<
! I Ik 1200 __ ___ 1] 82.22' , .
L————}-5 8o59'26” £ ~—4-—1 S r er——— ————2—_ = B72556" E 3 BﬁRBERRY WAY :§
I , — | NS o307 (o BRE 423.88' 60’ (HEREBY DEDICATED)
:-————I———-126.OO ------ --I | [ OII 15" V.U.E Ll S 87°23'58" £ ]
| © ol 1] oS OUTLOT 37 — — _ 12500 - 60° SR 1
5 | h 2 654 Fl& 683 EE A BLANKET PUBLIC UTILITY B I e T R —— S 6725°58" ¢ .l
8 1S ® Oy o) A BLANKET VI : © ——— 2200 41.79° 1
s 204 < I 15! SN UTILITY EASEMENT ARE: 8ol L | r T2
B H | HE e o HEREBY GRANTED 93 ] T , | —t+ |
' | HE - OVER ALL OF OUTLOT 37 |3 HERE o I L
h - | XL A—— 'l P - A © 673 s 1> 672 lo 8| i
“[~S 8959'26" £~~~ P o — e ™ F—-——— S 86°51°43" W~ 303.88" =] IS §® o | @ S| 516 I 3 lu 25’ B.L.
r—f——-—--126.00"-————1 —— Srr ' N e I 13674 —————— -— N 572355 | lof 1 1+ , L 0 [ @ |
bl | | Y I I r—— \(\\5\ W l:\? N—J | — | | 1]
g3 | I EE Il T \ g LINDEN LE | 39"39" i e N PN Y E
I CER o 219 655 RIEE= \-DN\G S AF COURT | T e g /2558 F === 5 & N Lo
W M= 565 |2 S| HERS \ (HEREBY DEDICATED) [=) o/ 93T A E—— 125.00" -~——-| e Tow S 87723'58" ==
S |~ z| | HERR > © o = | Tl wd o rf—2500—=
2 S[i T | | MIRE: e S [l 1S <g 8 )
2 9! ~—h——1——-N 8959'26” w———=—- b 682 29 VY 76.00° ; > 8723'58" E I [S5 8 wa g
2 gl “A-—t-s s959'26" £ -1 T t\\ \ e ‘I"I";————O———,- —_ _76.00 76.00 15[82 671 gls 3y &
: S VN A 132.00" -m—————— — / [ I =220 76.00 ; IS )
> oAz | o'y R o - 10 I 1 T B i N RIS 18[8 o <8 S
| 1 L ] | »
L 1. o WA A ] i o B L ||| 2317 A\ 674 =zl I oz
s | o 1B S 856 R Vi “l 1k i n n Hi AN |tz et | Z
S A <R RS N ST o o | o | 4 | i Y = 1200 I S
P i | ¥ WAL S 681 oy ][N SR ! ! S N, Ll T T
| | T | o N 89°59'26” W-=—===== E\k \ Va 52 680 S = olel 3 S Sl 8 DX :‘8 :':Il
_TTTTTS 89591267 BT L 155.27" Ty i ol al % Bla g, 678 el 677 s|n 676 8¢ 675 2 NE 670
r—=——+-—--126.02"-———-] 515527 Ao 77 AL Zl <l oy N S|+ N i N \\& S|
s fgm S e W s | | 7| = | | || N\ s il
o | ; ) D 71.00’ £y 742"~ —_ 1] ! I i Tl ,Z 1 O\ \ o et — e R
82 | 567 6-65 ] VRS 7605 e 1303 — | | N L[ L ] o AN L 58004 .| ST = HERA—_ " VUE— o |l ___
= = s/} W1 7582 ETT=LE L Pl T —12.71 ] rf Pl N \\\ T gel T T 124 —-
ty | 657 / A O o X | | " 1 i AN CL -
C c2 bfs ' / ? 5257 St ——— — i _ i [ T AN <y S B Nl (N e S - p—
‘L\_J___J.__ ISR AN / / E~7 IS 80357357 ————-63.43 =" | “———-76.06" =~ 4| b----76.06"--—— = | E==—-76.06"——== | *==-N 89'45'21" W-——-1 34.38"“:// .@f;/\\ \\ S VUE—) 1 LINSEZQ&L(I;E LENGTH
e LU S S [[] 6505 S34rS 8945AT o | S 8GUERIE, | 580481 E | 5 89%E R £ [ oo 71,00~ [ r=271.00 -0 [ £ A\ 36°02” '
r-—-—Tr-—- 12881 -————{-- I iy T~ 7o ':: =700 — T[1T 760 [T 7oc T~ [0 HTr————- T "\ \ 669 N 02'56 02_E 20.00
e | i | L ] ] | ]! ]! ] ! \\, S 0273602 W_| 20.00°
e =/ aE el ] ] ] ] ]! N2, S 0000'34” W_| 71.00
| o \ 25 =| ! =| | = 1 =N = = | | | N, N 18'08'08"” W | 81.38’
. fS 5 VIR K AR : : K R AN N 48'43'43" W | 42.82
I | 568 o) K'e) Dlo . 2o o o|lo o|la o|o o|lo 668 N . ) —— e
L < 661 LIS 662 I T[3 663 w|g 664 w|g 665 =S e =S 667 |2 W, S S 48'43'43" E | 42.85
. L . of 1 51 - ol 5| py P KN by I =R N\ / ; N 89°43'38" W 7.93
g L i =l ~ S| S [T 3|7 S 8|7 N 3 : S 630111° W_| 17.08
3 |~ Ry . ol | ol of | of | of | ol | o | XX\ 7 A 111" e
R Z —_ 1| il 1k 1l il i} il N s __[ S eSOt w | 6767
| 5 i R T an 1 1 & - RSN A th L10 S 7648'53" W | 34.12’
! lo —— 1 1 I I B [ BN I — =Bk S L11 N 89'43'38” W | 68.58
! | SN0 Ci l: ! 71.000 |1 71.00’ L] 71.00’ L] 71.00’ L 71.00’ L] 71.00’ | Bo.78" LBl " 58.04" L12 N 0015°07" W 36.15°
s 569 4 N 8945217 W ' : L13 S 0236’02 W | 25.00°
(i
v //1(\1
7S : VANILLA LEAF CIRCLE I CURVE TABLE
O . o s [ 7 (HEREBY DEDICATED) -~ TWINLEAF AVENUE y  \orve T NGt T RADIUS | GHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH
(“1615 | _ / -0 N (HEREBY DEDICATED) : , LZal ,
Lo__ ~— s , : C\Qge; /'/ NS 1 [ c1 18.61 25.00° | S 0516'54" E 18.19
~~—e - , 4 h J . . 2. , ) | 1 D ’ ° ’ ” ’
\\\\\ - <2315 _ .E, o / 2 LC13 . S 89'45'21” E g e IS 1 gg 6.08" 60.00° | S 23'42'37" W 6.08"
543w _ - : .15: =59.34 ' 71.00° 71.00' 71.00° 71.00 71.00° 71.00' T[=42.82 | ~—— el Iy N ~— 13'25, 180'00. S 74.01.13.. E 13'24,
N 76705~ - B ] o At o The T Hr——=—- —“t———=—— === Tl Ses 1| _— i ! }\ -1 & c4 31.24" [1540.00'| S 86'49°06" E 31.24
4 676 r] s i ! o o RS B ]! ! - ! n C5 11.00° 11600.00"| N 87°12'03" W 11.09°
1k 1k T 1l T [+ -t ' | | | | ¥ - C6 37.54 | 830.00° | N 8841°42" W 37.53
l l H = H 5 M : 3 3 Y ’ ” 3
_m 5| 5| 5| a8 4 a 4| =|| Bz sse B[ S1Z 1 o T Y R B T
< oo olo =lo oo olo olo ol o~ il e e i c9 94.25° 60.00" | N 47°36'02" E 84.85'
» OUTLOT 34 575 %2 s76 %S 577 2IS s D2 a7 L[S ss0 R[S ser TS 582 %2 % g% gl % = - W C10 | 166.37" [ 230.00° | N 69'31'54" E 162.79"
A BLANKET PUBLIC UTILITY ol& ol 5|1 P I p I by KN ol ol¥ nl| | ol ! N I I cn 42.93 60.00 N 69°1340" W 42.02
AND A BLANKET VILLAGE <l ol ol ol ol S| o[ ol o i S 0 Cl2 | 85.87° | 120.00° | S 69°13'40" E 84.05’
UTILITY EASEMENT ARE o] | vl | 0] | of | of 1 ol | ol | ol R ] =t C13 [ 78.49° [ 330.00° | S 82'56'32" E 78.30°
i ] i , ] ] ] ' i . Cl4 64.22’ 270.00" | N 82°56°32" W 64.07°
OVER ALL OF OUTLOT 34 S. LINE OF THE NE QUARTER .35 R v T N o7t —__ o luf‘_;__' _____ i T2 Ve _SI' N 20 VUE—~H S W C15 | 50.45 | 180.00" | S 68°0557” F 50.28'
SECTION 17-42-9 ; . 25 vu:-:—j—{ | i N ; \K R Ll ; l;\ N Rl 5: \"i\____ﬁ_: < W Ci6 | 18.61° | 25.00° | S 81°24'03" E 18.19"
_ 554.16 ———61.24’ == -=71.00' === --=71.00 ===2 | “——=71.00' === | “===71.000' === | “--—71.00' ==~ | L-===71.00' === | L===71.00' = | L---=71.00' -~ | L===71.00' ==—- ‘-—-'64.83’----\-\ z 0N 8]; 135.45 60.00 | S 380334 E 108.46
- N 894521" W 50.45 | 180.00' | S 08°0111" E 50.28"

PREPARED BY:

= CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurorq, lllinois
60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199

. |
i
i
I
I
i

UNSUBDIVIDED

W
e\

E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-H
DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A

COMPLETION DATE: 01-28-25 JOB NO.: 456.275
PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216

CHECKED BY: JRP 01-29-25

REVISED 04-02-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25

REVISED 06—10-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—H.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 9/8/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION SHEET 4 OF 5
OF
PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH
LINE BEARING LENGTH
. N E I H B R H D H L1 N 76°48'53" E | 34.12'
I L2 S 89°43'38" E 37.82°
I L3 S 8943'38” E 71.00°
i L4 S 89°43'38” E 71.00’
I ! LS S 89°43'38” E 71.00’
] L6 S 89°43'38” E 71.00’
] L7 S 89°43'38” E 18.34'
I L8 N 8527'37° W_|_74.04" N
m! L9 N _8527'37" W | 75.93
L__ L10 N _872358" W_| 360.17
- : OUTLOT 103~ ———=———————— L11 S 28'48'23” W_| 19.68
LLHI _____________________ CURVE TABLE
s CURVE| LENGTH [ RADIUS [CHORD BEARING [ CHORD LENGTH
T8 PRAR C1 5.89’ 120.00° | S 88°19°20" E 5.88’
C/)l o o R'EDSIDGE LIFT STATION c2 67.19° | 250.00' | N 82°34'26” E 66.98°
I C. 2025k01077¢ c3 18.93' 25.00" | S 8325'39” E 18.49’
LLll C4 4.70° 25.00' | N 80°15'28”" E 4.69’ 50 25 0 50
LLll o C5 14.24’ 25.00° | S 78°02°40" E 14.05° — e —
| TLOT 106 C6 | 122.96° | 60.00° | N 59°33'33" E 102.55' , _
0N — c7 25.93' 60.00° [ N 13°13'38” E 25.73' SCALE: 1 INCH = 50 FEET
o, - c8 18.94’ 25.00° | N 22°32'44" E 18.49’
I , : c9 67.36° | 250.00° [ N 36°31'30" E 67.15
L————75.45 —%—7
1T :
(@]
Z To) I
N I
—_ 1 i
|
¥ .
T = 636 =
O 10 3
(@]
S z
=1~ i
o |
Liv :
§ | L=69.97" i
]
I
| IS
' (o]
1
I
_L=7594
l’ _“h‘
; —
]
|
|
|
-
N~
(@]
o~
N
3
|
I
,'
= 618
©
~
Te]
& ;
3 i
|
T |
I I
| I
I ]
| [}
| I
| I
| I
4'__15; VUEN | .
T = ——— ' ©
y L-—-65.36" 2 A ) 115 V.UE- 4’ 3 A BLANKET VILLAGE UTILITY
——- S I TR J——— 5 6 Ry R LI Ly T T T T —— S KeT PUBLe Tl
il B I b g it B I it B I et S ) i <7 — : - N 8577 — BLANKET PUBLIC UTILITY
T i—-i- —i i— T T = SHFmr20 T 2737" W 116.4p' EASEMENT ARE HEREBY GRANTED
| ] ] ] N AR L] B Y B I OVER ALL OF OUTLOT 102
i 1] ] 1] 1] | T =
d n n n n i N | ! n I QUTLOT 36
'™ g L L ! o o o o i BN A BLANKET PUBLIC UTILITY
T =1 = =| | z| | z| 1 o | i ! o AND A BLANKET VILLAGE
LLJ | |- - | . | . | ! | =| ! g L5 UTILITY EASEMENT
Z I_ ! N 2 N 2 qlio o qlio i&, ~ Nl 1 1 |© ARE HEREBY GRANTED
NI = N N Ni= N I BN wis . OVER ALL OF OQUTLOT 36
< LU Lu 612 g B 611 g B 610 g 3 609 g 3 608 ol 607 o| g 606 o > 605 S 3 604 o &
WS o S|l ol ol 3| S| o < g o )
© %) nl | ol | n ol | % l °l Sl T
I N i i i1 i ] i 2J I |
o ] ] ] ] ] ] i &
| |
(D o : | : : } } : : : I Ll i vl |
O z ' ] ] A ] | Al ] ] f
- ! 1B 1B ! B T 1l 1 '
il 11§ SR o G 1 § S § | A L 0 R Ui __ B I o | 5
< LL 71.00 71.00 71.00 71.00° 71.00° 71.00’ 71.00’ 71.00’ 71.00’ 78.08’ | RA\ e OUTLOT 35
N 8943'38" W ! o™
E N : PRAIRIE RIDGE
. NEIGHBORHOOD J
12 TV‘{L '\Ell{—éé';ED'fe\/{%y)UE PER DOC. 2023K034700
|
| C3
S 89'43'38” E c2
6512 | 700 __71.000 7100 __71.00’ 71.00° 71.00° 71.00° 71.00° 71.00° 71.00° — L=4575
. Hi Hi TN i E Y H I B r H T H TS 1 |
4 H ] il 1] 1 ] ] 1] ] 1] ] — T\
‘_' l l T | J T 1 T T T T 1 T T
< ! ! ”i :i H H 1k o H 1k 1k é: v\ /
; = i g 2| = gl gl =l sl -|! =|| al il A\ I/
! N alo S oo alo o nlo ui il e B e | N L\ /
= N N o N . o @] @) @) N IS =
- % elg 587 fg  ses . bfg S8 Gfg 590 b|g  set W|g 02 3 Be 59 blg 9% Gl ses bl ses  b|2 %97 g8 s G\ P
J s S Tl = = = = — — — by D
S 3|7 8|7 ~ 8|7 3|7 3|7 St 0 8[T 35 Sl 3|7 3|y Sl o /o
Lo | | : | ' N
: it il 7! il 2! ol "ol ! | il il i AV //
+—15' V.U.E. l T HT—15" V.U.E.— i 15 v.u.E—H i L1 15" V.UE. ! H : A\ /
° 11— )_:L' _\L\T____Ji L AR E.:_\|\r _____ i T ) i\r 118 al ﬁLI k i 15 VUE \\\ /7 S. LINE OF THE NE QUARTER PREPARED BY:
' ’ ' ; H | Al M N Y N R H-—-——4p———HHN————— o — Q SECTION 17—42—9
L-—-71.00' === | b-—=-71.00’'-===4 | b===-71.00’ === | L-==-71 00’ -===! | L-—==71 00’ === | L=—=-71 00’ =4 | t-——==71 00’ ==~ | *===-71.00"-——- 4| t-—--71.00’-——- L----71.00"-“JI IL-“-71.00 ----- : lL----71.oo’---—‘I — 102.62' —=——== , :437_9:—/’/ 2 G s CEMC OIJ ’ Ltd .
N 89°43'38" W %’5 Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
13 2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurorq, lllinois
N 60502—9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
UNSUBDIVIDED DISC NO.: 456275  FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-H

DRAWN BY: AJB
COMPLETION DATE: 01-28-25
PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216

CHECKED BY: JRP 01-29-25

REVISED 04-02-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25

REVISED 06—10-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.

FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A
JOB NO.: 456.275



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—H.DWG

OWNERSHIP CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT HAMPSHIRE WEST, LLC, AN ILLINOIS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, IS
THE FEE SIMPLE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE FOREGOING SURVEYOR’S
CERTIFICATE AND HAS CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED, SUBDIVIDED, AND PLATTED AS
SHOWN HEREON FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES HEREIN SET FORTH AS ALLOWED AND
PROVIDED FOR BY STATUTE, AND DOES HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND ADOPT THE SAME
UNDER THE STYLE AND TITLE THEREON INDICATED.

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY DEDICATES FOR PUBLIC USE THE LANDS INDICATED ON THIS PLAT
AS THOROUGHFARES, STREETS, ALLEYS AND PUBLIC SERVICES; AND HEREBY ALSO RESERVES
FOR ANY ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV OR OTHER TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY
UNDER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT WITH THE MILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND
ASSIGNS, THE EASEMENT PROWVISIONS WHICH ARE STATED HEREON.

THE UNDERSIGNED, FURTHER CERTIFIES THAT ALL OF THE LAND INCLUDED IN THIS PLAT LIES
WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 300.

FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION
PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH

NEIGHBORHOOD H

PLANNING AND ZONING CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE HAVE REVIEWED
AND APPROVED THE ABOVE PLAT.

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT PROVISIONS

AN EASEMENT IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR AND GRANTED TO THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND TO ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, OVER
ALL OF THE AREAS MARKED "STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT”
(abbreviated S.M.E.) ON THE PLAT FOR THE PERPETUAL RIGHT,
PRIVILEGE, AND AUTHORITY TO SURVEY, CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT,
REPAIR, INSPECT, MAINTAIN AND OPERATE STORM SEWERS AND THE
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA, TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL
NECESSARY MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, SANITARY SEWERS, WATER
MAINS, ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATION CABLES, CONNECTIONS, DITCHES,
SWALES, AND OTHER STRUCTURES AND APPURTENANCES AS MAY BE

SHEET 5 OF 5

GENERAL PROVISIONS COMMON TO ALL EASEMENTS:

NO FENCE, SHED OR ANY STRUCTURE SHALL BE ERECTED WITHIN AN
EASEMENT THAT WILL OBSTRUCT OR PROHIBIT THE OVERLAND FLOW OF
STORMWATER, OR OBSTRUCT, IMPEDE, OR PRECLUDE READY ACCESS TO
ANY UTILITY FACILITY OR APPURTENANCE, SUCH AS AN EQUIPMENT
BOX, A CATCH BASIN, OR ANY OTHER SUCH FACILITY OR
APPURTENANCE.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT,
VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT, UTILITY EASEMENT, DRAINAGE EASEMENT OR
EASEMENT FOR STORMWATER DETENTION BASIN, BE REMOVED AT NO
COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF
ANY OBSTRUCTION SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS

DATED AT NAPERVILLE, IL DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS THIS ___ DAY OF DATED THIS ____ DAY OF , 20 DEEMED NECESSARY BY SAID VILLAGE, OVER, UPON, ALONG, UNDER
20__. AND THROUGH SAID INDICATED EASEMENT, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT (ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATION)
OF ACCESS ACROSS THE PROPERTY FOR NECESSARY MEN AND
HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC EQUIPMENT TO DO ANY OF THE ABOVE WORK. THE RIGHT IS ALSO COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY, AMERITECH, MEDIACOM, AND OTHER
1751A WEST DIEHL ROAD CHAIRMAN GRANTED TO CUT DOWN, TRIM OR REMOVE ANY TREES, SHRUBS OR UTILITY COMPANIES PROVIDING ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATIONS
NAPERVILLE, IL 60563 OTHER PLANTS ON THE EASEMENT THAT INTERFERE WITH THE SERVICES, THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, JOINTLY OR
OPERATION OF SEWERS OR OTHER UTILITIES. NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS SEVERALLY ARE HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT RIGHTS TO ALL PLATTED
SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT. NO CHANGE TO THE EASEMENTS DESIGNATED ‘PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS” AND JOINTLY WITH
SECRETARY TOPOGRAPHY OR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT STRUCTURES WITHIN THE VILLAGE UTILITIES TO ALL PLATTED EASEMENTS DESIGNATED ‘UTILITY

TITLE: TITLE:

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

NOTARY CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

l, , A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE COUNTY
AND STATE AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ,
AND PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE
PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY OF HAMPSHIRE WEST, LLC, AS SHOWN ABOVE,
APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT AS SUCH
OFFICERS, THEY SIGNED AND DELIVERED THE SAID INSTRUMENT AND CAUSED
THE CORPORATE SEAL TO BE AFFIXED THERETO AS THEIR FREE AND
VOLUNTARY ACT AND AS THE FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT OF SAID
CORPORATION, FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL
THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

NOTARY PUBLIC

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS.

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT |, JEFFREY R. PANKOW, ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3483, AT

THE REQUEST OF THE OWNER(S) THEREOF, HAVE SURVEYED, SUBDIVIDED AND PLATTED THE FOLLOWING
DESCRIBED PROPERTY:

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 16, AND NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 17,
TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF OUTLOT 35 IN PRAIRIE RIDGE NEIGHBORHOOD J RECORDED AS
DOCUMENT 2023K034700, SAID POINT BEING ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID
SECTION 16; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 38 SECONDS WEST, 1011.34 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH
LINE TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 17; THENCE NORTH 89
DEGREES 45 MINUTES 21 SECONDS WEST, 1319.24 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST
QUARTER TO THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST HALF OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 00
DEGREES 00 MINUTES 34 SECONDS EAST, 2623.00 FEET ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO THE NORTH LINE OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 17; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 12 SECONDS
EAST, 1323.03 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
SOUTH 00 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST, 1311.08 FEET ALONG SAID EAST LINE TO THE SOUTH
LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 17; THENCE NORTH 89
DEGREES 44 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST, 105.40 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE; THENCE SOUTH 56

VILLAGE BOARD CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

APPROVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS,

THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE PRESIDENT:

ATTEST:

VILLAGE COLLECTOR’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

l, , VILLAGE COLLECTOR OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO
DELINQUENT OR UNPAID CURRENT OR FORFEITED SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
OR ANY DEFERRED INSTALLMENTS THEREOF THAT HAVE BEEN
APPORTIONED AGAINST THE TRACT OF LAND INCLUDED IN THIS PLAT.

DATED AT HAMPSHIRE, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE COLLECTOR

VILLAGE ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

l, , VILLAGE ENGINEER FOR
THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ONE OF THE FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS HAS BEEN SATISFIED BY THE OWNER: (I) THE REQUIRED
IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED; (II) THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE
COLLATERAL HAS BEEN POSTED; OR (Ill) THE VILLAGE HAS APPROVED
RECORDING OF THE PLAT WITHOUT GURANTEE COLLATERAL PROVIDED THE
OWNER DEPOSITS THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE COLLATERAL WITHIN ONE YEAR OF
THE DATE HEREOF AND THAT NO DEVELOPMENT MAY BEGIN UPON THE PLATTED
LAND UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE COLLATERAL HAS BEEN

EASEMENT AREA SHALL BE MADE WITHOUT EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT
OF THE VILLAGE ENGINEER, BUT SAME MAY BE USED FOR PURPOSES
THAT DO NOT THEN OR LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES
OR RIGHTS.

THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY SHALL REMAIN RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
MAINTENANCE OF THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA AND
APPURTENANCES. THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE WILL PERFORM ONLY
EMERGENCY PROCEDURES AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE VILLAGE
ENGINEER OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
EASEMENT, BE REMOVED AT NO COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF
REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF ANY OBSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER
VILLAGE EXPENSES ASSOCIATED THEREWITH SHALL BE THE SOLE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE
EASEMENT OBSTRUCTION IS LOCATED.

THE VILLAGE SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO SURFACE
RESTORATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LAWN OR
SHRUBBERY; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE WVILLAGE SHALL BE
OBLIGATED FOLLOWING MAINTENANCE WORK TO 1) STABILIZE ALL
SURFACES (IN ANY MANNER SUITABLE TO THE VILLAGE) SO AS TO
RETAIN SUITABLE DRAINAGE, 2) TO REMOVE ALL EXCESS DEBRIS AND
SPOIL AND 3) TO LEAVE THE MAINTENANCE AREA IN A GENERALLY
CLEAN AND WORKMANLIKE CONDITION.

UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY, AMERITECH, MEDIACOM, AND OTHER
UTILITY COMPANIES PROVIDING ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATIONS
SERVICES, THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, JOINTLY OR
SEVERALLY ARE HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT RIGHTS TO ALL PLATTED
EASEMENTS DESIGNATED ‘UTILITY EASEMENTS” TOGETHER WITH THE
RIGHT OF ACCESS THERETO TO INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN AND
REMOVE, FROM TIME TO TIME, FACILITIES USED IN CONNECTION WITH
THE TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY AND SOUNDS
AND SIGNALS, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT TO INSTALL REQUIRED
SERVICE CONNECTIONS TO SERVE THE IMPROVEMENTS OF EACH LOT,
THE RIGHT TO CUT DOWN AND REMOVE OR TRIM AND KEEP TRIMMED
ANY TREES, SHRUBS OR SAPLINGS THAT INTERFERE OR THREATEN TO
INTERFERE WITH ANY OF SAID PUBLIC UTILITY EQUIPMENT. NO
PERMANENT BUILDINGS OR TREES SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID
EASEMENT, BUT SAME MAY BE USED FOR GARDENS, SHRUBS,
LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES THAT DO NOT THEN OR LATER
INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES OR THE RIGHTS HEREIN
GRANTED. ALL UTILITY LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED UNDERGROUND.
NO OVERHEAD LINES WILL BE PERMITTED.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE IS HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT RIGHTS TO
ALL PLATTED EASEMENTS DESIGNATED “UTILITY EASEMENT”, TOGETHER

EASEMENTS” TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF ACCESS THERETO AND TO
ALL PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS TO INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN
AND REMOVE, FROM TIME TO TIME, FACILITIES USED IN CONNECTION
WITH THE TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY AND
SOUNDS AND SIGNALS, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT TO INSTALL
REQUIRED SERVICE CONNECTIONS TO SERVE THE IMPROVEMENTS OF
EACH LOT, THE RIGHT TO CUT DOWN AND REMOVE OR TRIM AND KEEP
TRIMMED ANY TREES, SHRUBS OR SAPLINGS THAT INTERFERE OR
THREATEN TO INTERFERE WITH ANY OF SAID PUBLIC UTILITY EQUIPMENT.
THE LOCATION OF FACILITIES IN PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS SHALL
NOT CONFLICT WITH PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO
VILLAGE APPROVAL. NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS OR TREES SHALL BE
PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT SAME MAY BE USED FOR GARDENS,
SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES THAT DO NOT THEN OR
LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES OR THE RIGHTS HEREIN
GRANTED. ALL UTILITY LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED UNDERGROUND.
NO OVERHEAD LINES WILL BE PERMITTED.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS
(NICOR)

NICOR, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, IS HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT
RIGHTS TO ALL PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS. SAID EASEMENT TO BE
FOR THE INSTALLATION, RELOCATION, RENEWAL AND REMOVAL OF GAS
MAINS AND APPURTENANCES. LOCATION OF MAINS AND APPURTENANCES
SHALL NOT CONFLICT WITH PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND SHALL BE
SUBJECT TO VILLAGE APPROVAL.

VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE IS HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT RIGHTS TO
ALL PLATTED EASEMENTS DESIGNATED "VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT”,
TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF ACCESS THERETO. SAID EASEMENTS
SHALL BE USED SOLELY TO INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN AND REMOVE
FROM TIME TO TIME, ABOVE GROUND AND UNDERGROUND FACILITIES
AND APPURTENANCES USED IN CONNECTION WITH THE WATER SYSTEM,
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM AND STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE. THESE EASEMENTS MAY BE GRADED AS
SWALES TO RECEIVE LOCAL SURFACE DRAINAGE. NO PERMANENT
BUILDING SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT THE SAME MAY
BE USED FOR GARDENS, SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES
THAT DO NOT THEN OR LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES
OR RIGHTS HEREIN GRANTED. TREES SHALL ONLY BE ALLOWED TO BE
PLACED IN SUCH LOCATIONS IN THE EASEMENT AS ARE APPROVED BY
THE VILLAGE STAFF TO AVOID ACTUAL CONFLICTS WITH UTILITIES.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT,

DEGREES 24 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST, 168.53 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 11 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 48 POSTED. gISTgD T}*OE |§§THAT|_LOFO|§§§E$§ LH/SEEL?N iﬁ'g IEI{:\SCE)'\V}EN;RSOEH%'KALE 51':30 BE REMOVED AT NO COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF REMOVAL
SECONDS WEST, 69.87 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 33 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 32 SECONDS EAST, 113.74 FEET; ’ :
DATED AT HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS THIS ____ DAY OF 00 TME. ABOVE. GROUND AND UNDERGROUND FAGLIIES ‘AND AND REPLACEMENT OF ANY OBSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER VILLAGE

THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 02 SECONDS WEST, 30.64 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF
OUTLOT 40 IN PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH LIFT STATION SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS DOCUMENT 2025K010771;
THE FOLLOWING SEVEN COURSES ARE ALONG THE BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION: (1) THENCE NORTH
87 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 58 SECONDS WEST, 15.00 FEET; (2) THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 02
SECONDS WEST, 155.66 FEET; (3) THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 58 SECONDS EAST, 55.00 FEET;
(4) THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 02 SECONDS WEST, 91.00 FEET; (5) THENCE SOUTH 87
DEGREES 23 MINUTES 58 SECONDS EAST, 334.20 FEET; (6) THENCE EASTERLY, 796.76 FEET ALONG A
CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1742.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 74 DEGREES 17
MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST; (7) THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST, 339.64 FEET
TO A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF AFOREMENTIONED OUTLOT 35; THENCE SOUTH 28 DEGREES 48 MINUTES
23 SECONDS WEST, 443.77 FEET ALONG SAID WEST LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN KANE COUNTY,
ILLINQIS.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT ACT
AND THE ILLINOIS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, SECTION 1270.56 MINIMUM STANDARDS OF PRACTICE. ALL
DISTANCES ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF.

FURTHER CERTIFY THAT NO PART OF THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN A SPECIAL
FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS IDENTIFIED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY BASED ON FIRM
17089C106J, DATED JUNE 2, 2015. ALL OF THE PROPERTY !IS LOCATED IN ZONE X, AREAS OF MINIMAL
FLOODING.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ALL SUBDIVISION MONUMENTS WILL BE SET, AND | HAVE DESCRIBED THEM ON THIS

FINAL PLAT AS REQUIRED BY THE PLAT ACT (765 ILCS 205/). THE EXTERIOR SUBDIVISION MONUMENTS
HAVE BEEN SET AND INTERIOR MONUMENTS WILL BE SET WITHIN 12 MONTHS OF THE RECORDING OF THIS

PLAT (SECTION 1270-56 OF THE ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR ACT OF 1989).

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN IS SITUATED WITHIN THE
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS, WHICH IS EXERCISING THE SPECIAL POWERS
AUTHORIZED BY DIVISION 12 OF ARTICLE 11 OF THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL CODE AS AMENDED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL AT AURORA, ILLINOIS,

THIS 8TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025.

ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3483
MY REGISTRATION EXPIRES ON NOVEMBER 30, 2026

VILLAGE ENGINEER

KANE COUNTY CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
SS.

COUNTY OF KANE)

l, , COUNTY CLERK OF KANE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO DELINQUENT
TAXES, NO UNPAID FORFEITED TAXES, NO UNPAID CURRENT GENERAL
TAXES AND NO REDEEMABLE TAX SALES AGAINST ANY OF THE LAND
INCLUDED IN THE ANNEXED PLAT.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT | HAVE RECEIVED ALL STATUTORY FEES IN
CONNECTION WITH THE ANNEXED PLAT.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE COUNTY CLERK AT GENEVA,
ILLINOIS, THIS _____ DAY OF , AD., 20___.

COUNTY CLERK

APPURTENANCES USED IN CONNECTION WITH THE WATER SYSTEM,
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM, STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM OF THE VILLAGE
OF HAMPSHIRE. THESE EASEMENTS MAY BE GRADED AS SWALES TO
RECEIVE LOCAL SURFACE DRAINAGE. NO PERMANENT BUILDING SHALL
BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT THE SAME MAY BE USED FOR
GARDENS, SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES THAT DO NOT
THEN OR LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES OR RIGHTS
HEREIN GRANTED. TREES SHALL ONLY BE ALLOWED TO BE PLACED IN
SUCH LOCATIONS IN THE EASEMENT AS ARE APPROVED BY THE
VILLAGE STAFF TO AVOID ACTUAL CONFLICTS WITH UTILITIES.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT,
BE REMOVED AT NO COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF REMOVAL
AND REPLACEMENT OF ANY OBSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER VILLAGE
EXPENSES ASSOCIATED THEREWITH SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE EASEMENT
OBSTRUCTION IS LOCATED.

THE VILLAGE SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO SURFACE
RESTORATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LAWN OR
SHRUBBERY; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE VILLAGE SHALL BE

OBLIGATED FOLLOWING MAINTENANCE WORK TO 1) STABILIZE ALL
SURFACES (IN ANY MANNER SUITABLE TO THE VILLAGE) SO AS TO
RETAIN SUITABLE DRAINAGE, 2) TO REMOVE ALL EXCESS DEBRIS AND

SPOIL AND 3) TO LEAVE THE MAINTENANCE AREA IN A GENERALLY
CLEAN AND WORKMANLIKE CONDITION.

2

W
e\

EXPENSES ASSOCIATED THEREWITH SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE EASEMENT
OBSTRUCTION IS LOCATED.

THE VILLAGE SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO SURFACE
RESTORATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LAWN OR
SHRUBBERY; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE VILLAGE SHALL BE

OBLIGATED FOLLOWING MAINTENANCE WORK TO 1) STABILIZE ALL
SURFACES (IN ANY MANNER SUITABLE TO THE VILLAGE) SO AS TO
RETAIN SUITABLE DRAINAGE, 2) TO REMOVE ALL EXCESS DEBRIS AND

SPOIL AND 3) TO LEAVE THE MAINTENANCE AREA IN A GENERALLY
CLEAN AND WORKMANLIKE CONDITION.

PREPARED BY:

=] CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners

2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurorq, lllinois
60502—9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-H

DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A
COMPLETION DATE: 01-28-25 JOB NO.: 456.275
PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216

CHECKED BY: JRP 01-29-25

PLOT FILE CREATED: 9/8/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM LICENSE NO. 184-002937
EXPIRATION DATE IS APRIL 30, 2027

REVISED 04-02-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25
REVISED 06—10-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION
OF

PRAIRIE RIDGE

SHEET 1 OF 4

THIS PLAT WAS SUBMITTED TO THE COUNTY
RECORDER FOR THE PURPOSES OF RECORDING BY:

VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE

(PRINT NAME)
RESOLUTION NO. 25—

HIGGINS ROAD
\ N E I G H B O I {H OO D I y P HAS E 1 RESOLUTION APPROVING A FINAL PLAT OF SuUBDIVISION
BIG_TIMBER PART OF THE NORTHEAST AND NORTHWEST QUARTER FOR PRAIRIE RIDGE NEIGHBORHOOD |, PHASE 1 (ADDRESS)
MELMS ROAD OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6
2 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, (CITY/TOWN) (STATE) (zIP CODE)
2 IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
g TOTAL AREA OF IVISION
é 23.452 ACRES
I

WIDMAYER

(MORE OR LESS)

KELLEY ROAD

PARCEL INDEX NUMBERS l
PART OF 01-16—100—006

DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—I-1.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/17/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

SITE ALLEN ROAD PART OF 01—-16—200—022 100 50 O 100
PART OF 01-17-200-006 — —
LOCATION | HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET
— — — — — — — + — — — — —_ —
‘/ICINITYW N. [LINE OF [S. HALF OF NW QUARTER _
OF BECTION 16—42—6
' T
|
! NOTES
FUTURE —_—
PRAIRE RIDGE NORTH
3/4 INCH IRON PIPE SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS
NEIGHBORHOOD G 2D PONTS BF CURVATURE, UNLESS OTHERWISE
LOT AREA SUMMARY TABLE PHASE 1 | NOTED.
LOT NUMBER |[SQ. FT.| LOT NUMBER |SQ. FT.
SRV ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND
730 11,472 764 10,009 —t S 86'54'13" E 417.00’ v A EtEq® ; DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF.
731 6,455 765 6,567 U2 S 89°45'51" E 1559.09" —
730 6,429 766 5.610 ! — - DIMENSIONS SHOWN ALONG CURVES ARE ARC
733 6,403 767 5,610 | DISTANCES.
734 6,376 768 5,610 - DIMENSIONS ENCLOSED WITH ARE RECORD
735 6,350 769 5,610 00 DATA. ALL OTHER ouw-:wsuowg A)RE MEASURED.
736 6,324 770 6,249 730 731 | 732 - — ALL EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY GRANTED UNLESS
737 6,297 771 5,664 | N — OTHERWISE NOTED.
738 6,302 772 2,610 735 | 734 | 735 | M V.U.E. - INDICATES VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT
739 6,519 773 5,610 PR R AWRTH 738 (737 (738 | 739 | 740 | 741 | 742 | 743 | 744 | 745 | 746 | 747 | 748 749 | 750 | 751 | 752 | 753 | 754 | 755 | 756 | 757 | 758 | 759 | 760 HEREBY GRANTED. SEE PROVISIONS FOR
740 6,432 774 5,610 DETAILS.
o s U &0 PER DOC. 2025K010771 ]
. 2 I = F D.E. — |INDICATES DRAINAGE EASEMENT HEREBY
742 6,639 776 2,610 | . GRANTED. SEE PROVISIONS FOR DETAILS.
743 6,743 777 5,610 oUTLOT OUTLOT 44 fo))
6,846 5,610 - 103 o P.U.E. — INDICATES PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
Zj;f-; 6.950 ZZS 5610 \ . e HEREBY GRANTED. SEE PROVISIONS FOR
746 7.054 780 5.610 e T { OUTLOT 46 po = - DETALLS.
747 7:157 781 5:620 9Oo8 W 4420 %g' OUTLOT 45 8 THE BEARINGS SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE EAST
748 9,785 782 5,839 ~ 34 7 I(.INE OF n)as SUBJECT SITE BEING S 00114°09" W
749 8,631 783 6,474 =7 - ASSUMED).
C CF30a2 z
;2? g’ﬁg ;gg 2’?23 . hd. Br 7 = GAP IN LOT NUMBERING DUE TO THE PREDEFINED
2 2 C 9. < N e) % [0 LOT NUMBERING WITHIN THE ENTIRE PRAIRIE RIDGE
752 gzg 786 g 8 ig ha, 3 % - < 203 L6 DEVELOPMENT.
753 : 787 2 L' 7
6.426 5.826 S F.LP. = FOUND IRON PIPE (# AS SHOWN)
;gg' 6426 ;gg 5610 771 2% | o F.LR. = FOUND IRON ROD (# AS SHOWN)
7956 6,426 790 2,610 772 — 5 ALL OUTLOTS TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY
7o 6426 591 5670 773 L THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.
758 6,426 792 5,610 e o I
759 6,426 793 5,610 ~
760 8,631 OUTLOT 44 68,952 —ET -
761 5,610 OUTLOT 45 98,030 L2 o LEGEND
762 5,610 OUTLOT 46 148,002 O 790 ~ o =
6,318 64,054 [0 e~ — SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY LINE
763 OUTLOT 47 _gg 777 ; : 0 280‘_ (Heavy Solid Line)
(]
LINE_TABLE =3 /78 789 S BT, ¢ ————  — LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE
LINE BEARING LENGTH = 5 |=_583%_ (Solid Line)
L1 N 28'48'23" E 10.00’ T 788 © . *uwdi — ADJACENT LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE
L2 N 02°36°02" E 64.34 8 %g I (Light Solid Line)
L3 N 87°29'00" W 10.00’ i FUTURE L1 9 & — e -(lla_wl.olr;c LNE )
- ’ ) ’ - ong basnhe nes
L4 N 02°36'02" E 67.28 Sl — 283 787 5
LS N 872358 W 60.00 NEIGHBORHOOD H 1 c | T - (Esﬁft‘%'ghgg%';'g{s OF EASEMENT
L6 N 89°45'51" W 110.00° w0
L7 S 0343'40" W | 46.26 1 & 786 — - -
L8 S 78°54’05” E 110.00° 77,3 . ngle Dashed Lines
S — e B 785 B sk
. E— POINT OF BEGINNING > 0,705
CURVE TABLE ! NW CORNER OF Q eg %, S0 = T T T (Fiple Dashed Lines)
CURVE| LENGTH [ RADIUS [CHORD BEARING [ CHORD LENGTH PRAIRIE RIDGE 96/@5047 2 70° 784 P
C1_| 189.53 | 120.00° | N 47°50°54” E 170.44° NE'GHBORHlOOD J 0>50 = — SET CONCRETE MONUMENT
c2 38.44 | 770.00° | S 88°20°02” E 38.44’ ~
c3 21.73° [ 270.00° | S 1320'55" W 21.73’ -
R L8 B}
OUTLOT 3? 0/7 ;7 36‘> C3 goEg‘ll'lE%N CORNER OR QUARTER SECTION
/\ | PRAIRIE RIDGE © §.7-0p3
/ . NEIGHBORHOOD J AN
! PER DOC. 2023K034700 Ng _ N 6‘L§28 A1
| OUTLOT 50A 28570875, 793
| PRAIRIE_RIDGE 28+ 227, _ A
NEIGHBORHOOD J W/
PER DOC. 2023K034700 SIS
S. LINE OF NW QUARTER OF
/—s. LINE OF THE NW QUARTER 16—42-9 3| 905 906 SECT'OQ'O;G"“"G
| | | | 1006 o / / PREPARED FOR:
o ol PRAIRIE RIDGE -- --
2| neowsorwoob vz [ g0 [ HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
1005 3 PER DOC. 2025K010773 M | g12
| / / 1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD
NAPERVILLE, IL 60563
25’ REAR
/' YARD SETBACK REAR 0 V.ULE. (630) 851—-5490
LINE i PREPARED BY:
6' P.U.E. (R A *
o i L
o II II- 6' P.U.E. °
7.5’ SIDE (0 : : b
YARD SETBACK 20° w/DRIVE :l |= 7.5 V.U.E. Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
LOT LOT /15 w/o DRIVE s VUE . LOT |/ (AS REQUIRED) 2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
/| comes see o e \ | i 60502—9675 PH: 630.862.2100  FAX: 630.862.2199
VARD SETBACK 0 I E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
——“r— |
SIDE LOT LINE —~| -———SIDE LOT LINE : |L_SIDE LT LINE DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-I-1
‘\ / FRONT LOT LINE SOE Lo LlNE—»]:]_ J=L DRAWN BY: AUB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A
— — T ] O OTHNE COMPLETION DATE: 01-28-25 JOB NO.: 456.275
YARD SETBACK 10" V.U.E. & PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216
ROAD ROAD P.U.E. [(MIN) CHECKED BY: JRP 01-28-25
SETBACK RESTRICTION DETAIL TYPICAL EASEMENT DETAIL REVISED 03-27—25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03—06-25
il = e = = (NO SCALE) REVISED 06—10—25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25
(NO SCALE) REVISED 07—17—25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 06-30—25

Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—I-1.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/17/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

SHEET 2 OF 4

N
I

50 25 ) 50

e ey —
SCALE: 1 INCH = 50 FEET

FUTURE
PRAIRE RIDGE NORTH
NEIGHBORHOOD G
PHASE 1
—
1

-.------.i---------I------.L----------.

MATCH LINE - SEE SHEET 3

S 86'54'13" £
X - 417.00’ —co S 89°45'51" E
g S ~ 1559.09’ —=—
©
W(ﬁETRERCREST ISLE
=B DEDICATED) WATERCREST ISLE <
| (HEREBY DEDICATED) ©
36.33 ; S 86'54'13"
/b —— — — _51.00 1 ’ 3 E
y [ .———O—,,-_, 2100 | 5100 51.00 ; | C4 S 89°45'51” E ’ '45'51”
/ _i] i ] T —=—|—=2 ] 51.00 500 Tass | : : : 60 S 8945'51" E
Vaa n '; S— ] r 1T —y—-r—___r-_,;L_}l_ | 3559 _51.00 | 5100 51.000 | _ 51.00° 51.00’ 51.00’ 51.00’ 51.00° 68.50’ 68.50’ 51.00’
/ i qE Il BB o e — Al I 1L=25.65" HHN RIRE HH a1 A I O R T T T
/ =l =| | N H ! 1 —1— L mTeEY | L=15.791 | L] | L] ] AR L AR L] AR | | AR
- 1K ! = | z| | i, H B T 1B 1B B B a B B T T B | Ll ~ =
| I BT < S LS K O A | | F | | R [ L - 284 1k
2 wl | 730 slg 731 3l 732?'10“? 733 b YIS N e ™[5 |- = ]! . | i “ Wl wi | wl ! Wl | Wl ! 18 Z 55 = | al
. Al Y ol > || w6 e 734 D N Y =0 N kY o |- . 2 | ! : |0 ! R i l wf i l. |5, OO© o AR
= ol & o | ! 2 Iof o|T 3| oS AR ol 738 2 739 F[s 740 FX 741 % <[ o 28 oI S| 3|ig Jr -8 F[d 749 “[g 750
= s N HE nl [0 | I ! a3l 2 S Tl iy Iro NN =L 742 | 743 TFw 744 S| g 745 |- o g —™ |~] = e b RN -|&Q
3 4 B I i 1 71! wnl i ol ! ] of j olT Sl ol = ol & o™ p B! o —|5 746 Jlo 747 F|= 748 -|o > ol old
S of | AN o L i Fl V| ol | o ! ' | °l <l o5 ol Sihn Sl o] of ¥ "1 Q3 °| | ofn
cE S P o ' N Ff i il O Zl 1 z| | z| | i | i | ol S| S1n % r =z !
: R\O“ AT Zl F—|— Al [ I I ! A II' o il ] il &l zl ! Zl | =l | ! ! ! -I OfF I Z1 |
————— e NRE O 0T s st e ——— 11 ] i o i : NN | o | i AR Ol i 7l Zl z| | o ZI " L
RS0 5 — L 9575~ ===23 N e s e | N | o o H || ik | | 1 iR | ik ik o] == 2 ]
) — o =51.00" - L_. T :——,—_,—-.l____l 1 ] 1] 1] | | ~
o DO £ tu—"Tu g 51.00 = | *=sr00 = S5 s =T [t It s e b — L | 1 | ! | | 1 | o i 1
23 [ : - 53.13' = =53.75 = | 51 oo o= ——— L ]! ] Pl | Pl 4 - - - T
OUTLOT 108 Sl N 872500 W Tomr g 5104 [ Ssros T gt s m e —— L 1 | q) g T e —— ——
| [ 27.81 L0, —51.04' 1 | By o= |t -—l_-:§§'8‘4‘,'FS:L(‘~29 41’
¥ B OUTLOT 46 — I
; A BLANKET VILLAGE UTILITY \ - -
____________ EASEMENT IS HEREBY z
____________ GRANTED NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS COMPANY EASEMENT =
_________ . OVER ALL OF GUTLOT 46 PER DOCUMENT 891756 © iy
_________________ Vo2 o
__________________ \O‘z'%% (&)
________________ O
PRAIRIE RIDGE BOULEVARD  ( T T T T T T T e e C
HERETOFORE D N\ ———— —
EDICATED - &
PER DOC. 2025k010771 PRAIRIE RIDGE LIFT STATION o .
PER DOC. 2025k010771 \f" /¥
V-7 \\0\
\’VA?-? \\>?d,
OUTLOT 106 e \\ \i 7y
/
/ AN (”5/?/@0
& N/ \&'\@9, é\@)’o /OO
v / 7 A £ G
b 770 &/ / S 19, 5
AV /- AV AR Sy 677 ) &
¥ .S‘pﬁ) L ~Lo 776‘ <OQ'0'
Xf /
/% V) i 'I~N_5 s
~//  T71 & TS y
/7 Y AS > / Q%) '0
S~ A7 VS “f 7 ~
7. e, LA >
03/ 7 VS 772 A/ 3
WAL ~/ 7 v S
S5l A /S SF0
0 /'\
FUTURE V6o VIS 773 SN
PRAIRE RIDGE NORTH S
NEIGHBORHOOD H 2 Q[/[/
XY
o
A
LINE_TABLE S
LINE BEARING LENGTH NG @
L1 S 87°29°00” E 10.00’
L2 N 89°45'51" W 68.45’ "'Q/
L3 N 89'4551” W_|_51.00 ,'@Q/
&
CURVE TABLE | 20928%0048 i
CURVE | LENGTH RADIUS [ CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH 4’070‘1)750 V,q '0'
C1 189.53’ | 120.00° | N 47°50’54” E 170.44° 77 ’90 ,'Q/
C2 38.44’ 770.00° | S 8820°02” E 38.44 Ie
C3 94.77 60.00° N 47°50’54" E 85.22° BAN
C4 41.44 830.00° | S 88°20°02" E 41.44' oy "'\/
C5 128.66’ 120.00° [ N 30°28'44" W 122.58' 7(0 G
Cé 192.99’ 180.00° [ S 30°28'44”" E 183.88’ 0072 70s ,'“ZN
C7 | 842.95 [1843.00'| N 7417°47" W 835.62' or .’ C)
% VA
&
&
',' PREPARED BY:
&
&
CEMCON, Ltd.
Ad Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
A 2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Auroraq, lllinois
A 60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
A E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-I-1
DRAWN BY: AUB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A

COMPLETION DATE: 01-28-25 JOB NO.: 456.275

PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216

CHECKED BY: JRP 01-28-25

REVISED 03-27-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25
REVISED 06—10—25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25

REVISED 07—-17—-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 06-30-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—I-1.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/17/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

| | SHEET 3 OF 4
FUTURE
PRAIRE RIDGE NORTH
NEIGHBORHOOD G

L] PHASE 1
u: T
U)E S 89°45°51" E
1 —~—1559.09’ —
Lu "
| |
MHE WATERCREST ISLE -
(/): © (HEREBY DEDICATED) o
| |
| |
| S 89'45'51" E 60’ S 89'45'51" E N
51.00’ 51.00° 51.00" 51.00’ 51.00" 51.00° 51.00° 51.00’ .00’ 50" ’ B
LL T___T7___7"7___TT__—T"F___TT___7_F___FT___Tﬁ_qw_ﬁr_@gLT r— %;__2@@ ____________ 1
= & Al 1k 1k i 1k 1k ] Ak Ak | | 10" V.UE. & P.U.E. I
O L) ] ] 1 L T T L) L) T T T T L) : ; : :
<13 1l 1l 1l 1l 1l 1l 1l 1 1l | | |
LR M i i i wl | wl | wl | wl | Ll | = | |
! 2| al; 2| | | | | |- |- E < | |
I alo 3lo 3lo alo alo ] k) 3o 3lo 3lo o
Ll - (@] - - - - - - - -
Ti. 75 Tle 752 %[g 783 %|g 754 T|G 755 T|g 76 T|e 757 TS 758 | <2 70 | 12] Eo | |
o 5| 5| 5| 5| ol ol 5| ol ol | ! l |
O—‘" o: o: o: o: o: o: o: o‘T OT I‘_ ¥ < | |
= z| i z| i z| i z| i z| i z| i z| i z| i z| i o= =
o i ] i il i a [ 50 25 0 S0
=i 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 |28 | QUTLOT 44 BE |
<[ z o ) o R o N o i ] | > N A BLANKET VILLAGE UTILITY L |=
l__Tf{__ﬁﬂmb___f{__ﬁﬂ“b___f{___J_____LL___iJ____LL____ =0 9 EASEMENT IS HEREBY |5 SCALE: 1 INCH = 50 FEET
<8 —51.00 " | “—51.00 = [ “=51.000 =7 [ 51,00 =1 [ F=51.000 = | 51,00 =2 [ S=51.000 =" | t=51.00 -2 | “=51.00' == | *=—=68.50' 11 S5 S GRANTED B|°
; = i Sz 3 OVER ALL OF OUTLOT 44 12l
\\\ S 894551 E 646.95 © —— N |5 LINE TABLE
N ) LINE BEARING LENGTH
________ | | I
\ ___________ < °. ’ ” b
________________ , | | L1 S 00114°09” W | 15.35
\\ _______________________ | | | L2 N 2848'23" E | 10.00’
_____ +TtT————|-——___ _ | L3 N 89°45'51" W 19.91
O\ . NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS COMPANY EASEMENT OUTLOT 45 ;| T T T T | 45’51 ’
\ 10' P.U.E. PER DOCUMENT 891756 o e = > 895 51 E 19.44
:y//’—" A BLANKET VILLAGE UTILITY T , N - — 409" »
N EASEMENT IS HEREBY M i :”N’ | Wi | L5 S 0014°09” W 33.57
N GRANTED 25 |9 35 NOR Wi L6 N 00'14'09” E 68.43’
e OVER ALL OF OUTLOT 45 i | >a " R SO Uy EasevenT 33
__________ =% | | o o CURVE TABLE
SO T T T T T — ; =
———________________Lil" ; SN °s | CURVE] LENGTH | RADIUS | CHORD BEARING ]| CHORD LENGTH
—lg————— ' — S 8729'00" £ L/:" Cl_|_ 21.73 | 270.00 | S 1320'55" W 21.73
: g =LIJ<—|—I R 89°45'51" W 280.20' = - C2 125.32 120.00 N 31°16' 30" W 119.70
S 89'45'51" E s 3 [——1--—-110.00" =————- 1, 110.00’ =
] ! < | . ) »
-------- 110.00" ——-t--1 [© | s N 89'45'51" W
lo o o.| 793 Q
761 12 z| 5 :lﬁ
: | F——1"N_8945'51” w-———7*
“r-——-S 8945'51" E-T——1 F——4-——-110.00" ==———— 11
------- 110.00' ———f——1 | I
] 3 792 3
762 18 v |5
— |
J'“’ !‘““N 89°45'51" w-———1
F———-5 89°45'51" E-T~~ [ 110.00" —=———— 1]
1 ’ I r ll M~ t I,
------- 10.00" =——4—— . s E N
i gl 791 15l 2> *
763 IS 5! 15> 58 5
< 0 ’ 52 e 9
5 | g TS VOB i 8Y.E
| TN Bo4ss WwoN"" | <TB3
------ S 89'45'51" E-=~~1~—1 F——]-——-110.00' —————-4; |* Z2=Z
_________________ ] N I o 259
| 3| 790 18| L¥°d —
| o |E“_’§ <z(§ o
| L\ gguass w——-14 [2 @Y 3
lco I L 1 <€
— h [ 110.00 T .
] 3 789 g
—_—— o o = =
L3 5 l5 3 o~
7 : "Ol I':O l:| = O
4 i 2 zZ9
W [~—1"N 8945'51" w==-%* ° s Ww
X k== ———-THOe0H —————- 44 °l3 28%9
© S & blg Sy
—‘Nlcﬁ‘ 788 |rr) o gm
A |g o = Z
| -\lg____ I} o
L=32.36"" L4 N 86°10'39" W-===-4
.= . F==1----110.86" —___
N o NHE
) N wo f[o 787 I =
To[S Osa [ NN
~92 T~ B
. of> 23 k- \\78"03 41”11 [5
S ‘oll S '//\,\53// 112 00’ .= A
S AS S, ==
5 9/° ST 786 1] [=
ke ~ B
s Ts NEsL HETks
© Jo, %9, /18]S
V" \~77 2’ / © —_
N/ oo~~~ i [=
/Y/ S~ 2
§ S~a
A A 785 7
v/ W e
©f &/ /_‘ S 6. of
N 'ib/ ) SN JS' /LO ™~
(/\\/9 oy (\/ ‘772 03», /(g) .'/\\
[b V/ Y Oy ~ / '
RYAVERA ~o VLY —
AN 784 ™ ©
6, v ~ S~
& S R e
ap o 5, 15/
PRAIRIE RIDGE J O 770"~ WA
NEIGHBORHOOD J NN A =
PER DOC. 2023K034700 s @ v R .|
2’ o o|¥
o
Sl 2
S L 2285405
S 58 1000 PREPARED BY:
S g MCON,
SEES CEMCON, Ltd.
" <
v@ /\ékog- d-§283\283 > . ag Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
&S 283 bfo 2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lllinois
é\“lff o ,:%n 60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
2 °f5 E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
2 DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-I-1
DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A
PRAIRIE RIDGE COMPLETION DATE: 01-—28-25 JOB NO.: 456.275
NEIGHBORHOOD S0A o/ PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216
PER DOC. 2023K034700 < 2 CHECKED BY: JRP 01-28-25

REVISED 03-27-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25
REVISED 06—10—25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25
REVISED 07—-17—-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 06-30-25

Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—I-1.DWG

OWNERSHIP CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT HAMPSHIRE WEST, LLC, AN ILLINOIS CORPORATION, IS
THE FEE SIMPLE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE FOREGOING
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE AND HAS CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED,
SUBDIVIDED, AND PLATTED AS SHOWN HEREON FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES
HEREIN SET FORTH AS ALLOWED AND PROVIDED FOR BY STATUTE, AND DOES
HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND ADOPT THE SAME UNDER THE STYLE AND TITLE
THEREON INDICATED.

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY DEDICATES FOR PUBLIC USE THE LANDS INDICATED
ON THIS PLAT AS THOROUGHFARES, STREETS, ALLEYS AND PUBLIC SERVICES;
AND HEREBY ALSO RESERVES FOR ANY ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV
OR OTHER TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY UNDER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT WITH
THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, THE EASEMENT
PROVISIONS WHICH ARE STATED HEREON.

THE UNDERSIGNED, FURTHER CERTIFIES THAT ALL OF THE LAND INCLUDED IN
THIS PLAT LIES WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT
300.

DATED AT NAPERVILLE, IL DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS THIS ___ DAY
OF , 20 .

HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
1751A WEST DIEHL ROAD
NAPERVILLE, IL 60563

TITLE: TITLE:

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

NOTARY CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

l, , A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE COUNTY
AND STATE AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ,
AND PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE
PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY OF HAMPSHIRE WEST, LLC, AS SHOWN ABOVE,
APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT AS SUCH
OFFICERS, THEY SIGNED AND DELIVERED THE SAID INSTRUMENT AND CAUSED
THE CORPORATE SEAL TO BE AFFIXED THERETO AS THEIR FREE AND
VOLUNTARY ACT AND AS THE FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT OF SAID
CORPORATION, FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL
THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

NOTARY PUBLIC

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS.

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT I, JEFFREY R. PANKOW, ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3483,

AT THE REQUEST OF THE OWNER(S) THEREOF, HAVE SURVEYED, SUBDIVIDED AND PLATTED THE
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY:

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 16, AND THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION
17, BOTH IN TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWESTERN MOST CORNER OF PRAIRIE RIDGE NEIGHBORHOOD J RECORDED AS
DOCUMENT 2023K034700; THENCE NORTH 28 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 23 SECONDS EAST, 10.00 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 61 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 37 SECONDS WEST, 339.64 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY AND
WESTERLY, 842.95 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1843.00 FEET AND A
CHORD BEARING NORTH 74 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 47 SECONDS WEST; THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 23
MINUTES 58 SECONDS WEST, 244.20 FEET; THENCE NORTH 02 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 02 SECONDS
EAST, 64.34 FEET; THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 29 MINUTES OO0 SECONDS WEST, 10.00 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 02 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 02 SECONDS EAST, 67.28 FEET, THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 23
MINUTES 58 SECONDS WEST, 60.00 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY, 189.53 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE
RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 120.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING NORTH 47 DEGREES 50 MINUTES
54 SECONDS EAST; THENCE SOUTH 86 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 13 SECONDS EAST, 417.00 FEET;
THENCE EASTERLY, 38.44 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 770.00 FEET
AND A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 88 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 02 SECONDS EAST; THENCE SOUTH 89
DEGREES 45 MINUTES 51 SECONDS EAST, 1559.09 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 09
SECONDS WEST, 327.18 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 51 SECONDS WEST, 110.00
FEET, THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 09 SECONDS WEST, 510.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 03
DEGREES 43 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST, 46.26 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 78 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 05
SECONDS EAST, 110.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTHERLY, 21.73 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT,
HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 13 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 55
SECONDS WEST; THENCE SOUTH 15 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 16 SECONDS WEST, 60.05 FEET TO A
NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID PRAIRIE RIDGE NEIGHBORHOOD J; THE FOLLOWING TWO COURSES ARE ALONG
SAID NORTHERLY LINE; 1) THENCE NORTHWESTERLY, 283.79 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT,
HAVING A RADIUS OF 1367.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING NORTH 67 DEGREES 08 MINUTES 27
SECONDS WEST; 2) THENCE NORTH 61 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 37 SECONDS WEST, 507.10 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINQIS.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAT
ACT AND THE ILLINOIS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, SECTION 1270.56 MINIMUM STANDARDS OF PRACTICE.
ALL DISTANCES ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF.

FURTHER CERTIFY THAT NO PART OF THE ABOVE—-DESCRIBED PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN A
SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS IDENTIFIED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
BASED ON FIRM 17089C106J, DATED JUNE 2, 2015. ALL OF THE PROPERTY !IS LOCATED IN ZONE X,
AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ALL SUBDIVISION MONUMENTS WILL BE SET, AND | HAVE DESCRIBED THEM

ON THIS FINAL PLAT AS REQUIRED BY THE PLAT ACT (765 ILCS 205/). THE EXTERIOR SUBDIVISION
MONUMENTS HAVE BEEN SET AND INTERIOR MONUMENTS WILL BE SET WITHIN 12 MONTHS OF THE

RECORDING OF THIS PLAT (SECTION 1270—56 OF THE ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR ACT OF
1989).

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN IS SITUATED WITHIN
THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS, WHICH IS EXERCISING THE SPECIAL
POWERS AUTHORIZED BY DIVISION 12 OF ARTICLE 11 OF THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL CODE AS AMENDED.
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL AT AURORA, ILLINOIS,

THIS ______ DAY OF , 20

ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3483

PLANNING AND ZONING CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE HAVE REVIEWED
AND APPROVED THE ABOVE PLAT.

DATED THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY

VILLAGE BOARD CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

APPROVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS,

THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE PRESIDENT:

ATTEST:

VILLAGE COLLECTOR’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

l, » VILLAGE COLLECTOR OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO
DELINQUENT OR UNPAID CURRENT OR FORFEITED SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
OR ANY DEFERRED INSTALLMENTS THEREOF THAT HAVE BEEN
APPORTIONED AGAINST THE TRACT OF LAND INCLUDED IN THIS PLAT.

DATED AT HAMPSHIRE, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE COLLECTOR

VILLAGE ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

l, , VILLAGE ENGINEER FOR
THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ONE OF THE FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS HAS BEEN SATISFIED BY THE OWNER: (1) THE REQUIRED
IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED; (Il) THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE
COLLATERAL HAS BEEN POSTED; OR (Ill) THE VILLAGE HAS APPROVED
RECORDING OF THE PLAT WITHOUT GURANTEE COLLATERAL PROVIDED THE
OWNER DEPOSITS THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE COLLATERAL WITHIN ONE YEAR OF
THE DATE HEREOF AND THAT NO DEVELOPMENT MAY BEGIN UPON THE PLATTED
LAND UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE COLLATERAL HAS BEEN
POSTED.

DATED AT HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE ENGINEER

KANE COUNTY CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
SS.

COUNTY OF KANE)

l, , COUNTY CLERK OF KANE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO DELINQUENT
TAXES, NO UNPAID FORFEITED TAXES, NO UNPAID CURRENT GENERAL
TAXES AND NO REDEEMABLE TAX SALES AGAINST ANY OF THE LAND
INCLUDED IN THE ANNEXED PLAT.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT | HAVE RECEIVED ALL STATUTORY FEES IN
CONNECTION WITH THE ANNEXED PLAT.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE COUNTY CLERK AT GENEVA,
ILLINOIS, THIS _____ DAY OF , AD.,, 20___.

COUNTY CLERK

SHEET 4 OF 4

GENERAL PROVISIONS COMMON TO ALL EASEMENTS:

NO FENCE, SHED OR ANY STRUCTURE SHALL BE ERECTED WITHIN AN
EASEMENT THAT WILL OBSTRUCT OR PROHIBIT THE OVERLAND FLOW OF
STORMWATER, OR OBSTRUCT, IMPEDE, OR PRECLUDE READY ACCESS TO
ANY UTILITY FACILITY OR APPURTENANCE, SUCH AS AN EQUIPMENT
BOX, A CATCH BASIN, OR ANY OTHER SUCH FACILITY OR
APPURTENANCE.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT,
VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT, UTILITY EASEMENT, DRAINAGE EASEMENT OR
EASEMENT FOR STORMWATER DETENTION BASIN, BE REMOVED AT NO
COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF
ANY OBSTRUCTION SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS
(ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATION)

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY, AMERITECH, MEDIACOM, AND OTHER
UTILITY COMPANIES PROVIDING ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATIONS
SERVICES, THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, JOINTLY OR
SEVERALLY ARE HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT RIGHTS TO ALL PLATTED
EASEMENTS DESIGNATED ‘PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS” AND JOINTLY WITH
VILLAGE UTILITIES TO ALL PLATTED EASEMENTS DESIGNATED “UTILITY
EASEMENTS” TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF ACCESS THERETO AND TO
ALL PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS TO INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN
AND REMOVE, FROM TIME TO TIME, FACILITIES USED IN CONNECTION
WITH THE TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY AND
SOUNDS AND SIGNALS, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT TO INSTALL
REQUIRED SERVICE CONNECTIONS TO SERVE THE IMPROVEMENTS OF
EACH LOT, THE RIGHT TO CUT DOWN AND REMOVE OR TRIM AND KEEP
TRIMMED ANY TREES, SHRUBS OR SAPLINGS THAT INTERFERE OR
THREATEN TO INTERFERE WITH ANY OF SAID PUBLIC UTILITY EQUIPMENT.
THE LOCATION OF FACILITIES IN PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS SHALL
NOT CONFLICT WITH PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO
VILLAGE APPROVAL. NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS OR TREES SHALL BE
PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT SAME MAY BE USED FOR GARDENS,
SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES THAT DO NOT THEN OR
LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES OR THE RIGHTS HEREIN
GRANTED. ALL UTILITY LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED UNDERGROUND.
NO OVERHEAD LINES WILL BE PERMITTED.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS
(NICOR)

NICOR, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, IS HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT
RIGHTS TO ALL PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS. SAID EASEMENT TO BE
FOR THE INSTALLATION, RELOCATION, RENEWAL AND REMOVAL OF GAS
MAINS AND APPURTENANCES. LOCATION OF MAINS AND APPURTENANCES
SHALL NOT CONFLICT WITH PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND SHALL BE
SUBJECT TO VILLAGE APPROVAL.

VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE IS HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT RIGHTS TO
ALL PLATTED EASEMENTS DESIGNATED “VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT”,
TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF ACCESS THERETO. SAID EASEMENTS
SHALL BE USED SOLELY TO INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN AND REMOVE
FROM TIME TO TIME, ABOVE GROUND AND UNDERGROUND FACILITIES
AND APPURTENANCES USED IN CONNECTION WITH THE WATER SYSTEM,
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM AND STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE. THESE EASEMENTS MAY BE GRADED AS
SWALES TO RECEIVE LOCAL SURFACE DRAINAGE. NO PERMANENT
BUILDING SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT THE SAME MAY
BE USED FOR GARDENS, SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES
THAT DO NOT THEN OR LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES
OR RIGHTS HEREIN GRANTED. TREES SHALL ONLY BE ALLOWED TO BE
PLACED IN SUCH LOCATIONS IN THE EASEMENT AS ARE APPROVED BY
THE VILLAGE STAFF TO AVOID ACTUAL CONFLICTS WITH UTILITIES.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT,
BE REMOVED AT NO COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF REMOVAL
AND REPLACEMENT OF ANY OBSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER VILLAGE
EXPENSES ASSOCIATED THEREWITH SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE EASEMENT
OBSTRUCTION IS LOCATED.

THE VILLAGE SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO SURFACE
RESTORATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LAWN OR
SHRUBBERY; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE VILLAGE SHALL BE

OBLIGATED FOLLOWING MAINTENANCE WORK TO 1) STABILIZE ALL
SURFACES (IN ANY MANNER SUITABLE TO THE VILLAGE) SO AS TO
RETAIN SUITABLE DRAINAGE, 2) TO REMOVE ALL EXCESS DEBRIS AND

SPOIL AND 3) TO LEAVE THE MAINTENANCE AREA IN A GENERALLY
CLEAN AND WORKMANLIKE CONDITION.

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Auroraq, lllinois
60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199

E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-I-1
DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A

COMPLETION DATE: 01-28-25 JOB NO.: 456.275
PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216
CHECKED BY: JRP 01-28-25

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/17/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

REVISED 03-27-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25
MY REGISTRATION EXPIRES ON NOVEMBER 30, 2026
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM LICENSE NO. 184-002937 REVISED 06—10—25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25
EXPIRATION DATE IS APRIL 30, 2027 REVISED 07—-17—-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 06—-30-—-25

Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION SHEET 1 OF 3

THIS PLAT WAS SUBMITTED TO THE COUNTY
RECORDER FOR THE PURPOSES OF RECORDING BY:

OF
PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH MLLAGE OF LAMESHEE s

RESOLUTION NO. 25—

\ HIGGINS ROAD N E I G H B O R H O O D I y P HAS E 2 RESOLUTION APPROVING A FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION

DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—I-2.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/16/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

FOR PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH NEIGHBORHOOD |, PHASE 2 ADDRESS
BIG_TIMBER PART OF THE NORTHEAST AND NORTHWEST QUARTER ( )
MELMS ROAD OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6
g EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, (CITY/TOWN) (STATE) (2P CODE)
x IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. N
Z » TOTAL AREA OF IVISION
) L
S >
& 3 18.308 ACRES
T =
=
(MORE OR LESS)
KELLEY ROAD
PARCEL INDEX NUMBERS
PART OF 01-16—100—006
SITE ALLEN ROAD PART OF 01—16—200—022 100 50 O 100
PART OF 01-17-—200-006 — —
LOCATION HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET
VICINITY MAP N. LINE OF S. HALF OF NW QUARTER — N - - B B - - - |
OF SECTION 16—42—6 120’
‘ ‘ ‘ | J J J J NOTES
FUTURE FUTURE
PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH 3/4 INCH IRON PIPE SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS
LOT AREA SUMMARY TABLE NEIGI;E&I;IEO?D G NEIGEE?gEOZOD G | Qg?EII;OINTS OF CURVATURE UNLESS OTHERWISE
LOT NUMBER SQ. FT. LOT NUMBER SQ. FT. '
7 11 N S 1 L ] S SRR, Stom =T 0
795 5,610 837 6,287 , r | <&
796 5,610 838 6,485 r o 25 DIMENSIONS SHOWN ALONG CURVES ARE ARC
797 5,610 839 6,363 Ho e o DISTANCES.
798 5,610 840 6,089 o TN | Eq W DIMENSIONS ENCLOSED WITH ARE RECORD
799 5,610 841 8,178 0] % éT éT o o DATA. ALL OTHER DIMENSIONg A)RE MEASURED.
800 5,610 842 8,604 — O o1 %% £g ALL EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY GRANTED UNLESS
801 5,610 843 6,406 N o 2.1 Y- £ OTHERWISE NOTED.
802 2,610 844 6,406 M L 2 58 g V.U.E. — INDICATES VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT
803 5,610 845 6,406 08 3 To HEREBY GRANTED. SEE PROVISIONS FOR
804 6,283 846 6,339 Yo 2 7] DETAILS.
805 gggg 847 g’ggz W = - " P.U.E. — INDICATES PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
806 : 848 : . wio ) = - HEREBY GRANTED. SEE PROVISIONS FOR
807 5,767 849 5,941 o *m | < DETAILS.
808 5,610 850 5,809 3 > O
809 5,610 851 5,676 < e o THE BEARINGS SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE WEST
810 5.610 852 5.610 T - N I('::lsEs l?r:EcT);'E SUBJECT SITE BEING S 00"14°09” W
811 5,610 853 5,670 S = 2 .
812 5,610 854 5,610 > @ GAP IN LOT NUMBERING DUE TO THE PREDEFINED
813 5,610 855 10,022 n = LOT NUMBERING WITHIN THE ENTIRE PRAIRIE RIDGE
814 2,610 856 7,935 e % DEVELOPMENT.
815 5,610 857 2,830 L4 o2 o F.L.P. = FOUND IRON PIPE (¢ AS SHOWN)
816 5,610 858 6,142 S 8723 98" E 1194.16’ L6 T F.LR. = FOUND IRON ROD (# AS SHOWN)
817 5,610 859 7,173 794 L7
818 5,610 860 7,192 ALL OUTLOTS TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY
819 5,610 861 7,192 gos | 806 | 807 | 808 | 809 | 810 | 811 | 812 813 [ 814 | 815|| 816 o THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.
820 5.670 862 7.392 795 8171 818 | 819 | 820 | 821 | 822 [ gp3 ¥
821 5,610 863 6,095 824 825 | 826 | 827 ,5
822 5,610 864 6,095 i OUTLOT 78
823 5,610 865 6,095 796 S | PRAIRIE RIDGE
824 5,610 866 6,095 ro o NEIGHBORHOOD J
825 5,610 867 6,095 o | PER DOC. 2023K034700 LEGEND
826 5,610 868 6,095 £ S 797 |
827 5,610 869 6,095 _ 85 — 0 — SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY LINE
828 7,540 870 6,095 W z 8 - N 8723558 —~—C2 . (Heavy Solid Line)
830 6,201 872 6,095 _gggg_ " 837 | 836 | 835 | 834 [ 833 832 | 831 | 830 | 829 | gog 856 >.68 21g (Solid unﬁ)
I
gg; g 2% g;i g’ggg Cwde 2 — ADJACENT LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE
2 2 [ o)) 799 OUTLOT 48 (Light Solid Line)
833 6,400 875 6,095 <z O 857 o
834 6,372 OUTLOT 49 4,928 & ] <+ ! —J PRAIRIE RIDGE ——— ——— — BUILDING LINE
835 6,343 OUTLOT 101 | 94,265 ' 800 . NEIGHBORHOOD J (Long Dashed Lines)
842 | 843 | 844 | 845 PER DOC. 2023K034700 \ _\»~  _~— | T~ e — EASEMENT LINE/LIMITS OF EASEMENT
LINE_TABLE : 846 | 847 | 848 | 849 | 850 | g5y | g5y || g53 | 854 | 855 858 (Short Dashed Lined)
LINE BEARING LENGTH 801 —  — — — CENTERUNE
L1 N 15°39'16" E 60.05° (Single Dashed Lines)
L2 N 7854’05 W 110.00’ 802 935 — ——_ — QUARTER SECTION LINE
L3 N 03'4340" E 46.26' (Double Dashed Lines)
L4 S 89'4551” E_| 110.00° | . | T T (e Dashed Lines)
LS S 89°45’51” E 60.00’ ! 936
L6 N 02°36'02" E 3.21 (] — SET CONCRETE MONUMENT
L7 S 87°29°00” E 4353
L8 S 02°36°02” W 158.60° 872 | 871 870 | 869 | 868 | 867 | 866 | 865 | 864 | 863
L9 S 02'36:02: w 193'09,’ — SECTION CORNER OR QUARTER SECTION
L10 S 182126" W 74.68 ~ 937 CORNER
L11 S 392748 W | 8553 TG
o ; 928 PRAIRIE RIDGE
L12 S 251334 E 58.08 | EECRNNGE NEIGHBORHOOD J 939
OUTLOT 101 PER DOC. 2023K034700 938
CURVE TABLE CUICeIRES
CURVE| LENGTH RADIUS | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH
Cl | 2173 | 270.00' | N 1320'55" E 21.73 Oy % 940
Cc2 14.68’° 230.00° | S 00°47°08” W 14.68’° - <025 > — 5.
N k010755 R=1367.00 N [8-5:.15%934" E
Lo S. LINE OF NW QUARTER OF Chd. Brg.= , S. LIN OUTLOT 54
I e ST AT T\ S P Se28 S -
e - _ — - — —_ A\ __ - - - _ - _—
208 909 PRAIRIE RIDGE NORTH \ > PREPARED FOR:
910 952
NEIGHBORHOOD J2 HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
PER DOC. 2025K010773 953 950
942 1751 A WEST DIEHL ROAD
S —— NAPERVILLE, IL 60563
iR (630) 851—5490
6 P.U.E.—<r___“_"__f‘__"=
Q i/ i PREPARED BY:
< | H—6' P.U.E.
, o l I
S @ ! [P CEMCON, Ltd.
20’ w/DRIVE | |
LOT LOT /_15’ w/o DRIVE 25 V.UE. :I LOT I/ (AS REQUIRED) Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
/| VRRD Seteack (AS REQURED) \ | it 2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurora, lilinois
I I: 60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199
SIDE LOT LINE — -——SIDE LOT LINE :| |= SO LoT LINE E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
| |
FRONT LOT LINE I I DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-I-2
SIDE LOT LINE — I
AN P— / EL———';:7J: FRONT LOT LINE DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A
YARD SETBACK ROAD 10’ V.U.(E.&)c COMPLETION DATE: 01-29-25 JOB NO.: 456.275
ROAD PUE (M PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216
SETBACK RESTRICTION DETAIL TYPICAL EASEMENT DETAIL CHECKED BY: JRP 01-28-25
_— (_NO SCAEE) ~ — — (NO SCALE) REVISED 04-02-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25
REVISED 06—10—25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25

Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



SHEET 2 OF 3

A BLANKET VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT
AND A BLANKET PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
ARE HEREBY GRANTED
OVER ALL OF OUTLOT 49

50

|
|

25

o
To]

004¥£0X€20Z *00Q ¥3d
" JOOHY0gH9I3N
390a1y IYivad

8L 107Ln0

50 FEET

SCALE: 1 INCH

A-A

26.00°
23.52'
72.44
88.54’
83.08’
166.17°

13.61°
10.38’
13.61°
18.77
43.53'
4.43'

LENGTH

N 8834’54 W
S 883454" E
N 07°'56'42" E
N 07'56'42" E
S 46°25'06" W
N 46°25'06" E

BEARING
N 89°45'51" W
N 87°23'58" W
S 89°45'51" E

S 8723'58" E
S 87°29'00" E
N _86°50'45" W
CURVE TABLE
RADIUS | CHORD BEARING | CHORD LENGTH

LINE TABLE

630.00°’
570.00’
270.00’
330.00’

60.00°
120.00°

931

LINE
L1
L2
L3
L4
LS
L6
26.00°
23.52
72.66°
88.80°
91.77'
183.54°

LENGTH

930

C1
C2
C3
C4
CS
Cé6

CURVE

929

928

927

S 89745'51" E

926

925

4
N
[o2]

L——-66.06
S 855341 W

“-53.00 -

—=—-,00Gl|
-3 ,60,71.00 N

Y

-—'53.00'
PRAIRIE_RIDGE

NEIGHBORHOOD J
PER DOC. 2023K034700

———=00'GlLl
L— 31 .60.71..00 N

———-.,00'Gl|
— 31 ,60,71.00 N

689.00’
OUTLOT 101

869

" E
A BLANKET VILLAGE EASEMENT

AND A BLANKET PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

“-53.00' -

—-——-,00'GL|
-3 ,60,71L.00 N

N 89°45’51" W
S 8945'51" E

S 89°45'51

ARE HEREBY GRANTED OVER ALL OF OUTLOT 101

--53.00' -
OUTLOT 50A

“-53.00' =~

==53.00" "~

“-53.00' =~

(HEREBY DEDICATED)

HERITAGE CROSSING

“-53.00" -

-——-,00'Gl!l

3 .60¥1L.00 N

24.40°

T----—-

3 .60%1.00 N

TCH LINE

E—

15.35

MA

[ 0044£05eZ0Z *00q N3 8%
o : d . O
€|3  03LvOId3a 340301343k R
9¢ avoy il
M .25.95.20 S |
8ZC11 __
‘/’
w\. 6v LOILNO
el 3 ,20,95.20 N
“.“,E ...... 0001 —__
. I
Sh N
ol 00
SIS
| _oo
Ll o
|97 === .000L}-—-~
rr=-=M .20,98.20 N S Y
5 =
- RE
] S S o=z |[= S
I | we o]® W~
N 0070} ===~ ——4 | 08 O P mmm
rk-——M .20,95.20 s <> XX E EIQ
| — o X o
o _ ,_m_h._ Y m LS
n 2
2 2 |S Lz 3 =58
ol &% = T Ewa
=z
ri— 00°01--—-f--1_. i
rr=-—M .20,96.20 s_[__1
| ._-I-
ol
o <
< | N
0 00
il
uuuuuu 000 |-———
__.T;!\s «€0,98.20 S_[__
5| 0 |
2 N _
o) © | r M .20,9¢.20 s
- uomwmll' - ° .
r__. :::::: 0001 1-———f -1 _LWIIIL_- _.ﬂloolmmliuv r=:0809-—,
rr==—M 20,9820 5 _ o Al Ny
5 wl | : | I / !
S N s _ -.E “ = “ W !
zl & Ag b o Bo o~ N
fl J[o] 1358 ®S 8 =S 8 Ik
:::::: 00011l _. N 52 © R ® Jls w S
% o N o= 1o Yol
“l*lll-l-.g :NO.@M.NO ml e —— o wn — 70& © m Lo _. & v ©
5 7 Pl Hl =[
| 5 | L _ i
o S _ LA __ L i]lvou=1—0[]
| | 0689 .00°¢g o I L
- 000} L-=~~ L9658 T
. . -——+ 3.20,95.20 N N
“l_ l-l-l-.; ..No.mm’cwo ml b —— L
| -
; o (@3Lvolg3g A
o |9 Pres g343H)
N o
S E ONISSOND JOVLIN3H
,,,,,,, S _
00011 :L;J! M .20,9¢.20 S
Li——.M ,Z0,95.20 S. - 59801 T
8 "~
ol [ r——————— — ©
S 2 S : =
o B 12 3l INd @ M
5 | © ol INA SL |2
L y————m S— O ol |
) 000l l~=== Ill._-l- WNQ _6 Ll
_l_ll-llfg .-NO~QMcNO M' e —— ] — _m ",“I
NE | By L =———— 4+ |9
0 13[; F-—1-M .20,9¢.20 S X
— nu- 8 (3 ] ° llllLJ nou
:::::: . N S & 019
} .OO O:\lll-l- ll-l-.__ulun m _M.u & M _v_l |||||| .OO O—._‘ lllll
rr--—M 20,8820 S_T__T_. [ Of pr-——-3 60,7100 N-
T L 1Lg L~ X H
N [ e — 3
> 12 F——t-M .20,92.20 S——__ H 2 w
| ,O_ I :w
::::: D00}~~~ 3! 3 8| t=-----.00011----
rk-——M ,20,9.20 S_|__{_. 5__. © D| rb----3 807100 N-
T Y N P S N FLY
B 1 .Nwmm: S— = aau
i r Ai «€0,99.20 S____ N ]
llllll . _
»OO OPPllll ll-l.__ulul MW_ 110 :% _v_ |||||| hOOO—‘—. lllll
..... M .20,9¢.20 S __1_] 3 © < Em ——-3 .60.71.00 N-
0] =
N [
Ig b N [ —— b |2lg o
__m. __f: [-M .20,99.20 St Pl ©
llllll . 2 o
L 00°0Ll-==—fF--1—] | N mu__ o] - 00701 l-=—-—
F=3M .20.90.20 m..Tu . | 9 - wl .——.3 .60,71.00 N-
INA Sz J_ | ] ] o)
_m F——p---- Y75 [N S—— l5[518 )
o w| kF——F-M 20,9220 so——— %_m 0
:::::: 00°0L ==~} -~ © ,o__ s__ -————= 09T} l-—=—-
rlii-—M 20,9520 SL__4_] ] B 3 S[ rr----3 «6071.00 N-]
I _ N o] © s _1__|
e ®© N o
S 7] I T TN — ] Q
| —® ®
::::: . Tn_.u\s «20,92.20 S____11l
n 000l L-—-—- ..ll.__.l- L .ON.m:.IIII*
uuuuu M .20,9¢.20 m--i_r- NS 8wl -——-3 .60.71.00 N.—
R o0 <1
s L P ,m_,w 2
E B il VA T O|5 )
uuuuuu . | -—1+-M ,20,9¢.20 S__ @
00°01l-===}——— r == s__ uuuuuuu 08°LLL————1
rk==-M .20.98.20 STT__ 7] o — 3 .60,71.00 N.—1
_ @ 1
5 5
|5 ~T———- AT LU T |2 @
llllll .oo.o:‘-lllt.ll._.l- L__[-m «€0,92.20 mlllni._ __.ﬁlllllll 0%°0Z |-————1
-——-M .20,9€.20 m--nu_! © o 3 .60#1.00 N--
] M o
1S © 215 N
| = 0= M
i ] I M e 69°911-—-—-—-t1 [gl®
_ >>|; 000l =71 [ bt M .20,96.20 S____ . e 00°€Z|-==== |
M 20.9¢.20 s E— e __ ||||| 3 .60.%1.00 N-—1
INA G N L
o £ o M 1o|F [ ©
o |2 © by o <
00 ey _ i S _m o]
:::::: 0001 -] L_ﬁ B oL [ R B ol
: i F--1-M 20,9620 S___dtA O ——
rb-—— M .20.95.20 S-t——J_] 4 _." e 3 .60#1.00 N-——
I, I
0 o0} _ n
Q 8 o 8l 2
7 g HE
} I.OO.O_‘_.llll ll.__uln _lll lllll SC8Lm—————e l_l_ S_l |||||||| 09°Ggl—————1
rlur-—M 208820 S[__1q < F==r-M .20,92.20 S_____ H _.mu uuuuu 3 ,60,#1.00 N.——
g T ]|
- o <
S | O 3 1o | | <
© _ 00 15| | _ 0
+ il
....... Bl LL-———t--15 [~=1~——=.6£°611-——==———4 | Lp——————— 09°g7|-————
3 .60.%1.00 z!i!T- L T!i-\s .60,71.00 m-:uuuuT [ 3 .60%1.00 N.——
|
o >~ o |
= o, & 3 EH 3
= 2 ]
OF CLl===—1 -—1qo wa o g BBl 1! e 096Gz —-————1
"3 604100 N-J-—1-]% %m < J--M .60.¥1.00 S-——— I [ S—— 3 .60,71.00 N-——
_ ]
|l B =g 3 1¥8 K
o0 S08 Iz & o B _ Zv8
I8 Ind @ ] T ® o[ 2! Ind ®
o5 INA S | o INA SL~ E r_r INA S~
Tl — — — — — |/II|_ IIIIII I/.IILN L ———— WIIL
|
i SL9LL 6611 " .09'GZ1
3 .60¥1.00 N 09 3 .6071..00 N
(Q3LVOIa3a A93y3H)
AVMAIVA MVO 3AIT0
M 6047100 S
00°1G ,00°1G 00°1G 001G 00°1G 00°1G 00°1S
I N D E O L e e
] L] L] ] L L L |
[l | _ [ _ _ [ [l _ 1 [l [ \“r
1 | 1 1 1 1 1 | 1 | 1 | i I !
olo olo olo olo slo olo 5l olo %
74 ESED-§ ‘Al w 4 k<! © Kl 4 ks! 4 ks! |le 9 “lo 5 s
Js R Fs 2 2s o R 2 Ys & s & Ls g ¥Ys 8 ¢
al= ol T gz N oc 2l= N~ glc ~ 5l= P 5o >
i i i i i i ©1 i ©r i ©
ol ol ol | ol | 0| ol | ol | o) | o
1 | I | I | 1
| | 1 1 n | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
— — -_ 1)t d+-—t 4 - — 4+ - — — —— | —
F= 00716 [ T 00716~ [+=.00 16 == t= 00167 | =.00'i5—= | £= .00 162 | £ 00 [6—= [ 5= 0076 =]

|
|
|
" - ____!
|

802
L ——110.00-

b————-=-110.00"——=} ——
803
S 89°45'51” -
-110.00" ———f-
804

+--—-5 8945'51

i

2
1

- ,00°1G-—

r
L

|
o)
2|
0

Ly 1071LNO

00°01LS 3 .60.71.00 N

25
20 0
Ne . R
¢ Y<o
520F T
ceR0
mmnow M O
o O ....W PWN
Sg%s 825
O %58 B o
m_w .m Pw
t WA QN
(@} o S
L %OOW < X
ST O NB%B
5 PEN_ wgd g
O .
o «233E EfNg
a o} 80 _ un
8 g 9o - <
& Lo c o ..
< v oMo w
o L0 O n . O
L %C:m NmES
a7 5388 $<255
_.m05d < L
e—/d ..NE
gt60 VIOR
S0 tmgE
£ @) _._._m
008 a5
cow= Q<=0
= N V ONO | P x O cx
a oONowW oo o
(o}
No
()
oy
<,
O
(0
L
=z
6ZL
B69°GG¢ —.
3j .60+1L.00 N
,nnw R Aom_._.<o_n_un_ }m_m_w_u_._v
) o
S 3 9 QvVOY
3 .60,71.00 N
£8'1G¢ —

917

OMQ°Z—1-LV1danS\800Z—SLY 1\ SONIMYHA\AIAUNS\OMA\GLZ9SP\ id  :HLVd ONIMVYQ

Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.

REVISED 04-02—-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25
REVISED 06—10-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25

CHECKED BY: JRP 01-28-25

MATCH LINE A-A

SN18 ANOL :A8 6Z0Z/9L/L :QALYIHD 3114 LOTd



DRAWING PATH: P:\456275\DWG\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\PLATS—2008\SUBPLAT—I-2.DWG

PLOT FILE CREATED: 7/16/2025 BY: TONY BLUS

OWNERSHIP CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT HAMPSHIRE WEST, LLC, AN ILLINOIS CORPORATION, IS
THE FEE SIMPLE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE FOREGOING
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE AND HAS CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED,
SUBDIVIDED, AND PLATTED AS SHOWN HEREON FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES
HEREIN SET FORTH AS ALLOWED AND PROVIDED FOR BY STATUTE, AND DOES
HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND ADOPT THE SAME UNDER THE STYLE AND TITLE
THEREON INDICATED.

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY DEDICATES FOR PUBLIC USE THE LANDS INDICATED ON
THIS PLAT AS THOROUGHFARES, STREETS, ALLEYS AND PUBLIC SERVICES; AND
HEREBY ALSO RESERVES FOR ANY ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV OR
OTHER TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY UNDER FRANCHISE AGREEMENT WITH THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, THE EASEMENT
PROVISIONS WHICH ARE STATED HEREON.

THE UNDERSIGNED, FURTHER CERTIFIES THAT ALL OF THE LAND INCLUDED IN THIS
PLAT LIES WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 300.

DATED AT NAPERVILLE, IL DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS THIS ___ DAY
OF , 20

HAMPSHIRE WEST LLC
1751A WEST DIEHL ROAD
NAPERVILLE, IL 60563

TITLE: TITLE:

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

NOTARY CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

l, , A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE COUNTY
AND STATE AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT )
AND PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE
PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY OF HAMPSHIRE WEST, LLC, AS SHOWN ABOVE,
APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT AS SUCH
OFFICERS, THEY SIGNED AND DELIVERED THE SAID INSTRUMENT AND CAUSED
THE CORPORATE SEAL TO BE AFFIXED THERETO AS THEIR FREE AND
VOLUNTARY ACT AND AS THE FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT OF SAID
CORPORATION, FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL
THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

NOTARY PUBLIC

SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS.

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT |, JEFFREY R. PANKOW, ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO.

3483, AT THE REQUEST OF THE OWNER(S) THEREOF, HAVE SURVEYED, SUBDIVIDED AND PLATTED
THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY:

THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 42 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF OUTLOT 48 IN PRAIRIE RIDGE NEIGHBORHOOD J
RECORDED AS DOCUMENT 2023K034700; THENCE WESTERLY, 1005.36 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO
THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1367.00 FEET AND A CHORD BERING SOUTH 85 DEGREES 50
MINUTES 34 SECONDS WEST ALONG A NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID PRAIRIE RIDGE NEIGHBORHOOD J;
THENCE NORTH 15 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 16 SECONDS EAST, 60.05 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY,
21.73 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 270.00 FEET AND A CHORD
BEARING NORTH 13 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 55 SECONDS EAST; THENCE NORTH 78 DEGREES 54
MINUTES 05 SECONDS WEST, 110.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 03 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 40 SECONDS
EAST, 46.26 FEET; THENCE NORTH OO DEGREES 14 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST, 510.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 51 SECONDS EAST, 110.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00
DEGREES 14 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST, 327.18 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 45 MINUTES
51 SECONDS EAST, 60.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 09 SECONDS WEST,
315.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 58 SECONDS EAST, 1194.16 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 02 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 02 SECONDS EAST, 3.21 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 87
DEGREES 29 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, 43.53 FEET TO A WESTERLY LINE OF AFOREMNETIONED
PRAIRIE RIDGE NEIGHBORHOOD J; THENCE FOLLOWING SEVEN COURSES ARE ALONG SAID
WESTERLY LINE; 1) THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 02 SECONDS WEST, 158.60 FEET;
2) THENCE SOUTHERLY, 14.68 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RAIDUS OF
230.00 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 00 DEGREES 47 MINUTES 08 SECONDS WEST; 3)
THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 58 SECONDS WEST, 275.68 FEET; 4) THENCE SOUTH
02 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 02 SECONDS WEST, 193.09 FEET; 5) THENCE SOUTH 18 DEGREES 21
MINUTES 26 SECONDS WEST, 74.68 FEET; 6) THENCE SOUTH 39 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 48
SECONDS WEST, 85.53 FEET; 7) THENCE SOUTH 25 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 34 SECONDS EAST,
58.08 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
PLAT ACT AND THE ILLINOIS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, SECTION

1270.56 MINIMUM STANDARDS OF PRACTICE. ALL DISTANCES ARE SHOWN IN FEET

AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF.

FURTHER CERTIFY THAT NO PART OF THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED PROPERTY IS

LOCATED WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS IDENTIFIED BY THE FEDERAL
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY BASED ON FIRM 17089C106J, DATED JUNE 2, 2015.
ALL OF THE PROPERTY !IS LOCATED IN ZONE X, AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ALL SUBDIVISION MONUMENTS WILL BE SET, AND | HAVE

DESCRIBED THEM ON THIS FINAL PLAT AS REQUIRED BY THE PLAT ACT (765 ILCS 205/).
THE EXTERIOR SUBDIVISION MONUMENTS HAVE BEEN SET AND INTERIOR
MONUMENTS WILL BE SET WITHIN 12 MONTHS OF THE RECORDING OF THIS PLAT

(SECTION 1270-56 OF THE ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR ACT OF 1989)
| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN IS
SITUATED WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS,
WHICH IS EXERCISING THE SPECIAL POWERS AUTHORIZED BY DIVISION 12 OF
ARTICLE 11 OF THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL CODE AS AMENDED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL AT AURORA, ILLINOIS,

THIS ______ DAY OF , 20

ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3483
MY REGISTRATION EXPIRES ON NOVEMBER 30, 2026
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM LICENSE NO. 184-002937
EXPIRATION DATE IS APRIL 30, 2027

PLANNING AND ZONING CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE HAVE REVIEWED
AND APPROVED THE ABOVE PLAT.

DATED THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY

VILLAGE BOARD CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

APPROVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS,

THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE PRESIDENT:

ATTEST:

VILLAGE COLLECTOR’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

l, » VILLAGE COLLECTOR OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO
DELINQUENT OR UNPAID CURRENT OR FORFEITED SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
OR ANY DEFERRED INSTALLMENTS THEREOF THAT HAVE BEEN
APPORTIONED AGAINST THE TRACT OF LAND INCLUDED IN THIS PLAT.

DATED AT HAMPSHIRE, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE COLLECTOR

VILLAGE ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

COUNTY OF KANE )

l, , VILLAGE ENGINEER FOR
THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ONE OF THE FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS HAS BEEN SATISFIED BY THE OWNER: (1) THE REQUIRED
IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED; (Il) THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE
COLLATERAL HAS BEEN POSTED; OR (Ill) THE VILLAGE HAS APPROVED
RECORDING OF THE PLAT WITHOUT GURANTEE COLLATERAL PROVIDED THE
OWNER DEPOSITS THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE COLLATERAL WITHIN ONE YEAR OF
THE DATE HEREOF AND THAT NO DEVELOPMENT MAY BEGIN UPON THE PLATTED
LAND UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE REQUIRED GUARANTEE COLLATERAL HAS BEEN
POSTED.

DATED AT HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS THIS ____ DAY OF , 20

VILLAGE ENGINEER

KANE COUNTY CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
SS.

COUNTY OF KANE)

l, , COUNTY CLERK OF KANE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO DELINQUENT
TAXES, NO UNPAID FORFEITED TAXES, NO UNPAID CURRENT GENERAL
TAXES AND NO REDEEMABLE TAX SALES AGAINST ANY OF THE LAND
INCLUDED IN THE ANNEXED PLAT.

| FURTHER CERTIFY THAT | HAVE RECEIVED ALL STATUTORY FEES IN
CONNECTION WITH THE ANNEXED PLAT.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE COUNTY CLERK AT GENEVA,
ILLINOIS, THIS _____ DAY OF , AD.,, 20___.

COUNTY CLERK

SHEET 3 OF 3

GENERAL PROVISIONS COMMON TO ALL EASEMENTS:

NO FENCE, SHED OR ANY STRUCTURE SHALL BE ERECTED WITHIN AN
EASEMENT THAT WILL OBSTRUCT OR PROHIBIT THE OVERLAND FLOW OF
STORMWATER, OR OBSTRUCT, IMPEDE, OR PRECLUDE READY ACCESS TO
ANY UTILITY FACILITY OR APPURTENANCE, SUCH AS AN EQUIPMENT
BOX, A CATCH BASIN, OR ANY OTHER SUCH FACILITY OR
APPURTENANCE.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT,
VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT, UTILITY EASEMENT, DRAINAGE EASEMENT OR
EASEMENT FOR STORMWATER DETENTION BASIN, BE REMOVED AT NO
COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF
ANY OBSTRUCTION SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS
(ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATION)

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY, AMERITECH, MEDIACOM, AND OTHER
UTILITY COMPANIES PROVIDING ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATIONS
SERVICES, THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, JOINTLY OR
SEVERALLY ARE HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT RIGHTS TO ALL PLATTED
EASEMENTS DESIGNATED ‘PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS” AND JOINTLY WITH
VILLAGE UTILITIES TO ALL PLATTED EASEMENTS DESIGNATED “UTILITY
EASEMENTS” TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF ACCESS THERETO AND TO
ALL PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS TO INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN
AND REMOVE, FROM TIME TO TIME, FACILITIES USED IN CONNECTION
WITH THE TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY AND
SOUNDS AND SIGNALS, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT TO INSTALL
REQUIRED SERVICE CONNECTIONS TO SERVE THE IMPROVEMENTS OF
EACH LOT, THE RIGHT TO CUT DOWN AND REMOVE OR TRIM AND KEEP
TRIMMED ANY TREES, SHRUBS OR SAPLINGS THAT INTERFERE OR
THREATEN TO INTERFERE WITH ANY OF SAID PUBLIC UTILITY EQUIPMENT.
THE LOCATION OF FACILITIES IN PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS SHALL
NOT CONFLICT WITH PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO
VILLAGE APPROVAL. NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS OR TREES SHALL BE
PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT SAME MAY BE USED FOR GARDENS,
SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES THAT DO NOT THEN OR
LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES OR THE RIGHTS HEREIN
GRANTED. ALL UTILITY LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED UNDERGROUND.
NO OVERHEAD LINES WILL BE PERMITTED.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS
(NICOR)

NICOR, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, IS HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT
RIGHTS TO ALL PLATTED STREETS AND ALLEYS. SAID EASEMENT TO BE
FOR THE INSTALLATION, RELOCATION, RENEWAL AND REMOVAL OF GAS
MAINS AND APPURTENANCES. LOCATION OF MAINS AND APPURTENANCES
SHALL NOT CONFLICT WITH PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND SHALL BE
SUBJECT TO VILLAGE APPROVAL.

VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT PROVISIONS

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE IS HEREBY GIVEN EASEMENT RIGHTS TO
ALL PLATTED EASEMENTS DESIGNATED “VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT”,
TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF ACCESS THERETO. SAID EASEMENTS
SHALL BE USED SOLELY TO INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN AND REMOVE
FROM TIME TO TIME, ABOVE GROUND AND UNDERGROUND FACILITIES
AND APPURTENANCES USED IN CONNECTION WITH THE WATER SYSTEM,
SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM AND STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM OF THE
VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE. THESE EASEMENTS MAY BE GRADED AS
SWALES TO RECEIVE LOCAL SURFACE DRAINAGE. NO PERMANENT
BUILDING SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT THE SAME MAY
BE USED FOR GARDENS, SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING AND OTHER PURPOSES
THAT DO NOT THEN OR LATER INTERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES
OR RIGHTS HEREIN GRANTED. TREES SHALL ONLY BE ALLOWED TO BE
PLACED IN SUCH LOCATIONS IN THE EASEMENT AS ARE APPROVED BY
THE VILLAGE STAFF TO AVOID ACTUAL CONFLICTS WITH UTILITIES.

THE VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES SHALL, AT
THEIR SOLE DISCRETION, REQUIRE ANY FENCE, STRUCTURE OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTION THAT IS ERECTED WITHIN A VILLAGE UTILITY EASEMENT,
BE REMOVED AT NO COST TO THE VILLAGE. THE COST OF REMOVAL
AND REPLACEMENT OF ANY OBSTRUCTION AND ANY OTHER VILLAGE
EXPENSES ASSOCIATED THEREWITH SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE EASEMENT
OBSTRUCTION IS LOCATED.

THE VILLAGE SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO SURFACE
RESTORATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LAWN OR
SHRUBBERY; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE VILLAGE SHALL BE

OBLIGATED FOLLOWING MAINTENANCE WORK TO 1) STABILIZE ALL
SURFACES (IN ANY MANNER SUITABLE TO THE VILLAGE) SO AS TO
RETAIN SUITABLE DRAINAGE, 2) TO REMOVE ALL EXCESS DEBRIS AND

SPOIL AND 3) TO LEAVE THE MAINTENANCE AREA IN A GENERALLY
CLEAN AND WORKMANLIKE CONDITION.

PREPARED BY:

CEMCON, Ltd.

Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100 Aurorq, lllinois
60502—-9675 PH: 630.862.2100 FAX: 630.862.2199

E—Mail: cadd@cemcon.com Website: www.cemcon.com
DISC NO.: 456275 FILE NAME: SUBPLAT-I-2
DRAWN BY: AJB FLD. BK. / PG. NO.: N/A

COMPLETION DATE: 01-29-25 JOB NO.: 456.275
PROJECT REFERENCE: 456.216
CHECKED BY: JRP 01-28-25

REVISED 04-02-25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 03-06-25
REVISED 06—10—25\AJB PER VILLAGE COMMENTS DATED 05-19-25
Copyright © 2025 Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.



IH Village of Hampshire
AL ) 234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140
Harpsher

Phone: 847-683-2181 | www.hampshireil.org

AGENDA SUPPLEMENT

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission

FROM: Mo Khan, Assistant Village Manager for Development

FOR: Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting on October 13, 2025
RE: PZC-25-13 - 147 Mill Avenue - Variance

PROPOSAL: Hampshire Township (Petitioner & Owner) is requesting the approval of
the following to construct a gravel parking lot:

1. Request for Variance to Sec. 6-11-2-J of the Hampshire Zoning Ordinance to
permit a gravel parking lot, whereas it is required to be a paved surface.

e

-

{70 14|
|

~ Jsumewey

et

(A 8 ‘ i

o | s

e — | T x5 5
— Ml A Ve B Sl M| '/\v ) S Mill Ave e

N -~ e

k —

S il - - s v A
;', Iiiiil!!g!ﬁiiiLRMnfwé' — A-='

BACKGROUND: The Petitioner acquired the subject property in 2024. The subject
property was previously used for various industrial type uses. The Petitioner is
proposing to demolish a portion of the existing building and construct a salt shed. The
portion of the property being improved must be in compliance with current zoning
standards/requirements, which in this case would be a paved surface rather than
expanding the gravel lot area.



IH Village of Hampshire
LB ] 234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140

Phone: 847-683-2181 | www.hampshireil.org

ANALYSIS: The subject property is approximately 0.95 acres (41,382 sq. ft.) and
located at the southeast corner of Center St. and Mill Ave. The subject property is
currently improved with a 17,460 sq. ft. industrial building. Approximately 4,305 sq. ft.
of the building is proposed to be demolished for the salt shed.

The subject property is zoned B-2, Community Business District.

The following are the adjacent property zoning and uses:
North: B-1, Central Business District - Government Offices
R-2, Single-Family Residence District - Residential
South: Railroad Tracks/Right-of-Way
East: M-1, Restricted Industrial District - Parking Lot
R-2, Single-Family Residence District - Residential
West: M-1, Restricted Industrial District - Elevated Storage Tanks

REQUIRED FINDINGS OF FACT: The following are the required findings of fact for a
Variance per Sec. 6-14-3-F-11-a:

1. Thatthe property in question cannot yield a reasonable return if permitted to be
used only under the conditions allowed by the regulations governing the district
in which it is located, and that the variation, if granted, will not alter the essential
character of the locality.

2. That the plight of the owner is due to unique circumstances and that the
variation, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality

PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT: The proposed findings of fact shall be as follows:

1. The subject property can yield a reasonable return if paved with solid dust-free
surface. Paving with a solid dust-free surface will not prevent the use of the
property.

2. The plight of the owner is not due to unique circumstances. There are a number
of properties within the Village with gravel parking lots that are required to pave
the lot with a dust-free surface when improvements are being made to the

property.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Village staff has not received any public comments regarding
this petition as of October 8, 2025.

STAFF RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: Village staff is not
recommending any conditions of approval.



IH Village of Hampshire
LB ] 234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140

Phone: 847-683-2181 | www.hampshireil.org

RECOMMENDED MOTION #1 (Denial):

| move to accept and adopt Staff’s Findings of Fact included in the Agenda Supplement
and recommend denial of Case# PZC-25-13 for variance to Sec. 6-11-2-J to permit a
gravel parking lot, whereas a paved surface is required.

RECOMMENDED MOTION #2 (Approval):

| move to accept and adopt the Petitioner’'s Findings of Fact as attached to this Agenda
Supplement and recommend approval of Case# PZC-25-13 for variance to Sec. 6-11-
2-J to permit a gravel parking lot, whereas a paved surface is required.

DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:
1. Land Use Application
2. Petitioner’s Response to Findings of Fact
3. Plat of Survey/ Site Plan
4. Aerial Imagery



Village of Hampshire

234 S. State Street, Hampshire, IL 60140
Phone: 847-683-2181 = www.hampshireil.org

s
Honpshine

Date: cl\'l 0-1LY

Land Use Application

The Undersigned respectfully petitions the Village of Hampshire to review and consider
granting the following approval(s) on the land herein described.
(check all that apply)

XVariance*

O Special Use Permit*

O Rezoning from District to District (ex. M1 to M2)*
0 Annexation*

L Subdivision

O Other Site Plan:

*requires a 15-30 day public notice period

APPLICANT INFORMATION
APPLICANT (print or type) (@a g "DIST
Name: \—\ B N\\") NowonshiD  Email: 'ROG 436 Ha/w vz SNindTT (JL_)D{\S”\\ .
Address: |00 (oo~ \—|Amf)‘%\r\) e Phone: _ &Y P)'"(O(Sv%"qq el O(:S

CONTACT PERSON (if different from applicant) /\
Name: 3(&'\\ :P‘“O O Q/“ Email: RQ ADOSE\ARN
Address: Phone:

IS THE APPLICANT THE OWNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY?
K ves  _nNo
If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, a written and signed statement
from the owner authorizing the applicant to file must be attached to this application.
IS THE OWNER A TRUSTEE/BENEFICIARY OF A LAND TRUST?
__YES &NO
If the owner of the subject property is a trustee of a land trust or beneficiaries of a land trust,
a disclosure statement identifying each beneficiary of such land trust by name and address,

and defining his/her interest therein, shall be attached hereto.



PROPERTY INFORMATION
Name of Development (if any): N ‘ A
Address: |4 ] (Y [ Qure.  FAWADS 1'\: avy
Parcel Number(s): O\~ 2 | - Ya29-0Qa=
Total Area (acres): oq S
Legal Description: must be attached to this aDDhcatlon
Fire Protection District: \* LA Dq\"\\f&/ Cire Yroteckion CDIST
School District: “D2NA
Library District: TALA A% aYanrer )
Park District: H A N\D S\\?\ Ne . 10N S 2 e ®) <
Township: \\ B vy f’?<\«’\ W 22
Current Zoning Dlstrlct 1

Current Use:

Yocauwr YWuildine ( rn(‘mm/‘ F,Du\m.?l!\«cx;
l;{)! ﬂrﬂkM( \r‘\'r*) 70 DC/ Tﬁﬁr@}'(“ﬁﬁcby)
S @placed W] o Sebt Shed
Proposed ZonlngNarlance/Use

Mantedn oauel gt Once. Sely
<hed is Vadil+.

Reason/Explanation for Zoning/Variance/Use:

Qsphald LYWL not Wold up Yo
Contrnous  Use of (eltele'S Futnin
4D \OQCJ(\(\C_, \= LLv'\)na/vﬁ/\_c)! ML

Sa O)\g_l isLJL/\j +Nu clcs




1.

The property currently has a gravel lot, due to its industrial history as a dairy
plant. The Township intends to tear down the existing metal building and build a
salt shed. The future purpose for this property will remain consistent with its
previous use. The requirement to install asphalt will be costly and difficult to
maintain with loads of salt trucks delivering salt weighing 80,000 lbs. The turning
will be destructive to the asphalt and will be difficult to maintain. [t is the intent of
the Township to put asphalt in the base and apron of the shed.

The Township intends to demolish the remainder of the building in the future.
When that is done, an asphalt parking lot will be installed in that area, leaving the
salt shed area gravel. This should help to deter people from parking in that area,
blocking access to the building. It is currently a problem with limited parking in
this area.

Since the building will primarily be used in the winter months, dust from the
gravel should be minimized due to its limited use.

The Township requires a larger building than what is currently on the property.
In addition to being too small the existing building is old and an eyesore to the

community. The proposed salt shed meets the current zoning and will not alter
the essential character of the locality.



Db YONIIY IO SIS JMNS ~ (20 O
»9¥Z 'ON STd7

‘W\\_

‘£202 ay ' QuRIeg o

Amning

o xf J
SOUY UBLIND GY) 0) FULOJUCS BOWISE UIESEIOI SHK]
%3 m-:u& Jo Kunogy

= e

T *q

(RN

(]
Aop VIEi swy pejog ./ soun ubi3
A

f
FUUYNOKS YRR ONY T35 y
sucs o ey e+ P4COSY Al
-~ s,

WC.QGQ

A 1d°bS 166 Cr

%O

Ssa] 40 auow ‘(saldy 9c0/ )

=Ranung ur Dasy

1S 04— 7 CRGE—ECE wwmw

ITTVITIT dieidweg wom Pieyd
UGG paIed ST Aq umoug gy Aq palaming

THXNIH * o

BUOIEOUNG) BIROUOD By)

sounl jo 2405

ol Toend )7API9 0 d 1S ey !
_ Lo yoawudD
Q%mﬁ&@x& + OV ISIXD

LG e

LAALLS

0) wwo dx abupgng 8] BN 0 UoRBY PjOU SEABLTO FSORY]
08U $LOT UKD PUO 184 U PENDW A0 SIOUDMK)
199y 0F snbe pou |

§ 05

Poy vorfedd wa -
~puabag~

‘spouy Kunog
Supy ‘uysduiDy 4o 36oJA Syl Ut JMHSINVH OL NOWLIGQY SNNI ONV AJTdIFHM JO ¥ PUC £ T | SYIO JO 10/d POPUSWID S32)SM| JO PIDOg Sy} uj O ‘7 yo0/g Pibs Buiolpo pup 10 Ausysey Bur
1894]5 J31U3T PRIOIDA 4O JIDH A1DISOT 2y} PuD 'Z ¥00)g Ul 'YINCS PIPURIXS ¢ 07 PIOS JO U7 3503 Su) JO JsomM burl) 0, 107 jo Jod Joy) pud £ pub § G ‘v T 5107 g 1894DS

‘sjouly A)uno) suoy ‘saysdwoy jo sboin By U 'FHIHSINYH OL NOLLIGGY S,NNIY
ONY ATFTdI3HM JO ¥ PUD £ T | SX20/g JO IDIJ PSPUBLID S88)8NIL JO PIOOG 8Y} JO Z 20/ U D, 10T JO 188) Ui SDI 84} pUD Z pub | $)O7 O 189) ¢ Ajseyinos ey ¢ [ 7894DS

wknlw%& “Budly

¥L19~12109 Souy ‘ubl3
¥Zig X0 O

SHOAIAHNS ANYT TYNOISSIAL0HI

£6£200—48L 'ON #sus3y) — uuj ubseq ouoisSo0ld

"ONI ‘YOINIWY 40 %Emh SAS ATANNS

AHAANS 4O LVId

o







IH Village of Hampshire
LB ] 234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140

Phone: 847-683-2181 | www.hampshireil.org

AGENDA SUPPLEMENT

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission

FROM: Mo Khan, Assistant Village Manager for Development

FOR: Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting on October 13, 2025

RE: PZC-25-14 - Fence Regulations & Requirements - Text Amendment

PROPOSAL: The Village of Hampshire is requesting Text Amendments to Chapter 6
Article Il of the Hampshire Zoning Ordinance regarding fence regulations and
requirements.

The proposed text amendments would codify various regulations and requirements
regarding fence construction in the Village.

BACKGROUND: Currently, the Village's Zoning Ordinance is silent on many aspects of
fence construction regulations and requirements. The only exception is regarding the
location of a fence in front and corner side-yard.

Regulations and requirements the Zoning Ordinance is silent on are fence heights,
fence setbacks, when fencing is required, and prohibited style of fencing.

ANALYSIS: For orderly development, Village staff is recommending the following
fence regulations and requirements to be amended and codified into the zoning
ordinance. The following is a summary of the regulations and requirements, full
language of the code is provided in the red-line attachments.

a. General Requirements: These will be requirements that are applicable to
all fences.

b. Require Fences: These will be requirements for when fencing is required,
specifically when a non-residential/multi-family property abuts residential
property.

c. Prohibited Fences: These will be regulations on what type of fencing is
prohibited in the Village.

d. Heights: These will be regulations on the maximum heights allowed for
fences.

e. Setbacks: These will be regulations on the setback of the fence from the
property lines.

REQUIRED FINDINGS OF FACT: There are no required Findings of Fact provided for
text amendments by the zoning ordinance.



Village of Hampshire
234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140

H
LEL
We Phone: 847-683-2181 | www.hampsbhireil.org

PUBLIC COMMENTS: No public comments were provided as of October 8, 2025.

STAFF RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: Village staff is not
recommending any conditions of approval.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: | move to recommend approval of PZC-25-14 for a text
amendment to Chapter 6 Article lll of the Hampshire Zoning Ordinance regarding
fence regulations and requirements.

DOCUMENTS ATTACHED:
1. Red-Line Text - Sec. 6-3-10
2. Red-Line Text - Sec. 6-3-11
3. Red-Line Text - Section Numbers



6-3-10: PERMITTED OBSTRUCTIONS, YARDS:

For the purpose of this chapter, the following shall not be considered as obstructions when located
in the yards indicated, and shall be allowed as follows:

A. In Any Yards:

1. Chimneys, overhanging roof eaves, bay windows, open terraces, marquees, and awnings
adjoining the principal building, if they do not exceed ten percent (10%) of the depth of the yard;

2. Ornamental light standards and flagpoles; and (1985 Code)

3. Trees and shrubs; except that on corner lots, trees and shrubs higher than thirty inches (30")
above the centerline grade of the intersecting streets, if located in that portion of a required front
or side yard situated within twenty feet (20") of the lot corner formed by the intersection of any
two (2) street lines shall be considered to be an obstruction.

B. In Side Yards:

1. Open, accessory off street parking spaces, subject to and as provided in Section 6-11-2.H.
of this code.

3. Accessory buildings, including sheds, toolrooms, and other similar accessory buildings,
but only if located in the rear half of any side yard.

4. Private electric vehicle charging stations (EVCS) provided they are located no closer than
five feet (5") to any lot line.

C. InRear Yards:
1. Private garages, if attached or structurally a part of the principal building;
2. Private garages, detached;
3. Open accessory off street parking spaces;
4. Accessory sheds, toolrooms, or other similar accessory buildings;

5. Private swimming pools in accordance with regulations of this chapter and other applicable
ordinances of the village of Hampshire;

6. Recreational and laundry drying equipment;
7. Arbors and trellises;

8. Open terraces or decks and specifically not including permanently roofed over terraces or
decks; provided, however, said open terrace or deck shall in no case occupy more than thirty



percent (30%) of the required rear yard area, and shall in no case be constructed within ten feet
(10" of any lot line;

10. Private electric vehicle charging stations (EVCS) provided they are located no closer than
five feet (5') to any lot line.

D. In Front Yards: Any item other than those described in subsection A of this section shall be
considered obstructions and shall not be permitted; and

1. No fences shall be permitted in any front yard.

2. Accessory buildings, including sheds, toolrooms, and other similar accessory buildings,
shall be subject to section B.3. above.

3. Open, accessory off-street parking spaces and spaces for electric vehicle charging stations
(EVCS) shall be permitted in a front yard in certain districts, subject to and as provided in Section
6-11-2 H. of this code. (1985 Code; amd. Ord. 92-2, 6-18-1992; Ord. 09-26, 8-6-2009; Ord. 20-
23, 6-18-2020; Ord. 21-19, 6-3-2021; Ord. 23-09, 9-7-2023)



Section 6-3-11: Fences:

A. General Requirements:

1.

2.

(98]

N

No fence shall be erected, constructed, or maintained to impede natural stormwater
run-off on any portion of a lot or any adjoining lot or land.
Solid fences shall provide a minimum three-inch (3”) clearance at the bottom of the
fence for natural stormwater run-off.
No fence shall obstruct the view of any vehicular or pedestrian traffic.
The posts and all supporting framing members of the fence shall face the interior
of the lot on which the fence is located.
Fences located in utility easements shall be subject to removal, if required, at the
fence owner’s expenses.
Fencing shall not be installed over any stormwater or sanitary inlet (manhole).
Fencing adjacent to electrical or communication pedestals(s) or manholes shall be
installed to provide adequate room to service the equipment.

a. Ifthe fence is installed in any way to exclude utility equipment access, a

gate permitting access to the equipment is required.

B. Required Fences: The following fences are required and shall be constructed as follows:

1.

A minimum six-foot (6”) and up to a maximum ten-foot (10°) solid fence shall be
constructed along lot lines of lots in non-residential district that abuts a lot in a
residential district.

A minimum six-foot (6) and up to a maximum ten-foot (10”) solid fence shall be
constructed along lots lines of a lot for multi-family developments that abuts a lot
in a single-family residential district.

A minimum six-foot (6’) and up to a maximum ten-foot (10’) solid fence or
enclosure shall be provided to enclose all trash/garbage receptacles for non-
residential and multi-family residential uses.

Solid fences, where required, shall not provide more than six inches (6”) clearance
at the bottom of the fence.

C. Prohibited Fences and Gates: The following fences are hereby prohibited:

1.

2.
3.

4.

Barbed wire, chicken wire (unless to enclose a side-yard or rear-yard garden), pig
wire, rope, cable, and electrically charged wire/fences and other similar materials.
Chain-link fences with barbed ends up.

No gate or fence is permitted across a driveway past the front wall of the principal
structure in any residential district.

No gate or fence is permitted across a driveway past the corner-wall of the principal
structure or detached garage for side-loading garages in any residential district.

D. Heights: The following maximum heights are hereby permitted:

I.

2.

Single-Family Residence District: A maximum fence height of six-foot (6’) is
permitted.

Non-Residential and Multi-Family District: A maximum fence height of ten-foot
(10”) is permitted.




3.

4,

Fences erected five feet (5°) of a retaining wall shall be measured from the bottom
of said retaining wall. Fences in this configuration, if they exceed maximum height
when measured as such, may extend above the top of a retaining wall no more than
forty-two inches (42”).

Height limitations shall not apply to those fences or enclosures for sports fields.

E. Setbacks: The following minimum setbacks are hereby required:

1.

2.
3.

Front-Yard: Fences shall be setback to meet the setback of the front-wall of the
principal structure.

Side-Yard: No side-yard setback is required.

Corner Side-Yard: Fences shall be setback a minimum of ten (10) feet from the
corner side lot line.

Rear-Yard: No rear-yard setback is required.




6-3-12+: Floodplain Area

6-3-132: Reimbursement of Fees

6-3-143: Performance Standards

6-3-154: Refuse Collection Areas

6-3-165: Collection Containers for Secondhand Items
6-3-176: Home Occupations

6-3-18%: Outdoor Lighting



	PZC Agenda Supp w-Exhibits_PZC-25-15_Prairie Ridge North Neighorhoods G1, G2, H, I1, I2_SUB_101325.pdf
	Prairie Ridge North Prelim Plat.pdf
	PREOVER PREPLAT01 COVER
	PREOVER-PREPLAT02
	PREOVER-PREPLAT03
	PREOVER-PREPLAT04
	PREOVER-PREPLAT05
	PREOVER-PREPLAT06
	PREOVER-PREPLAT07
	PREOVER-PREPLAT08
	PREOVER-PREPLAT09

	SUBPLAT-I-2.pdf
	SUBPLAT-I-2-Sheet-1
	SUBPLAT-I-2-Sheet-2
	SUBPLAT-I-2-Sheet-3

	SUBPLAT-I-1.pdf
	SUBPLAT-I-1-Sheet-1
	SUBPLAT-I-1-Sheet-2
	SUBPLAT-I-1-Sheet-3
	SUBPLAT-I-1-Sheet-4

	SUBPLAT-H.pdf
	SUBPLAT-H-Sheet-1
	SUBPLAT-H-Sheet-2
	SUBPLAT-H-Sheet-3
	SUBPLAT-H-Sheet-4
	SUBPLAT-H-Sheet-5

	SUBPLAT-G-2.pdf
	SUBPLAT-G-2-Sheet-1
	SUBPLAT-G-2-Sheet-2
	SUBPLAT-G-2-Sheet-3
	SUBPLAT-G-2-Sheet-4

	SUBPLAT-G-1.pdf
	SUBPLAT-G-1-Sheet-1
	SUBPLAT-G-1-Sheet-2
	SUBPLAT-G-1-Sheet-3
	SUBPLAT-G-1-Sheet-4
	SUBPLAT-G-1-Sheet-5





